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TRIAL OF ANDREAS HALL

|
F

Firet Day==Morning Sesssion. - The attendance of witnesses is very large

N+ THURSDAY, Jan, 18, 1849.  inclueing \a large number of females, from Fe«

Nine oeleck A. M.—The Cour' opened atthé males from Petersburgh and West Troy, and
hour to Which it was adjourned, and Hall was some from this city. The trial must occupy

arraigned for trial.
ghe several days, as the circumstances on which -

su’lﬂgﬁedﬂm‘iggufﬁ,qgugﬁ‘fl;s‘f allif he had the Prosecutio ' rely forconviction take a ve«

HALL replied that he had not. He desired 'Y Wide range—and as a matter of course, the

to have Counsel assigned to him; who would circumstancee whieh in the opinion of the
make a proper defence, and requested that ' |

JOHN B. GALE, Esq., P g P e Counsel 1def1t1fy Hall with, this' m-urder, will
The Court assented, and assigned Mr. Gale be traced with the greatest particularity.

as one of the Counsel for the prisoner. The Post will contain'a full and accurate
.['!.A.LL then mentlened Gen. GEORGE R. Repgrt of the trial. -—REPORTER]

DAYVIS as another Counsel desired by him, Aftornoon Sesslone

The Court assented, and Gen. Davis was |
sent for, - Two and a half ojclock P. M~—At the open~

For the People, a pDared Attorney General ing of the Court, the spacious Court Room was

AMBROSE L. JORDAN, District Attorney *
ROBERT A LOTTRIDGE and LEBAND 2 Periectiam, anchundiacs were tumed away

FAIRBANKS, Jr. who could not gain admittance. For the con--
After a delay of about half an hour, the Court venience of counsel, and of all parties to the

informed Hall that it had assigned his counsel
JOHN B GALE and MARTIN | TOWNSEND, trial, Sheriff Cropsey had made admirable ar-

Esqrs. rangements for keeping the bar perfectly free

Judege Wright thereupon anneumed that inors from the presenee of t 1
derto gglﬁwe the prisoner time to consult with his th P It - hfe afsemb}ed and Pl’mh
Counsel;the Court would stand adjourned tlil ing throng. was periectly evident, the mo-

half past two, H. M . ment we reached the steps of the Ceurt House,
[The prisoner isa robust man; about five feet that the casehad taken a very strong hold upon:
8 ot 9'inches in height ; dark hair; eyes rather the public mind. The Prisoner evldently lost

llght ‘high forehead, and to-day his face was cons much of his usual equanimity; in view of this
siderably flushed. He has gained several pounds demonstration. [REPORTER. |
in.weight, since his examination in July last.— The District Attorney moved the trml of
The expression of his counteuance is certalnly ANDREAS HALL, on an indictment forithe.
not'bad, though great resolution and determinas Murder of Noah and Amy Snith,
o*ﬁ'“of*’putpeed can be readin it, He has lived mMI Townsend signified that the: counsel fﬂl‘*

in_thistegion for many years “and at the time of e prisoner were, ready for trial,

the.murder of Noah and Amy Smith, In Peterss. Empanneling the Jury. |

burgh, in July last, his home was at tlw houﬂ f Jﬂlli:iﬂ McChesney Eas Ic:ilceld-—-ﬂald he hﬁd'
£ arsisterin W . | - formed an opinion. Dism

5 i Mr. JORISAAN preferred to take the oath.of:

ﬁo p'rfa&n-ar this' morning apﬂearhd ‘wholly ]urymen who were questioned. He. tho

loltbqgﬁoﬂﬁﬂd llhﬂ’ alIBWEtﬂd thﬁ |llqml’f" Ofthﬁ Lhat lf any further challenges ware mt'm%
J udmrln a firm, elear tone of voloe. - thejuror should be sworn. . &

1
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Ansel Chapman, another juror, was called
ahd sworn, He said he guessed he had not
formed any opinion, He had no opinion a-
gainst finding a verdict of guilty in a case of
capital punishment. Sworn,

illiam Lansing called and sworn. He
had formed no opinion. Sworn as a juror.

George Shibley ; had formed an opinion.—
Dismissed.

Spencer Wickwire., Had doubts of the right
to take life for life, but should feel bound to
bring in a verdict according to testimony; but
a verdict of gullty would be against his feef-
ings, |

Mr. JORDAN argued that his alleged feel-
ings.resulted from his conscietious opinions.

Mr. TOWNSEND thought the applicaticn
of the rule, was to exclude those whose opinions
would prevent them from bringing in a verdict
of guilty, in accordance with the evidence.,

'he COURT'. Do you entertain any op n-
ions to prevent you from bringing 1n a verdict
of guilty 1 | cyiday :
WICKWIRE. No further than I have re-
lated. He entertained no opinions to induce
him to go contrary to evidence, yet a vercict
of guilty would be against his feelings, Dis-
missed. _

Couhsel for Prisoner excepted to the decision
of the Court, |

Jacob Jacobs, sworn:

John M. Miller called ; sworn.

Jonathan Burdick., Had formed no opinion;
thought he had expressed .some, upon the ru-
mors he had heard, Thought he had not ex-
pressed any opinion as to the guilt or inno-
cence of the prisoner,

Bythe COURT. Same question.

Didn’t thi.k h: had fully. Dismissed.

Beéenjamin Vars, Had tormed an opinion,—
Dismissed.

Alviro Traver;: Had formed no opinion-—
Thought he had conscientious scruples against

a verdict of guilty. Sworn.
Philander Wells: Had formed an opinion.
Dismissed. s o |
Augustus Lester : Had formed an opinion,
Dismissed. |

Allen Cleveland: Formerly entertained
conscientious scruples against capital punish-
ment; but did not now entertain them.

MrJORDON thought the People, under an
act of 1846 or 2847, were entitled to two per-
emptory challenges,’ | |

The COURT ' thougt not: but was not
positive, L.aw sent tor.

The COURT decided that in its opinion the
People were not entitled in this case to a per-
emptory challenge. Juror sworn. |

ohn Austin : Challenged peremptoraly by
the defence, Dismissed, : |

Heunry Harvey: sworn. | '

Nelson J. Gardner: Had formed an opinion
Dismissed. SRR XA LL

Benjamin Austin, 2d: Challenged peremp-
torily by the Defence, D o o v

Daniel M, Brimmer: Had formed an opin-

ion—dismissed.

Warren Cox: Had formed an opinion «—dis-
missed.

Erectus Powers : opinion—dismissed.

Russell Sage : opinion—dismissed.

Joseph Stackpole : opinion—dismissed.

William R. Jones : opinion—dismissed.

Leonard B. Whyland : sworn,

Peter Tifft: optnion—dismissed.

William C, vmer : didn’t know that he
had formed an opinion, said he lived where he
had heard a great deal of the case. Perempt-
orily, challenged.

George Ricet peremptorily challenged,

Garret J. Hollenbecﬂ : peremptorily chal-
lenged,

The counsel immediately withdrew the chal-
lange—stating it was made under a mistaken
apprehension of the wishes of the prisoner,

he Court ruled that the matter had passed
it wast o late, | -

Sohn S. Tifft: peremptorily challenged.

Alphonzo Bills : opinion—dismissed.

Thomas P. Hewetl : opinion—dismissed,

Daniel L. Hitchock : sworn, -

Manning Lansing : opinion—dismissed,

John Ralston: sworn.

Riley Potter: Opinion—dismissed.

Orrin Sherman: Sworn.

Henry P. Strunk : Opinion—dismissed.

Milton Hastings: Sworn,

The PANEL was now complete, and is as
follows |
Ansel Chapman,
William Lansing,
Jacob Jacobs,
John M. Miller,
Alviro Traver, Orrin Sherman,
Allen Cleveland, Milton Hastings,

Mr District Attorney, LOTTRIDGE, opened -
the case for the People, He commenced. by -,
reminding the jury of the responsibility resting -
upon them, arising from the importance 0
the case to the Prisoner. The prisoner was to
be tried for the murderof Mrs AMY SMITH
—though also indicted, for the murder of Noah
Smith, |
~ The prisoner was a young man, apparently -
about 24 years of age, with a countenance and
appearance that indicated intelligence. Mrs.
Smith had lived in Petersburgh tor her whole
life of about 72 years, and had not an enemy
in the world—was beloved and respected by
everybody. Mr. PSwmith, her husband, (who
was also murdered,) occasionally loaned mon-
ey—a few hundred dollars to his neighbors.

He remarked upon the atrocity of the mur-
der—that the prisoner, if guilly, will be. found
to have been rioting before the bodies of the
murdered were cold. She was murdered at
about dark on the evening of the 3d day of
July, 184R. il e ud

'lzhe bodies were found on Sunday morning. -
Mr. L. gave the particulars of the discovery of
the dead bodies. He went oa to show that the
money known to have been in ession of
Mr. Smith, was the inducement to the murder,

Henry Harvey,

- Leonard B, Whyland,-
Daniel L. Hitchcock,
John Ralston,



by w!omsoave_r committed. He also traced
the course of the prisoner immediately prior to
the murder, and immediately thereafter.

‘The Prisoner, on Thursday prior to the mur-
der,gave out that within a week he wou.d have

that it had fallen to him from a grand
father. Thaton Friday afternoon, he left West
Troy for Petersburgh, and returned on Sunday
‘morning aboat sunrise, Before this, he seldom
“had any money—owed several small debts.—
When he returned on Sunday morning, Hall
told his brother-in-law that he was very tired,
as he had been helping a man through the 16
Locks. He had a roll ef bills—said he got it
of a man on the canal—and told his sister a-
gain that it was none of her business where he
ot it. He paid a bill he owed William Hy-
rn. He let his sister have a $5 bill in ex-
‘change for a §3 bill. On Sunday, the prison-
er paid several buls he owed, and drank ai
Groceries with every one who wonld drink
with him.

On Monday, he came to Troy, and exchang-
ed some specie for bills, and tock the cars,
saying he was going to New York ; and asked
his sister what he should buy for her as a pres-
ent. Wenext find him on board an Albany
boat for New York, and asked them to drink.—
Prisoner exhibited his money to them; paid $7
for a fancE shell box, said he had $277] in his
pocket, Late in the evening, after thelr arri-
val in New York, Hall went to the store of a
Mr, Millet, in Broadway, and bought a violin;
had a large roll of bills, Hall enquired for a
jeweller’s shop; he wished to exchange some
%old beads that belonged to his sister for a
Bracelel; left his violin while he made the lat-
ter trade with Mr. Fisher. On his retuin, he
gave the Bracelet to his sister. The beads were
of 2 sizes; 1size as large again as the other;
and it would appear that the beads were those
Amy Smith had worn for many years, He
purchased a gold waltch, chain and slide, of the
same jeweller. The gold watch, chain, slide,
box, violin, would all be identified as the pur-
chase of Hall, and they were found in his pos-
session. The beads were composed of a string,
the property of Mr. Smith’s first wife, mixed
with a partof a string owned by Mrs.
Smith at the time she was married.

liam to go after his brother Jacob, which he
did. Hall took his sister and her husbaund,
Jacob Hydorn, in the kitchen, and said to his
sister that if she and Jacob would swear tha
he was in their house the whole of Saturday
night, the 3d of July, he would be cleared of
the charge, should it be made against him,
They told him they could nof, as it was not
true. |

The district Attorney, continued : The evi«
dence in this case is circumstantial—in these
cases, it almost invariably is. He went on to
comment upon the force of circumstantial testi«
mony. He referred to the trial which had just
closed. It was stronger .than the testimony of
any one person who might have seen the blow
struck. He had given the main circumstances
upon which they relied. The possession of
money by the prisoner immediately after the
murder—the fact that Smith had money in his
house—the beads, which Hall sold in New
York, immediately after the murder—these cir-
eumstances, as they would be presented to the
jury, could not fail to ﬁonvince them that she
came to her death byjthe hands of the prisoner
at the’bar, and by no other man, |

The district Attorney took his seat, after in-
forming the jury that the prisoner was enlitl_ed
to the benefit of any reasonable doubts which
might exist in their minds after hearing the
testimony, as to his guilt in the transaction.

Adjourned till tosmorrow morning, at nine
o clock.

Second day==Morning Session.
Fripay, Jan. 19, 1849.
9 o'clock, A M.

SILAS W. WAITE, sworn : resides 1n
Petersburgh: knew Noah and Amy Smith: saw
the bodies after death ; the old gentleman was
frequently passing my house, drawing lumber
about the time of his death. On Sunday morn-
ing, the 2d of July last, a reporf came that
Mrs. Smith was probably murdered. It was
about 8 o’clock, as we were harnessing a team

‘to go to church. We immediately went to

Noah Smith’s : found several of the neighbors
there : they said the door was fast; found it so
myself ; went round the house, opened the win-

Amy dow and stepped in; openec the door and let
Parts of others in.

I think I was the first person in the

both strings, made the one Mrs. Smith wore,— house that morning. The door was bolted

Parts of both strings “were in the ‘house, un-
‘worn ; and those, with the beads sold by Hall
in New York, would be exhibited to the jury,
who could judge of their identity.

The fancy box Hall gave to Mrs, Hydorn,
his sister. The bracelet would not open, and
the crystal to the watch was broken. Both
were repaired in Troy, He put money in the
box, locked it, and put’it in charge of his sister.
During Hall’s absence in '1'roy, on Wednes-
day, an officer called for him at West Troy—
and after that, untill after Hall was confined
in jail, the watch was not to be found. The
Eﬂsoner appeared excited and alarmed, when

e found out the officer was in search of him.,
He was at William Hydorn'sand wished Wil-

with a piece of board, laying in hooks across
the door. Those who were preseat. with me,
were Billings'B. Hewett and wi'e, a Mr James
Brown, Asenath Thurber and Hannah Main,
and Juliette Wait. Others wers at the door,
Daniel T. Main, George Weést, Benjamin Bab-
cock, and a boy named Lorenzo Brown. In
the room Isaw the dead body of Mrs Amy
Smith. She was lying across a chair, nearly
upon her back, ner head upon the floor upon
one side of the chair, and her feet upon the
other, Her throat appeared then to have been
cut, though farther inspection shewed different-
ly. . There was blood upon the floor; where it
had run from the head, towards the North, I
have known Mrs Smith as long as I can re-
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collect anything—she had lived in that house
§0 my certain knowledge more than 40 years.

A diagram of the house was here ‘produced. window was of the room in which Mrs Smith’s’

“Mits Smith’s body had on her usual day clothes.
There was a milk pail standing in the house,
upon the floor by a table a little North of the
body,and appeared asif the milk in it was milk-
€d the night before, The pail ot milk stood in
‘front of a table at the side ot the room. There
was no outside door to that room. The road
by the house runsnearly North and Sonth; the
‘house was on the west side of the road; en-
trance on the South-West corner of the house.
I entered at a window on the North side of the
house. Isaw the dead body of Noah Smith
that morning. My impression is that James
Brown, or Abel Lewis first found the body; I
was a few rods off, and was called by them,
and I went immediately, The body was lying
in the grass near a barn, and near a path, The
‘body was about 8 paces from the path.

By Mr. Jordan: What appearances indi-
cated that the body had been dragged?

Question objected to. | ‘

‘Mr, JORDAN insisted that everything
which shed light upon the tragedy of that
night, was pertinent, 1f a sheep had been kil-
led, evidence in reference to it, would be per-
tinent. It might be alleged that Noah Smith
killed his wife, |

Mr TOWNSEND said one man might
have killed Noah Smitn and another Mrs
Amy Smith, He did not understand that evi-
dence in one felony could be given to procure
conviction on another indictment, There is
no pretence for connecting the murder of the
iwo, .

- MrJORDAN said it was a question to be
determined by the jury, whether one man
Killed bothor not. The two old persons were
the only residents in the house. It might be
alleged that Noah Smith killed his wife, and
then himself. But if it should ve shown that
after his death he was drawn through the grass,
it would rebut the presumption that he com-
mited suicide,
Question overruled.

Witness continued : The barn was on the

The window by which I entered was uﬁiﬁlkl.
tle; how it was held up, do not recollect. The

body was found. There were as many as Six
rooms on the ground floor, including stoop or
entry-way,which was about 10 or 12 feet square
Kitchen 20 feet square—might not be so large;
found the body of Mrs Smith in this rcom.—
The barred door 1 spoke of wag the dour of the
entry way. Thinks there was a window with

s utters, and without glass which led from the

en;ry outside, Thinks the shutters were ¢lo-
ed. - |
- The nearest inhabited house at that time,was
20 or 25 rods, it was occupied by Daniel "7,
Main, a tenant of Smith. The house was to-
wards Petersburgh. It was on the opposite
side of the street. The next hounse was 20 or
2D Tods from Main’s, on the road to Peters-
burgh. EOBERE o i P
Direct resumed.~There were two windows
to the kitchen, with half curtains. The house
was longer one way than the other-—longest
from east to west—the entrance was at the en-
try, on the south side; the kitchen was on the
north side, opli?site e sngy Wiy, - oL
DANIEL T. MAIN, .Sworn: Lived 25 or
30 rods from the house of Noah Smith, on the
first of July last, Nor.h, on the opposite side .of
the road. Knew Mr. & Mrs. Smith. Last
saw Mrs. Smith on the Thursday before she
was killed. Saw Mr Smith on the Saturday
evening he was killed—milked with him, after
sun down a little before dark. It was dusk—it
was not dark nor daylight. Mr. Smith went
towards his house, That was the lastI saw of
him, I was at Smith’s house the next morn-
ing—it was Sunday morning, I saw the dead
body of Mrs. Smith that morning. Her throat
was cut: the body was lying across a_ chair,
on her back; the body was not in the same
position when the inquest washeld: it was on
a bed. There was a Doctor there in the even-
ing. Don’t know whether there was anything
in the barn. There was hay and straw in i,
Saw the body of Noah Smith on Sunday, 2 or
3 rods South of the barn, east of the path lead-
ing from the house to the pasture. The body
was upon its back. There was blood at. the

same side of the road about 12 rods S»>uth of edge of the_Path some on his f&CE, and b]ﬂgd_
the house ; the well was North of the house; hetween the path and the body. The back part
the front door ot the house was towards the ,f Smith’s vest was drawn up under his neck :
barn; the ‘water for the fami'y .was froma ye had on” his every day clothing. I have a
spring stoned up. There were truit trees,but family, at that time consisting of a _wife
n0 woods or brush land about™ the house ;= 454 six children. [ was at home on the Satur-
cora fields, but the corn was very small. Had day night here spoken of. Don’t know of . any

seen a peeket book in Noah Smith’s posses-
sion ; never saw but the one. |

Cross Examined.—Lives about a mile from
omith’s house ; Smith’s house is on the reoad
leading from Petersburgh village to Wil-
liamstown ; Smith’s house is a mile and a halt
East of Petersburgh village, and 22 milesirom
Troy., There are 6 houses besidcs mine on
the roac from Smith’s to the top of the moun-
tain, or Williamstown line. Smith’s house 1is
8 rods from the highway.

pocket book of Mr. Smith.

The sheep to be sheared were zonfined in
the milking yard. The house and the Larp
were on the west side of the road. The milk-
ing yard was on the east side of the_:_road:r in
plain sight of the house—The milking yard
was about 2 rods square. I was at Noah Smiths
on Monday previous to seeing the dead bodies
of Mr and Mrs. Smith, and Perry Hall and the
Prisoner were shearing sheep; was there at
one o’clock ; the sheep-shearing was completed

]



_aifabout sun-down, Thinke Perry

not! 11 the | 8 SOW: |
.-.Wh‘e‘k,j,a.,. art of the time, I saw Smith and

cut some wood, and dug :
breakfast ; could not say whether I had break-

Yo

Hall was
wing buek-

ere all the time; he was so

all fogether in the sheep-yard when

Andreas
.ggny was absent, I saw an axe in_the Kkit-
chen on Sunday morning in a chair, the first
“time 1 went there,

Cross_examined,—] was 60 rods from whére
gmy Hall was sowing buckwheat——the wheat

field was in sight of the sheep yard, 1 saw

Perry shearing in the atternoon, Saw him

Sowing at.3 or4 o’clock, upon Mr Smith’s
land, Peérry lived about iths of a mile south

6f Smith’s, at some distance from the road. I

was first at Smith’s .on Sunday, at abont sun-
rise, ‘Went to the tront door ; it was closed.
Had been up some time, and milked my cows,
some potatoes for

fasted, On Saturday, I hoed corn in the fore-
noon. I went to Smith’s on Sunday morning
to,get his horse to work amongst corn, Satur-

day evening I told Smith I wanted his horse

Sunday forenoon to plough out corn ; he said’
I could have it in the forenoon, but he wanted
it in the afternoon to go off with, Did not see
any c}:aerson moving about Smith’s house on
Sunday morning, The flrst time I went there,
i took hold of the door, found it was fastened,
thought they were not up, and went away
again. Do not mean to be understood as say-
ing that I saw an axe in'the kitchen the first
time 1 was there. Went home, and after awhile
returned, knocked at the door and shook it,
and heard no answer. Then I called for Mr

wmith, No.answer. I went round and looked in

to the window on the North side of the house.
One window was up an inch or two or three
1nches with a shingle or a board under it, edge-
wise. There was a curtain over the bottom
of the window—moved the curtain with my
fingers and looked in ; discovered Mrs Smith ;
the axe was in a chair pretly near Mrs Smith.
The mountain to the East i pretty high ; did
not rise on Sunday morning until it was light,.
My oldest child is 14 years old.

Direct Resumed,~—The mountain runs all
along East of Petersburgh, about 2 miles East
of Smith’s—and is generally woods. Worked
some of Smith’s land upon shares, and some
for Smith by the day,

An axe was exhibited, which the witness
thinks was Mr Smith’s axe—the one he saw
on Sunday morning—recognizes it by the helve
beinzy split, and thinks he split it himself driv-
ing stakes, 'T'be axe was usually kept in the
entry-way, --

The last time | saw Andreas Hall was on
Tuesday morning after the sheep were sheared,
on the road towards Trov, It wasabout sun-
rise, and he had on pantaloons, hat and shirt,
ard a bundle under his arm-—a straw hat.

DR. ALEXANDER H, HULL sworn :—I
wag at the house of Noah Smith on Sunday,
the 2d July last; knew Noah and Amy Smith;
was there at about 11 o’clock, and en. entering

the house, at my right hand lay the body of

evidently made by a thrust.

-~

Mrs. Smith, in the kitchen, the second room I
entered. (The witness gave a description, of
Mrs, Smith’s position, .the same an;%}g' by
Judge Waite,) Did not disturb the body. On
the front part of the neck, was a wound made
by a thrust, which severed the front part of “the
wind-pipe. This wound may have severed the
lar%:e jugular vein upon the right side of the
neck. e
Another wound was upon the left side-bf the
head behind the ear, apparently by a bluat in.
strument, by a person in front striking back:
the skin was broken, but the skull not fractur-
ed : the blow was apparently a glancing Dblow.
The wound was an inch-and a half in Iength,
and the integuments upon the skull were dri-
ven back a half .an inch to the bottom of the
wound : it mighthave been madewith the poll
of an axe, e 14 il o
Another wound was on the left side of the

head, commencing just forward of the ear,and

running forward and downward, severing the
angle of the jaw, and was about 3 inches long;
the bone severed about three quarters of an

inch. The wound was about half an inch deep
back-of

but did not cut into the neck. §. o
Witness would suppose the wound

the ear would produce insensibility, Thinks

the wound in the front part of the throat would

produce death. There was blood enough. shed

to produce death, There was another wound
made with a cutting instrument upon the right

side of the geck, about 3-4 of an inch from  the

right angle of the wound made in front, ‘Was
Has no doubf the
wounds on Mrs Smith caused her death,

axe now exhibited is the one I saw at Smlth.fl:i

I think; there was dried blood upon the hea
and sides. The blood in the room appeared as
though it had been shed the evening previous.
There were no evidences of decomposition a-
bout.the body of Mirs Smith: . o . .0 £.4va
I saw the body of Noah Smith the same
morning. The wounds on him were not such

-as could have been made by himself—not all

of them. There were wounds about -him  that
would prodnce death, that he could not have
mflicted with his own hands. sl SenBnnd

Lives 2 miles from Smith's, There is a
piece of wood land about 100 rods distant, a
little South of the house, within sight of the
house and barn—irom which woods a person
would geta good view of Mr. Smith’s premises,

Did not discover any evidence of de i~
tion about the body o1 Noah Smith ; I think
both bodies were in the State they would have

been if life had been taken the evening pre-

vious. X

[The Court here ruled that the counsel for
the people could not show that it was a fact of
public notoriety, that Noah Smith usually had
money in his possession, That proot showing
that Hall knew of such a reputation would be
legitimate. | _.

Cross-Ezxamined,—Could not tell whether
the bodies had been dead from 6 or 12 o’clock

P —— Pap——— e —
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a half during the afternoon, and returned be-
| _ fore the shearing was completed. Andreas
- DANIEL T. MAIN recalled : Noah Smith worked that morning for Porter Randall, and
and his wife constituted the whole of the fam- took dinner there, The boarding place of An-
RV o ~ reas was at my house. He was at my house on

- Cross-Examined.—The old gentlemam used Monday, at supper. Do not know whether
to work some, putting up fences. Ihave seen Andreas ever took any meals at Smith’s. An-
him drawing boards, the fore part of last sam- dreas was at work for me, in shee shearing, as
_Ier, | | | I sheared them by the job. Andreas has no

Direct Resumed.—1 have worked for Mr trade; is a common laborer at farming ; is
“Smith by the day, and took my meals there ; about 24 years old ; was brought up in Peters-
Mrs Smith woreastring of goldbeads; when there burgh, about 2 miles from Smith’s: For the
~on Sunday morning did not see any, but did not last four years Andreas has, he says, been in
think of.the matter partieularly. Hoosick, Bennington, Troy and on the canal:
- JAMES PERRY HALL, sworn :=Am a bro- He has no property that I know of, except his
“ther of Andreas Hall, the prisoner. Live 3-4 clothing, Parents are dead, and left him no
ot a mile from Noah Smith’s, and have lived property. Grand-parents on his father's side

“the previous might. The time was

s0 short
“that it'could not be determined. |

there for nearly 2 years previous; the prison-
er was at my house the fore part of June; I
sheared sheep with him at old Mr Smith’s a
“week or ten days after he came, The shearing
‘was on the . Monday before the death of Mrs
Smith, Andreas came to my house to work ;
“asked meif I wanted he should help me thro’
the haying. I told him I did. He said he
would help me. No terms were agreed upon.
T'he hayiang season would commence about the
‘middle of July, and close the latter part of Au-
ﬁat. I think there was an understanding that
dreas was to work prior to the haying. He
‘worked for me at hoeing corn ; he did not work
for me all the time, He worked for Joseph
Clark, Porter Randall, and No#h Smith ;—
“sheared sheep for all of them: When he came
“to my house, he brougrt clothing in a trunk.—
I believe he had a fiddle. In the trunk was a
black broadcloth coat, a pair of pantaloons, be-
sidesevery day pantaloons, The spare pants
- were black broadcloth—had a vest-=a black
fur hat, and an every day cap or hat,and anex-
tra pair of boots, I think he had one fine
extra shirt ; don’t know whether he had any
‘money with him. Immediately before he care
to my house to live, I met Andreas at Petes-
burgh, and brought him to Troy, and while at
“Troy, he asked me for half a dollar, to get him
a pair of summer pantaloons, While at my
house, 1let him have a five franc piece. When
1 let him have 50 cents in Troy, he said he
~had not quite money enough with him to buy
-Some summer pantaloons. I let him have the
five franc piece about a week after he came;
he asked for a dollar, as he was going to Troy
-—pothing wassaid, as to whether it was given,
lent or paid. He never paid any portion of
this money tack, His labor for me at this
time was worth at least two dollars—cannot
tell exactly, as 1 kept no account of his labor.
He left my house on Tuesday, the day after the
shearing at Noah Smith’s; had not told me he
intended to leave. Did not take his trunk or
spare clothing. | afterwards took the trunk to
roy to the Jail—after he was imprisoned.—
I think the suit the prisoner has on,
. was the spare suit at my house. 1 shear-
-ed sheep at Noah Smith’s on Monday be-
fure the murder. 1 left an hour or an hour and

are dead. Grand-parents on mother’s side liv-
ing. Grandfather on father’s side, died some
five or six years ago, and left property to be
divided among his children, and il was divid-
ed last summer, The share of my father, has
been divided among 4 children—np money—
the whole amount for the 4 children, about $20
in personal property. The share of Andreas,
is now at my house. Do notknow of Andreas
having acquired property in any way except by
his labor, and do not know. of any other mode
he has had of obtaining money,

After Mrs. Smith was found dead, the first
time [ saw Andreas was on his examination at
the Court House, Before thatl started for
Troy, upon a verbal request. Jacob Hydorn
brought it from Andreas. Got 4 miles before
1 stopped—Then returned back to my house,
It was after the 4th of July, that 1 started for
Troy, and before the examination, but I cannot

tell the day. '
Cross Ezamimahwn—I was sowing buck-

wheat the hour and a half I was absent oa
Monday, I wasin sight of Noah Smith and

Andreas.
Dr. EMERSON HULL sworn: I was at

Smith’s the day before the murder,at 11 in the
forenoon. I noticed-that Mrs Smith had beads
on her neck. Did not observe their shape or
size particularly. Donot know thatI could
describe the beads, [Gold beads were exhib-
ited, and the Dr. said ; I don’t know whether [
could say they were larger or smaller. Canng
point out any difference in the size of her
beads and those exhibited. |

The Dr. continued: Had attended on Mis
Smith a short time before her death, as a phy-
sician. My attention was called to her beads
by a conversation with Mrs Smith, Cannot
say tLa. I noticed any difference in the size of
the beads, Could not say that there was nyp
difference in the size.

Cross- Examined,—I resided about 7 miles b
one road, 5 or 6 by anothier, Had made butg
or 4 visits, within a short time beiore the mur-
der. Was there on Thursday previous to the
murder. Did not notice the beads on Thursday,
Cannot say that [ saw them on Thursday.

JOSHUA W.HAKES, sworn: 1 am gae¢-
quainted with the prisoner, and have been for 8



or 9 years. I wasa witness on examination of
_this case. I had previously seen the prisoner

at Petersburgh, 3% or 4 miles from Smith’s, at

the late residence of Weeden Hakes., This

was on the Tuesday before the murder of Mrs

- Smith, T
I was sitting on the side of the road in com-
any with Ira D. Hakes and Ephraim Hal',
{?msin of the prisoner) As we were sitting
ere, I saw Andreas coming up the road with
Manser Hines. Andreas shook hands with
s cousin,
Troy, from there he thought he should go to N.
York, and from there to New Bedford, and
‘there ship on board a whaler. Presently a

one horse waggon came along,and Andreas.

said he could ride in it. He asked the driver
for a ride’ and got into the wagon. When he
had got 3 or 4 rods, he swung his hat, and said,
“*“Here is my old hat,boys,if I never come back,”
1 think it was an old straw hat—one that had
been worn—probably cost 4 or 5 shillings. —
He had a black or dark colored coat on his
arm—think he had a small bundle with him.

Cross Exzamined—Aundreas came up with
Mr Himes.

Mrs NANCY MAIN, (wife of Daniel T
Main,) sworn :(—Mrs Smith wore gold beads,
on a string, I never discovered them but once
and did not examine them. This was the
week before her death, and they were on her
neck. I was at the heuse on Sunday morn-

1n U

%id not see any beads. There was no search
for any whife 1 was there,

Cross-examined.—1 had known Mrs Smith
for three months. Am the wife of Daniel T.
Main., I was never in the house of Mrs Smith
till three weeks previous to her death. Was
there afterwards every day excepting Sundays,
as long as she livec: Mrs Smith was at home
all the time.

Direct-resumed.—NMrs Smith wore a handker-
chiet snug about her neck over her beads, on
account of her health, so that her beads could
not be seen. | |

Affernoon Session.
| 3 o'cloek,P. M.

JACOB HYDORN, Swore : Am a brother-
in-law of Andreas Hall; Married his sister.
Her name is Anna Miranda Hall. 1In July
lived in West Troy, on Green Island. The
prisoner was at my house on E'riday before the
4th of July last, Isaw him at Peter Clarke’s
on Tuesday betore the 4th. [ am pretty sure
it was on Tuesday in the latter part ot the af-
ternoon. Don’t know that I saw him on Wed-
nesday or Thuarsday. At Peter Clark's, Cor-
nelia Clark and Mrs. Plumb were present.—
Clark’s house was 15 or 20 rods from mine, 1
gpoke to him, and said “ How do you do?” and
he replied in the same way. I think ne stayed
at my house thratnight, I could not say that I
saw him on Thursday night. I don’t know
where he stayed on Th arsday night. Think
he left my house eon Friday aiternoon; I saw

Andreas said he was going to.

him at noon.. I was at my house at2or 3
o'clock, in the afternoon to geta drink of wa-
ter—did not see him that I recollect. 1 did not
know he was going, and do not know where he
went, [ did not see him from Friday noon till
Sunday morning. I then saw him in the
kitchen of my house. 1 was getling
up. Our bed was in the kitchen, He was in
the room ; heard him open the door; saw him
come info the kitchen. My wife was in bed
at that time. This was about 3-4tns of an hour
aftersunrise. I asked him ‘where he had been.’
He said ‘he had been with a eanal boat captain
through the 16 locks—that he was very tired
and sleepy ; that he had worked all that night.’

Nothing more was said at that time to my
recollection, My wife did not ask him an
questions to my knowledge. He did not
the name of the captain or the boat. He did
not tell me where he was going, I do not know
where he went. He went away. [ do not
xnow how long he was at my house. I went
to see to my horses, and while I was out he
went away.

[Proceedings were here suspended for some
minutes, on account of the “noise and confu-
sion” on the frontstair case of the Court House
—tke militia, posse comitatus, and other reme-
dies being proposed.]

He came back to my house that morning and
breakfasted; saw him again before breakfast;
before breakfast he laid down onthe bed.

I occupied the 2d story only, ‘The entrance
was on the North-west side, towards the rail-
road track. My house consisted of a front room,
kitchen, two bed-rooms, and a pantry. The
entrance from the outside of the house was (o
the kitchen, The entrance to the bed-room
was from the Kitchen througb the pantry; it is
on the Westside of the house. 'The entrance
to the other bed-room is from the front-room,—
There was a door from the kitchen to the front«
room. Onebed-room was called the North~
east bed-room. Andreas laid down in the bed-
room from the front room. Helaid in bed till
braekiast wasready. I don’t know where he
went from my house, I leftfor 'Waterford be«
tween 11 and 12, and left him at my house, I
went to Waterford on a hand rubble, (hand
car.) I think I'left him at'my house, I re-
turned from Waterford at about 1 o’clocks he
was at my house when I returned, I took
dinner between 2 and 3 o’clock; he dined
with me. He was at my house till dinner was
ready, and remained till the edge of the evens
ing—till 5 or 6 o’clock, till it began to grow
dark. I do not know where he went to, He
lodged at my house that night. 1 did not see
him have any money or bills on Sunday. My
wife got a three dollar bill from me, and she
gave it to him, and he gave her a five dollar
bill. He asked her if ¢ she did not want
money to spend on the 4th?”’ She replied that
‘“ she could spend money for better purposes.,”
Don’t recollect what he said then ; believe she
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| ﬁva_ him the $3 bill, and he gave her the $5 my house. I went down to see Andregs, I
“My wife showed me the money afterwards. went to see him because my brother came afjer
She got a $3 bill of me, and Isaw her have a me, and told me that Andreas wanted 10 '&a
‘805 afterwards, I q:'ould"_ndt*be' positive as to me. WhenIarrived, Andreas, Willam's wife,
“which went to bed first . I Jast saw him going William, and Eunice L. Hydorn, William’s
qﬁo_ugh_ﬂ;e kitchen, after dark, without any daughthrr. I think mo one else: My wife
“light, golng towards the bed-room in the north and Cornelia Clark came in pretty soon y.had
_.Einrt'ot the house. That was the last I saw of conversation with Andreas Eafore my ;"_vqge

er

-
5

¥ w3

?Jﬂ!ﬂ*-night-__ | | eame in. I first saw William and his daugh

1 nextsaw him the day afier the 4th, 1saw jnthe fiont door, and Andreas and William’s
him on the Bm,abdut_l}ﬂﬂﬂ; 1 saw him il"l. the wife 'inthe ﬁ-ﬁnt room, Whenl 'L.reached the
Norfh bed-room, He was on the bed asleep.— front room, I said ““ good evening.” Andreas

Saw him again about the middle of the after-
noon, in my house, in my aouse. "I believe he
‘was in the kitchen. Left him at my house

about the middle of the afternoon. * Returned a °

‘about sun down sun down or about dusk. Dit
‘Dot 'see him that day again, on that day after 1

e lpg house in the afternoon. 'When 1 went
4nto the hotise in the miidle of the afternoon, I

‘@sked him' ¢ if he had seen Calvin Greene, in
Congress-st.,, "Troy.”” He said ¢he had.” I
asked himy if he “had settled with Greene or
“paid him any money?” I ufiderstood him to
reply that * he had paid him $2.” Grcen had
seen me thatatternoon and inquired about An-
dreas.

Green was a victualler. I asked Andreas
“/'what scrape he and Nick [.ewis had been
into!” Ho replied, jhat they had been in some
kind of a money serape at the lower end of the

town.. (Troy,) That was all he said. 1 told

him he had batter go and see about it. Green

had told me . something about it. That was
all that paseed between us at that time; I re-
collect nothing else—I went away immediate-
1y with' my,team; and when I returned An-
dreas was gone. |

[ All this testimony of the afternoon conver-
sation, was excepted to by the couusel for de-

fence, The Attorney General said, all he de-
sired was, to show that the foregoing was all
that passed between Hydorn and the prisoner
It was agreed by the Attorney General that it
might be struck out—and it was done.]

- Question by the Att’y Gen.—Did you have
any other eonversation with the prisoner that
‘afternoon? |

Witness—TI did not.

"The Counsel for defence excepted to this.—

He would have the conversation in or out.

'get word to him.

said he wanted to see me; he took a light and
went into the kitehen; we were alone except a
child aslep; we were there two or three minuies
before any other person fcame_in. Befoie any
other person came in, he said ‘it was in. the
apers that one Hall was suspected of Kkilling
oah Smith and his wife, but that they did not
say what Hall.” My wife came in next ; and
we 3 weie alone together. Ithen askeC Andreas
it he was guilty, fe said he was not. I asked
him where he was that night? He said he
was with canal boat Captain going through the
16 Locks, I asked if he knew the Captain’s
name? He said he did not. 1 asked him. if
he recollected the name of the boat 2 He said
he did uot. I again asked him ifhe was guil-
ty ? He said he was not—he was not there.—
He then asked me and my wite if we could
swear that he was at my house jon Saturday
night? I replied, thatif I was sworn I could
swear to nothing but the truth, He repeated
the question, and added—'‘ If you will swear
that T was at your house, you shall lose rothing
by it. To which 1 answered that 1coule swear
to nothing but the truth. He said ii we would
swear that he was at our house that night, it
would save him. Andreas said he should like
to see Mr Gilbert, and asked me if1 would go
aiter him. I told him I was tired, and would
ask William §to go, and William 1 Dbelieve
went after him. Giltert came —— 0I a
man they called Gilbert. He told us he
wished to see Gilbert alone—and we left
them together. I think I had no further con-
versation with him alone that evening. Beiore
lett him, he said he should like to see Perry [his
brother.] I said, I don’t know how you will
He asked my wile When
she was coming down? She said, may be !
morrow. 1 went after Perry. My wife said
Andreas wanted I should go, and she gave

— Under instructions from the Court, the Wit~ me a 5 dollar bill, He said that night that
ness testified, in reply to counsel, that he had he wanted to see Perry, and if he could see
no other eonversation with the prisoner that him, he would give himself up ; that if there
afternoon, except abeut a scrape in Troy about was $800 reward, he would give himself u
money. | | tome and Gilbert, and we could get the reward.
‘Wiiness continued: I did not say to him I believe there was a reward offered. I did not
that the officers were after him, only that he read the advertisement, as I cannot read. I
had better go and settle that scrape. I did not went after Perry. [ next saw Andreas when he
gll him that he had betler leave my houge to was coming from Jail to his eXxamination,—
Keep out of the way of the officers; not to the The morning I left for Petersburgh, on Thurs-
best of my recollections. -I next saw him at day,Isaw a boxon the bureau, Do not know
my brother William’s; Ishould think after that he gave my wile a parasollette, nor did
dark on the same day. My brother lives in I see a fiddle, or a gold watch, The Dox was
West Troy, about three quarters of a mile from a shell box—ead apartments in the inside, Do
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fot know where it came from: Andreas had
for four or five months made his home at my
honse, Did not pay me for any board.—
He agreed to pay me when he got some
work. Said he had no money, as the reason
why he did not pay me. Idid not see him
%ﬂe any money after he returned from New
Xork, Never saw him have more. than eight-
-een pence or two shillings in money, or some-
thing like that, He never said he was any
where else on the night of the 1st, except going
through the locks, =
- When he came to my house on Tuesday be-
fore the 4th of July, he had on a frock coat,
straw hat, and summer pants. Did not under-
stand where he had left his other clothes,
Did not say where he was going. Had. no
business, beyond staying over night, as usual.
Did not tell me why he left Pelersburgh, Did
not do anything frem Tuesday te Friday, so
far as I know. | _
Cross-examined.— 1 found Perry Hall: he
started to come with me to Troy ; he came
with me 3 miles or 3} miles this side of what
is called Worthington’s tavern., Mr. Batter-

shall and Defreest, met us and arrested me : ]

they are officers in Troy. I was in jail when
Andreas was brought out to be examined, Mr.
¥Fairbanks came to the jail and wrote down
‘what 1 wouid swear to, before I was discharged.
This was written down in the evening : about
eandle light, when he came in, 1 was not dis-
charged till some days after my testimony was
taken down. 1 was discharged after my tes-
timony was taken on fhe examination, Mr

Fairbanks was counsel against Andreas, on the

examination. Mr Fairbanks left the jail at
mid-night, when he took down my testimony
in the jail.

Andreas came to my house, and went when
he was a mind to. It was not usnal for nim
to tell me where he was going when he left. 1
think he did not tell me he was going to Pe-
texsburgh when he went to work for Perry. Do
not rec llect that I ever heard Mr Gilbert call-
ed Lyman Gilbert. Understood from Andreas
and Gilbert that Andreas was at work tor Gil-
bert, when I went over the river with them in
a skiff last spring, I have known of Mr Gils
bert living at Sandlake, I did not tell Mr Gil-
bert that I would swear that Andreas wasatmy
house the night of the Ist of July, I think I
did not tell Mr Gilbert that Andreas was at my
house on that night—am pretty sure I did not.
Andreas and myself had a little difficulty a I’
tle before this took place. I had no hard feel-
ings towards him. I should not have spoken
cross to him unless something occurred to
make me., lthink 1 did not,to my recollection,
on the alternoon of the 5th, say to Andreas that
the constables we.e after him. Told Andreas
that afternoon that he had better settle the mo-
ney scrape, > -

Direct Resumed.—Battershall and Defreest
had no warrant to arrest me, that I known of,
and they did not tell me by what authority
they arrested me, and ] do not know that they

had a warrant., Mr Fairbanks took down
statemént, with the exception of a
questions he asked me, 1 had not been [}‘lé
justice’s Court when Fairbanks was there,—
d 'mot know whose counsel he was to my re-

collection, when he was at the jail.

I do not know that he did any work from
the time he came to my house before the opén-
ing of navigation till he went to work for Per-

at Petersburgh, except ferrying me across

the river. Andreasand I quarreled ; [ believe
we did not fight; we got angry. He s k’eﬁ}o
me whenI did to him after that, Could wnot
tell when we made up; Ithinkon Tuesday
e
0

before the murder, at Peter Clark’s, was
first time I had spoken to him, We had’
hard wordsthat week; he spoke to me w

did to him,. I told my wife I would lose the'
to go after Perry, if Andreas would.pay for'the
horse and wagon. To my recollection, 1 did
not know that any Constables were aftéer An-

dreas left fon the afternoon of the 5th. to, go

down to William’s, - -
 Cross-ezaminalion resumed.—My father w,e'ﬂt
after Mr, Hayner, for counsel, when I wasin
ail, and Hayner came to see Aim. Mr F4ir-
banks said he came to the jail, at the request
of Mr Hayner, I have seen Mr Rose, of West
Troy. I did not, to my recollection, tell Rose
that I "heard on the 4th of July, that Hall
was suspected, and that the officers were after
him, I did not tell Rose something to that pur-
post, to my recollection. Andreas, helped Ve
lie, load lumber two or three days during the
summer—tne man I was at work for.
Direct Resumed—Did not know what charge
I was arrested for, Battershall, told me tha¢
I was suspected ot something in reference to
this murder, because 1 had gone after Andreas’
brother, or after his trunk.
Cross-resumec,— At the time I was arrested
I'did not have Andreas’ trunk with me, f.
was in jail4 or 5 or 6 days. SRR
WILLIAM T. MILLET, sworn: I livé in
New York ; am a muasic publisher 329, Broads
way; sell music and musical instruments. I
sold a voilin (o a person on the evening of the
3d July; recognise the prisoner as the persc
to whom it was sold; it was a violin case and
bow, for $14 ; it was about half past nine in
the evening; when he was paying for it he
stood near the door and exhibited quite a roll
of bills and I told him . The door at
which he stood was wide open. I told him he
had better step farther back, asa great n‘fﬁ%’i
ber of persons were passing, and he m?’hl: e
followed and knocked down and robbed if he
exhibited his money in that way, He did as I
lold him, and eame hack ih the store. He gave
me a ten dollar bill of the City Bank of Troy.
and two 2’s, of what Bank I do not recollect
After he paid for the violin, he asked me
where he eould trade some beads for his sister?
I directed him to Richard Fisher, next but one
above me. He left his violin and went out of
my store. When he returned, I agked bim if
he made the irade, and he said ‘‘ yes,” and left.
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he was gone on the eveniiig of the 3d, and re-
turned on the 5th of July; he is a clerk. Mr
Phillips came to my store I think during that

[A violin, bow and case, were exhibited to wit-
_ness, and reeognized by him.] I had no cus-
“tomer after thisone, that evening: commenced

shutting up the store while the prisoner was out.
| RICE[ARD FISHER, jr., Sworn: A man
made a bargain with me at my st-re in the
evening before the 4th of July last, in reference
to gold beads.
fGold Beads were exhibited to witness who
_laid the beads taken by him on that evening,
_were the same, or like them, The box in
~which the beads are contained, is of the style
of business box used at this Store.]

., When 1 took the beads they were on a string,

week—am not positive—think it must have
been the following week, The clerk made
sales. Thebeads were put]in the iron chest
on the 4th, The clerk had not acces to the safe;
it was keEt constantly locked. Leave my clerk
alone in the store, and carry my safe key in my
pocket, On the evening of the 3d, closed my
store at about hrif past 10—usual hour 10 o’-
clock. When I was at the examination of this
case, I left my clerk in the store, and brought
my safe key with me, |

and in a piece of cotton cloth, - I took them off  Direct Reswmed.—The person to whom I sold

‘the string. 1do not know what became of the
~string. 1 weighed the beads, and put them in
‘the scale-drawer. 1 afterwards delivered them
to Mr. Philips, [constableof Troy. who was
recognized by the witness,] ana then took them
back again, and put them in my iron chest, in
~which they remained, until I came here to
testify at the examinaiion. I forgot them and
“went back to New York after them. After I
‘gave in my testimony on the examination, I
elivered the beads to Mr Fairbanks, At the
time of the trade, the person did not state where
‘he procured the heads. I gavehim a Bracelet,
and one or two shillings.
[T ae bracelet was exhibited. Witness thinks

it was the one., A w.tch, chain and key were
-exhtbited, which the witness thinks he sold to
the same person on the same evening.]

_ Witness continued: have no doubt the watch
chain, key, and bracelet were the ones sold to
that person on that evening. The watch has
-the private mark of witness uoon it, and the
chain and key were like the ones I sold with
the watch, The man paid me $59 for the ar-
ticles, The money was Troy money, $10
bills. ‘T'ne watch-box was such as I used at
that time, and has my label upon it. The hour
‘was well on in the evening. My shop is 331
Broadway, and is 2 doors above Mr Millet’s.—
Does not recognize the prisoner as the person
who bought the watch. I sold he watch and
bracelet to the man of whom I bought the beads
and sold no other watch that evening.

— Cross-Exzamination.~1 understand from a
‘private mark inthe watch, that I sold 1it. I am
able to say when I solil the watch, from my
_recollection of its appearance., I have no other
watches of the same size and appearance; have
never had any exactly like this. 1am posi-
tive that I can identify the waich,from my own
mark of the price, which is according to,the
cost, in dollars—the mark used, being two  let-
ters, [ cannot swear that this Bracelet is the
same that I sold on that evening,but think it is,

I'sometimes send out 40 such boxes as the beads
are containedin,in a week. The bead-box, is
simply the style of boxes I use in my business.
“I'send out peithaps 20 such boxes as the watch
“boxin a week, The labels are put on as we
‘buy them—are an advertisemcnt, There is
but one person engaged with me in the store;

the watch said nothing about having been in
Millet’s store. The beads were not soild much.
Did not observe whether one of the beads was
cut or broken. Iput up the watch in a box
like that exhibitea. 1 think the man had mon-
ey, but did not notice as the store was full of
customers.
Third day—Morning Session.
SATURDAY, Jan. 20, 1849,
| 9 0clock, A. M,

SILAS W. WAITE, recalled : i have made
a diagram of the residence of the late Noah
Smith. [ Wilness, at request of counsel, went'
to the jury and explained the diagram to them.}
Saw prisoner the Tuesday before the murder :
at my son-in-law’s, Billings B. Fewett; he was
on his way to Troy: he left while I was there
and came west, towards Troy. He talked of

| %Jing to New York, and on a whaling voyage.

e had on summer pants without suspenders,
and shirt ; should think he had a coat on his
arm, and a small bandle ; between 7 and 9
o'cleck.

Mrs MIRANDI HYDORN, sworn: I am
the wife of Jacob Hydorn. 1In June and July 1
was living on Green Island, at the place des-
cribed by my husband yestercay. Saw Andreas
Hall, at my house the latter part of June ; he
came on the Tuesday before the 4th of July ;
came about 3or 4 o’clock in the afternoon; do
not know where he stayed that night. Was at
our house on Wednesday: He did not stay
with us on Wednesday night; don’t know
where he did stop. He was at our house on
Thursday, and stayed that night : and was there
on. Friday. He took his tea there on Thurs-
day, and breakfast and dinner on’ Friday. I
last saw him on Friday, between the hours of 4
and six in the afternooh, at my house, and
saw him go out of the door, but do not know
which way he went. Next saw him on Sun-
day morning, in the room in which myself and
husband slept; 1 think 1 was asleep When he
first came in. I saw him as soon as I awoke :
asked him where he had been or where he came
from. He said he came off the canal; had
been to work dl1l night, and felt tired. He said
he was sleepy and tired, and shoula go to bed
till breakfast was ready. 1 rose from bed soon
after he came in; I saw him after 1 rose, before
breaktfast. Isaw him before the glass, comb-
ing his hair., He said he was going to Wmn,

-
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Hydorn’s, to
of him, KHe
breakfast, and lay down on a bed, where he
remained a few minutes, and got up to his
breaktfast, 1 was athome all day, till5 or 6
o’clock. I think he was there all day, till to-
wards evening, at about 5 or 6 o’clock, when

he went out, just before I did,’and returned a-

bout 8 or 9 o’clock in the eyening,after my hus-
band and I had gone to bed, I believe.
money in his possession on Sunday;
conversation with him about it,

did not see the amount, nor did he say
amount., The roll was halfas large as the size
of an ordinary sized tin sand box., I did not
see the denomination of any of the bills that
day. lasked him ‘ where he got the mpney?”

He said “ he know’d,” or something to that saw a gold watch at that time,

purport. I again asked him where he got it,

and then he wished “to know if it was any-

thing to me where he got it.” He asked me
if I did not want some spending money for the
4th of July, and asked me if I did not want he
should give me a dollar, [ said I didn’t care;
I did not wish the money to spend {oolishly,
for I needed the money for something more
than to spend in that way. He said if I would
give him $3, he would give me §5. I told
him I would ask my husband for $3 ; I did so,
he gave il tome, and I exchanged the $3 for
$5 with Andreas, I gave him $3 lacking 5
cents ; it was a 2 dollar bill and some change.
I got of my husband, During the day, I again
asked him where he got the money. He said
he and Nick Lewis knew : that they had not
been so long to work upon the Canal for noth-
ing. Nick Lewis has been at my house twice,
1 have related all the conversaiion about money
with Andreas on that Sunday, that | can re-
collect ; or of what I saw about it. 1saw An-
dreas on the next Monday morning, at about 4
or b o’clock in the morning when he and I
went to get vegetables. We parted on the
corner of River and Federal streets, near the
Railroad Depot. He told me he was going to
New York. [sawhim go on board the Rall-
road Cars. I next saw him on Wed-
nesday. When he started for New York
he asked me what he should bring me as

an him for a pig he had bought change iro
then went away ; returned before his pocket;

I saw what was 80

I had me what I thought hehad topay, and said
He had paper he had to pay a dollar a meal. Iasked him how -
money : a roll of bills, rolled up in a paper }11 I
the

and a gold locket.

m a steel purse, which he drew from.
I think he did not give me all the
change there was in it, 1 o
He returned from New York on Wednesday;.
first saw him between 9and 10 o’clock, ag
e was coming through the back yard. When
] first met him, 1 asked him why he came
back so soon? He said every thing was so
dear, he did not like to s:ay., 1 asked him
dear? He said his meals, & asked

he got his face hurt ? he said in a fight at Al-
bany. 1 think I have stated all the conversation.
at this time. He said he was going to Troy,
to a jeweller’s shop—nothing else. He left
me then. He said he had a gold watch he bo’t
in York, and the chrystal was broken out. I
T also saw a
bracelet, and a shell box. The watch had a
chain and key, The watch I should think was
gold. [A watch, chain and key were exhibit-
ed—the one found on Hall, and identified by
Mr Fisher—and witness recognized it.] The
bracelet was hair-braided, with a cameo top,
.. - [Witness identified the one
identified by Mr Millet.] Andreas gave me
the btacelet at that time, but he took it to the
jeweller’s to have it unlocked. The watch and
bracelet were in a box. [A box was exhibited -
— the same identified by Fisher—identified by
witness,] He had a fiddle case at that time, a
fiddle and a bow—a box done up in a newspa- -
per. The box was in a paper box. The box
was mahogany, with shells upon it; he left it
at my house. He had also a parasole'te, a pa-
per fan,and two books—one with a red” cover,
and the other a novel. The books were on
the shell box. Don’trecollect any other things,
— — Andreas had the walch in his posses-
sion on Wednesday afternoon. when ‘he left
my house. I went to look for the watch, after -
wards and found it, He told me at William
Hydorn’s, on Thursday morning, that I would
find the watch across the railroad track under -
some oak bushes. He told me to get the watch -
and deliver it to the sheriff or some of the con«
stables ; I told him I would if I could find it,
I looked for it on Friday, but could not find it,
[ went afterwards to look for it, because Mr

a present; 1told bim a pine-apple, if he wasa Cropsey, the sherift, brought a paper from
mind to, He said he would; and asked me if Andreas, requesting me to find the watch, I
1 did not want he should bring me a parasol- looked again, and found it, and gave it to Mr

_ lete; Isaid I did not care, he might if he was

amind to. He asked what kind he should get ?
Itold him a green one with a fringe. 1 think
there was nothing more said as to what he
should get for me, There was conversation a-
bout changing mone{, at the market on River
street. 1 had a $5 bill, and got for it $4 in
bills and $1 in change. He asked me if I
would exchange my paper for silver, and I told
him I would! He said the bills would be han-
dier to carry, because the silver was heavier,
I made the exchange. - He gave me halt dol-
lars, two shilling pieces, and shillings; don’t
recollect any smaller change, He took the

Rose, the sheriff in the jail : thal was the last
time 1 had it in my possession. I next saw the
Bracelet, after ednesday morning, at"Mr -
Botsfords, a jeweller, on Franklin Square,
Troy. ‘Ilhis was on Friday or Saturday; it -
was after he was arrested. I carried it home,
anc gave it to Mr Philips, a constable. - [
Queston by Mr JORDAN : What did you
tell Mr Botstord or clerk as to the authority® ©
or order by which you came for this Bracelet? '
Objected to by defence, as irrelevant, and
-1led out by the Court, - gruit |
- 'Witness continged: I was not with my
brother Andreas, when I got the Bracelet'at "'
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Botsford’s. [had notseen it from the time he
left with it on Monday morning, until I got it
on Friday or-Saturday., When I went for the
Bracelet, I told them, what I wanted. They
ﬁg_ﬁgﬁqBi‘aaelét_aﬂd gave it to me, Do not

v who it was gave it tome, . gaveit up
Mr Phillips, and have not had it injmy pos-

-gesgion since, [The shell box was exhibited to
itness, .and identified by wiiness.] The box
was left at my house & stay>d till. Thursday or
Friday, when one of several Constables there
took it off, I have not seen it since, . except

in Court. l1saw. the shell-box opened, while

in my possession, on Wednesday afternoon ;
it 'was in the front-reom on top of.my bureau.
Andreas opened it, and said he did it to get
some . money topay Mr Green, There was

money in it; paper money, in a book; in the.

-red covered book; the bills between the leaves
geattered through-the book, 2 or 3 in a "place ;
- there were a good many bills, part ofithem
‘ten’s and D's—there may have been some
- smaller.. Don’t recollect what bank they were
oﬁ?—did not look enough at them to know, 1
«think he said he tookouta 2 dollar bill—he
togk one out and gave it to Mr. Green, who
wasg,there. e locked up the box, and put it
either on or in the bureau ; Ido not think he
gaye me any directions about the box: The
box remained there until the officers took it,—

The parasollette has remained in my possession .

up {0 this time, I think that on that afternoon,

he.$ook the books out of the box and laid them_

on the mantelp ece, 1 saw no mongy in the
bogle.Ater BB 5o n b atn B S
Tunderstand that the $2 to Greene was for
board, two years ago this winter. Andreas took
dinner at my house on Wednesday : this was
the.iast meal he took . there that day, I was
over.in. Troy that afternoon : left him at my
honse; and found him there on my return: lefl
home;at from 2 to 3 o’clock, When he left, he
did,notsay why he left or.where he was going,
Belare he left, I hadno conversation about his
being suspected of murder: my husband came
to the. door and said something 1o him, I don’t
know: what..
Troy.. L didn’t hear enough to
was aboul,
thing,- said about the murder,

Andveas left my house,
of any before he left.

officers were.

it was. before

scrape

William; ELydorn that evening, bet
O,CIMB;THHF was :abﬁuctcaﬂﬂje ilghl.

on;, Cornelia -Clark -was ;wilhy, me. At W

Niam's, | saw William, and bis. wife and daugh- ceding the mnzder,
Miss Clark, and Mr.

ter, Andreas, Jacob and

This was aiter I returned from together,
know what. it (Thursday) at William’s.
‘Idon’t recollect as thesre was any
| . I saw constables
or officers.about my house on Wednesday, aller
' Had not seen or heard and 100K ¢
Do not know who those gave 1t lome,
_They entered the house: about
90.minutes.or halfan hour after-Andreas left—.
dark. - They said they wanted.to . : 8
sea. Andreas—that he had got into a-. little .week, in the Court
y that they wanted to see him about—

ey said nothing, about the murder., I saw a week or gl

I was af-, fore the murder, 1 told_my husband they had
wards.at: William’s house,. that evening, 1 bellel SCIUE IL up, as it
weni down. because.my-husband went down,— fyr them to haye hard 1
1 thought I would go and_ﬂqgﬁ?W~Wﬂﬁx: oing

Gilbert, 'who_ ocame afterwards, Don’t 1‘“’01-
lect that Mr, Mickel was there, 1 recollect”

that myself, Andreas, and my husband, went
alone together In the kitchen bed-room.—.

—— I went into the bed room of my ‘own ac-
cord,  Andreas told me he had read of the mur-_

der of Noah Smith and his wife, and that'thejr’ "_

suspeeted one Hall, and he did not know but it

might be him they meant, 1asked him it he
know’d such folks ? He said he did. I asked
him if he had been out that way during the

time of the murder,

and he said he had not.
I asked him where he had been, and he said
‘he had been to work for a canal captain on the
canal, either atthe 9 Locks or the 16 Locks, T

do not recollect which. 1 asked him if he knew -

the man he had been to work for, and he said
he did not, Iasked him if he recollected the
name of the boat, and he said he did not. He
then said that he had no evidence to show
wherée he was that night, and asked me it
I would not swear that he was at my house
—I told him I could pot so testify, as if

called to -testify, I must testify to the truth.

Miss Clark came in then, When she came in,

my husband, Andreas, and myself, went in the

buttery and got some pie.

he conversation

on was on the subject of the murder,when Miss _

Clark ceame in.

After we ate our pie, Andreas.

said he wished to see Mr Gilbert alone. At

myself, and three] chiléren. I did my own

he should like to see Perry
‘know how he should
could see him, he would

that time, my family consisted of my husband,

housework. Andreas said in the hed room,that
Hall ; he did not
get word to -him, 1the
give himselt up. In

the bed room or in the kitchen, it was remark-

ed to Andreas or me, that the officers were after.

him. Ithink this was after Miss Clark came

in.

Andreas did not state what he wanted of

Perry; he spoke of seeing him atter hisrequest

‘to me to swear. Do not recollect of hearing
any conversation in the bed-room between my

husband and Andreas. After we got the plemy
husband, Cornelia Clark and myself went into

the
[ saw Andreas the next morning,
I told him that my

husband sent:me down to tell him that if
would furnish money for a horse and wagon,

and I took it

my husband, My husband started on foot,with

‘House,

rel between my hus

i i

“better seltle it up, as it

- other, Knew of no diffi

Andreas came fo, my h

“or ehip hat, flat erow

front room, and soon after we 3 went home

he

was not very agreeable
feelings. towards each
culty after that. When
ouse on Tuesday pres
he had on a CORIse straw
n and black ribbon, rather

he would go afler Perry. ' He said -he would

and took out a §5 bill out of his pockct and
home and gave it o,

his coat on his arm ; saw no wagon or horse, -
The next time I saw my husband was the next
| Knew of & quar- -
_ wsband and Andreas; It was
a week or. fortnight before this. murder.——I
difficulty bes

i3

i
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yellowish eolor; spotted summer pantaloons,
black and white, boots, coat on his arm, and a
white shirt on—no vest,and I think no sus-
penders. He brought a pair of spotted panta-
loons and a shirt—pantaloons like those he had
on. I put the pantaloons to soak, and hung
the shirt over my bed-room door—-the panta
loons were dirty, and the shirt had been wash-
ed and not ironed, and was damp. I washed
and ironed the shirtand pantaloons on Wedn-~
esday or Thursday. He put them on before he
left my house on Friday evening, and Jeft those

he took off, but took his coat. He said he was.

going away;but did not say. where. I wash~
ed and ironed the shiris and pants he took off
on Friday afternoos, on Saturday, and ironed
them on Sunday. He put them oa, on Monday
morning. I washed the clothes he took off on
Monday that week, and observed mothing pe«
euliar about them. I washed them myself;—
got them myself in my bed-room,and picked
them up with the dirty clothee of the family;
to wash; did not examine them particularly.

I picked up the clothes on Monday morning;’
and put them in the clothes basket, and  set
them away. When I washed I separated the
clothes, before they were' putin the tub. No

one was about when I waghed; execept Miss

Clarke, who was up stairs i0 my room-I
washed in the yard. After they were washed
and ironed, I took them to Andreas at the jail.
Ileft William Hydorn's on Wednesday eves
niagyat: about ten minutes before 12 o'clock,
Andreas has never said in my hearing, that he
was at any other place thanthe Locks on Sat-
urday night. He has not at any time stated to
me or in wy hearing, where hé got the money.

When he returned from New York [ asked
him how mueh money he had;and he gaid-

about $50.. While he was gone to-New York,
I believe he got a vest and a linen coat, and a
pair of white pantaloons. The vest was blaek
satin, the coat brown linen—he had them when
heeame baek. I never saw his irunk afters
wards, which was. at Petersburgh. On Sun-
day moraing, when he returned, I think he had
his-hat on. He had boarded with us before
the ‘murder—do not know of bis payingany
thing for board. Do not know of his paying
any -debts except Green and f¢ the pig—=the

pig was $4 or #4.50. He boug! " che pigabout’
6 weeks or two months before 17 murder The
pig 'was brought to our house alive,dnd my

husband took it.

Cross' Examined —Andreds eame to our house
certainly two months before the murder. He
wag there, on and off, and stayed as long as he
pleased, . He remained constantly at onr houss,
from the time he came In the spring, until he
wgpt to Perry Hall’s fo work,—During that time.
heleft andstayed a day or two, He did not of
ten tell where he was %0!!' , whénr he Teft. I
should think’he went to Perry’s, at Petersburgh,
a forenight or three weeks before the 4th'of July:
Heo sald he was going to ' Perry's; and went off.
1 saw him have meney a short time before he

of gummer.
door,; at William’s, while I was eating a

- officers waore in
fore Jaecob left:

-did not gee the face of the bill

at {t. I never had any' money.of his In my.
handgs, exceptthe §5

three brothers: Perty, Andreas and Albert:
and Albert married. ilH‘ni 'n’é‘e'ﬁn
In ‘my eare-

not very large; 1 should think as many as fiveor
six bills,—I did not see of what denomination the
bills were, I think my husband did not see this
money., Andreas relurned on Tuesday aftiernoon
between 3 and 5 o’clock. Did not sake tea at
my house that evening: I think the first meal
he took thére was Thursday night—supper: that
wae the first night he slept there after his res
turn, 100k dimner at our house on Friday, X

lagtsaw bim on that day, between 4 and 6 o’elock
—should think it wag between 4and 5.  He had

the straw hat on; on Sunday morning. On
Sunday morning when he returned he had on
the same pantaloone he had on, on Friday when
he went away, and took them off en monday
morning. He wore through- Sunday: thé pantas
loons and shirt he had put on Friday. He wore
no vest or ¢oat on Sunday. 1 do not know where

'his coat was: think it was In the house; had tha

same coat or when he came Home on Sunday
morning, that he took with him on Friday. Do
not know that he had any othér haton Grgen Ige
land, after he Jearried his trnnk to Perry’s, I
heard him say sométhing aboutletting Mr. Rose
have some money: it was last spring, or middle”
The prisoner 8tood at' the battery”
| piece of
ple. 1 went there half an honr after my husband
left our house, Before 1 went down, I khew the'
ursuit of Andreas; knew it bes
think Jacob Knew it also. 1 was
present when Andreas paid Green$2 : Andreas
told me it was for board iwo years ago this wins._
ter, Iam notable to tell the boxes In Couxi from
any others of the same deseription, I have heard
my hiisband say, since they made up at my re<
quest, that he could not forget It of Andreas : It
might have been a week or two after théy “had
made up: think it was as ‘long ‘as that. Dor't
recolleet whether my husband has said to me.
within a' week, that notwithstanding hée had
he had made up with Andreas, at my request;
the 'same hard feelings ‘towards Andreas
that any man of spunk would have, who had had
a quarrel with another. o s vlisiusaireed
Direct Resymed —The quarrel between my hus-
bank & Andreaswas about 2 wesks before the 4th
of July. He did mot eat at our house, after his
return on Tuesday, until Thursday night, sad

then he took tea after we had done.  Andresas

and my husband were civil to' each other. Ate
at the same table on Friday. The quarrel
was‘about a fortnight before the 4th of July.
Miss Clark does not board at our houser—ug.
ually came as a visitor to stay a day or two:
lived near by, Came In every day.or two. When
Andgeas eame on Tuesday, he sald he was going.
to have some money on_the mext Wedpesday
think he did not tell me where be should get it
did not tell how much he was going to have. I
did mot have the five or.,ﬂli_bgﬂs in my hdnds;

illi:do no; fecolfect”
that Be did how mueh there was, Hé took the
money out of his pocket, unrolied” the billé so -
that thé'bills could bé seén, and told'me 10 look"

sFokm of: he neverleft any

money {n'my eharge. I am-the only sister: have

r left any’

I handed the pie and cheesa'to An«

went off ;—paper money, rolled up : theroll was dreas'at Willlam’s; we stood at the buttery 10 mi<
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nutes, We were in the bed-room 15 minutes;
the conversation was addressed to my hurband
and myseélf. I'heard Andreas say, that if Jacob
or myself would swear that he was at our house,

a#'he had not other evidence, he would be safe.
. Fourth Day--Morning Session.

| - "MoNpay, January 22, 1849,

| S Sl 1 % 4 0 A I,

{The attendance of ladies was very large,
and the Court House was filled with spectators. ]

Mrs, AMY JONES, was the first witness
called ; Reside at Petersburgh ; knew Noah and
Amy Smith ; had known them for a number of
years: lived ‘a quarter of a mile from them,
for 14 or 15 years: often visited them, 1knew
of Mrs, Smith’s having two strings of gold
beads; she had one string of beads betore she
married Noah Smith, and after she married

Mr, S,, she had a string that belonged 10 his

first wile, She wore both strings around her
neck separately, when she first
afterwards mixed them together and wore them
on one string : had them strung upon one string
two or three weeks before her ﬁeath. ‘Had them
on one string for a year and a hall before her
death, For the last 4 or 5 years visited Mrs.
Smith twice a week, often, and was seldom ab-
sent over a fortnight, Have had frequent con-

versations with her about the beads, and ex-

amined them often particularly ; we often spoke
to eachr other about them. She wore the same
beads at the different times I was there, during
the last 4 or b years. There was a difference
in the size and form of the beads upon the two
strings. One was a small bead with a neck to
it—the other was a larger size. The last time
I saw them was about two weeks previous to
her death, Noah Smith and wife compos
family: [The N.Y. beads exhibited, and think
they resemble Mrs, Smith’s beads very much,
particularly the small ones; witness had a
string just like the small ones, of the same
man’s make: made in ‘the same mould. The
Jarge ones resemble those of Mrs, Smith very
much.] Ihave had my own small beads alter-
ed over inlo larger ones. 1 often compared my

small beads with those of Mrs. Smith, and they

were alike ; my beads were made lor my grand-
mother,
had been married  about nine or ten years, I
don’t know but more, 1 wasnot at Mrs. Smith’s
at the time the beads were put upon one string.

Cross-- Ezamination—- Russell 'Wilkinsou,
who lived at Petersburgh,made the small beads;
Mr. W. has been dead from 3105 years—
about 4 years, I think: was an old man when
he died; had lived in Petersburgh, as. long as
1 could remember, . He carried on the business
of a jeweller, eyer since l had any acquaint-
ance with him. - |

WILLIAM H. ROCHENSTYNE, sworn :
reside in Watervleit, about 3 miles from the
Hudson river.  On the 3d of July last, [ was on
board the steamboat, going to New-York.; it
Was oD Monday ; a cousin, Jacob Miracle,

ot

got them, She.

edthe

I should think Mr. and Mrs. Smith

went in company with me, and we returned
together on the 4th, on the Hendrick Hudson.
ent down in the same. Saw the prisoner
the 3d ; saw him first on board the boat; he
went to New—Yark; he went in'the same boat
we were on ; he retorned with us in the same
boat.  We had not béen acquainted with pri-
soner, before we saw him on the 3d ; I had
never seen him before to my knowledge ; did
not know his name when I first saw him on
thatday ; I became acquainted with him some. -

'He came up with some kind of a joke, T don’t

recollect what it was; we smiled in reply, and
he asked us up to the bar to drink.  After some -
hegitation, we' went up. He paid for it, and
we stayed round awhile and went off ;" we
drank punch ; there was liquor in it ; this was'
soon after dinner. We were about togetherall’
the afternoon ; don’t think we drank together
again that aiternoon. Don’t recollect whether
I learned his' name that day, 1 first learned
his name in New-York; he bought a set of
type and frame to mark his name ; that type
contained the name 1 know him by now, and
that was the way 1 came to know his
name,  We left the boat first,, and hecame
to-us in the street; the name spelled by the
type, was Andreas Hall. - We three walked
around some time to find a place te sjay over
night: I have forgotien the name of the Hotel
and street, it wasnot over a half a mile from
the Steamboat landing'; It was a public Tems
perance House ; we stayed all night; my
cousin and myself were not acquainted in New"

Yoik ;I think it was Dunning’s Hotel ; I

think we were in Broadway before we reachs
ed the Hotel ; the hotel was on the corner,
on the left hand side of the sireet as you go to
Broadway, and was betwcen the Steamboat
and Broadway ; it was on the east side of the
sfreet running north and south past ite He:
engaged lodgings between 6 and 7, just before
sunset. - I do not recollect whether he bought
the type before that or not. 'We walked round
together afterwards, and stopped in at two
places to buy a fiddle: did not buy one while
I was with him. He bought a parasolette, ‘a
pair of white pantaloons, a vest, bosom and
collar, while 1 was with him on the morlling
of the 41h oi July. I saw him have a fiddle on
the evening ofore 3d, he told me he had bought.
The same night heshewed a gold watch, chain,

key,and Bracelct, which he said he had pur-

chased there. (Watch, chain and key exhibi-
ted: The keyI should think was the 'same:
I never saw one like it before: I took it off the
chain twice coming up: The watech and chain
appear like the same, though 1 could not be po--
sitive, Bracelet exhibited: Nothing about it
which appears different tfrom the one he showed
me: could not identify ir.) He told me he
paid $§49 for the watch: I think he said he .aid .
$4,50 for fiddle. Could not point out any difter-
ence between the fiddle and case (exhibited)
and the.one I saw in Hal'’s possession in New:

York: only I think the things were whole then,

(A general laugh; in which the: prisoner joined
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sald if he had-done'such-a' thing “he would have fing by the side’of the road, some 60 or 80 rods .

been- off; he would not stay around here he "from my house, 1 went home to my

should feel so guilty, he should feel as though
every body knew.it, and he should bring himself
ont. ' Believe he asked me if I had seen the re~
ward that was offered. . Told bim [ had : told him
I rhought it wes a very small reward—meaning
what the Reynolds -had offered—considering
they ware so wealthy people. He said he_ tho")
80 100 I-that they were very. tight, stingy sort of

1

folks. “Don’t remember any thing more. Before

thie Andreascame in and shook hands with John
Mickell; aud said *“ How do'you d0?’ **First

| dinner, .
and afier dinner came out into my front yard,
and saw they were there yet, I :hen started to. .
wards them : I got within ten rods of them be«

fore they discovered, me ; they set with, their ;
‘headsdown, ' As Soon as they - discovered me,. -
hey gotup and passed towards and by me.— .
“They stopped at about the samie distance eastof

my house, and stopped, and I shouid think sat

‘down by the 'side’of the road. 1 passed of'a
Tittle farther, and went into a lot wnere there. ...

rate, how do yeu do 7’ John ‘had'a large cane 'Were some catile, and stayed a few minutes, I
in his hand.. Andreas said, ** John, you wmust then returned to the house, and they were still

give me that,cane.”’ John said,- ** Why?" * An«
dreas said. *.1fI had sucha cane as this, I should
not be afraid to
and Jacob and Andreas went out I suppose 10 the
kitchen, before Miianda came. They were out
10 or 16 minutes, I should think, betore Mirandi
eamein. Miranda left the room, and satd she was
going ‘into the Kkitchen. 1 was in the house
when Andreas was arrested : the first 1 knew
of his arrest, Andreasand the officers were in the
bedsroom off the kitchen. - - g2
Cross«~Examined — 'This . ‘conversation with
A ndreas, oceurred whiie my husband was gone
after Jacob—before he came. . 1 heard on Wed-

nesday, the b6th, at dinner, that ohe Hall was
suspected of the Petersburgh murder; 1 learned

it from my husband. g _
Direct Resumed—Don’t recollect that 1 told
Andreas that one Hall was suspected. .1 did not

hear him say that night that one Hall was suse.

pected. My husband told me atdinner that day,
that ne had hcard it at the mill where he was at
work, from Abraham Smith; the mill was in
West Troy.

Cross Resumed —Dined that day, the 5th, be«
iween 12and 1 o’clock. . I or John Mickel asked
Andreas if he had heard of the Petersburgh mur«
der - He said he had. I8EY: | |

Direct Reeumed— Andreas said he had heard of
the murder, and that was all he said in answer.—
Said nothing that one Hall was suspected that 1
recollect. W
gtated ali that was said
asl recollect.

- *

about the reward so far

- Afternoon Session.
| i Three o'clock, P, M.
{The aitendance of ladies was greater than at

any former stage of the. trial—the number not

being less than 250 or 300:[‘{]13 publrc inter-
est'in the trial obviously increasing, as it pro-

The first wiiness called this afternoon, was

DAVID G. MAXON, sworn : reside at Pe-
tersburgh : about three miles from the late resi-
dence of Noah Smith. Know the prisoner at
the bar.. I saw tne prisoner, I think, the Sun-
day previous to the murder: I am quite posi-
tive 1t was that day. Nick. Lewis wag with
him: he resided at his father’s, about a half a
mile west of my. residence, He was off at
T'roy some part of the season, When I re-
turned from church;l saw prisoner & Lew:s site

2

| Lo go:anywhere in: the nights”’ I
remember that Jacob came there that evening,;

ililam had goae after Jacob. 1 have

sitting by the road.” ‘This was about three o'~
clock in'the afternoon.  Iwasat Noah Smith’s
house on F'riday, the 28th of July, at about 12
o’clock. - I examined the bar to the outside

door: discovered blood on the ceiling or plas. -
tering, when the bar would be taken hold of to_ *
slide it : a spot ‘about the size of the thumb,—

The “staples which held the bar, were about.

two feet from  the floor: the blood was ona

‘level with ‘them, or a little down; one or the

other, ' The bar was probably three and a half
feet long, 'The blood 'was where one wouldnot
naturally rake hold of the slide through the
staple. | | -
~ Cross-examined—I1 live about one mile this
side of Petersburgh on the road to Troy. The
Sunday before the murder was a pleasant day,
There is no town ordinance against a man site
ting down by the side ot the highway, on Sun- .
day. ' Nothing disreputable in being seen in '
that part of the town, | |
* Dhrect Resumed—Nick Lewis’ father resides
about 3% miles from the resideuce of the late
Noah Smith. ' I don’t know that the prisoner
was intimate with Lewis at -the time.. I don’
know that he was previously intimate with
b s ey Nt e AR s it |
Cross Resumed— 1 am not positive that it was
the Sunda{ipri'or to the murder that I saw
them together ; thi .k it was, 3 |
- LEWIS SMITH, sworn : reside in Brang-
wick, about 8 miles from Troy, on 'the Graf-
ton turnpike, which leads trom Petersburgh to
Troy, 1 recollect that Mr Rufas P arker was
last summer often ‘at my shop. 1 think Parks .
was at my shop on Tuesday before the murder;

- Mr Parks' left the shop about 20 rods, when a

man on foot passed by towards Troy, at about .
noon. Mr Parks said he saw him ; Parks was
in the road on his horse, and met the man be-
fore he reached the shop. Do not recoliect °
seing any other man pass by, while Parks was
in the road. I did not know the man, I was

at home on Saturday night, the 1st of July, '

Saw a man pass about 12 o’clock at night ; 1
had occasion to get up twice in the night ; the
second time saw & man pass in the road, 1
had been asleep before. 1 got up the first time,
1 was indisposed that night. 1 went out the
first time 1 got up. 1 went out in consequence
of that indisposition. When 1 got up the se.
cond time, 1 went out. A man passed by,
when 1 was np the second time, along (he road
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arc within 8, or. 10.feet of ¢ ‘h " ’ 8
“ : f?é&his it et o the, away from-Jacob’s. | He said; yés.  Said Fo-

% ﬁi s dress. He had on a light wh¥re have you been ? He said, I'have beem oute:
gla:%- t;‘a'f?‘* loons,. no_ su spenders,; no. coat,,M?esn. Said [, thought you had beeu at Peters+ -
ari. ' He i

Hie

'a.cﬁat or_something on his. Jeft burgh, He said he had been, and’ sia jm:w -
. as walkﬁgi‘f ast.. 1t did not joceur ni ht. but did not 'say what nigm
‘a[tf, e time thﬁ 1 had seen. that indivis aboué a week' he was going to have E'boutm

% ﬁy ink 1 saw, i ) hefore ;. mmmr fall'to "him’ trqm a frtent[ r relat"vé‘
“P t}i tell! E;:!r Whem 1 had seen, but did "rio say w.haqr where, . I don’t recols
1 de Eé" OW thal 1 had seen him before lect‘any thing more. I next saw him. going .
¢ that, n W,nneaa répeated down’ e road on Fnd aﬁerﬂqonr' saw his.:
syer. {J,xd 11. ngﬁhw ore any. back, and tuok it to be him.. I think hesaid. -
$ &4% i A we.— the money was (o, allnto,hlm Enext saw him .
é. “ N 9l gpr cd‘ Oll_ um oh Tlm y &mlng‘ ' UEY. oL W s
1ad on a, gjau: of lightish, panta ons, Cms-E'wmmé—Hmhn uagarwas, I mmk*- i
pender yesl, no cc;:\a,tr 1. do.not ¢ Ln a weekyL ﬁrpecb:aboutmm from'a friend'
‘% g,s there,w,as &neﬁd:ﬁ' rence . np the SI-ze, or relative :” ‘think-he used both words, from s
not know: but there was.  Could not. «fiiend:or relative.”  Jacob Hydorn’s hu‘us‘é‘ e
tell exactly ; did noL notice themmpartlcular- ‘pearer West Troy thanMr Clarke’s.”' When' T
ly & to tell 129% 1 could not. tell, for my saw Aﬁdmwaﬁﬂﬁiﬂa T was atthe fg‘oht dour

P fthe two individuals coms -of My Clark’s " hi use. Mﬁ Clarke’s ho é‘e I8,
paﬁ Vef reqqemt ﬁeﬁmMr Parks sa.nce. few t-ciﬂbrhorth o Jaqbb Hydor,ns I wgs in the

rrrrr

th 1 recollect. ﬂﬂﬂmnﬂg of ‘dobr and “saw him,going down  street. Don’t, -
arﬁﬂ at llm% who the, man.was, recollect ever seeing Andreas there at.any tlmm %
wh’c’b pgshé n, Tuesd ay. . Cannot point, out except on Thursdajz and on Sunday night. -
an nce between lhe dress of .the man, WATHAN NOLTON, Sworh—1 am a: mqg
UD ﬁ'ﬂ‘SdaY and the one s.een aanaturday istrate in Petersburgh, and 1know the: pﬁsmﬂ
'+~ Had a converaation with: him/in jail ~soon: aftm
oss E’xammed—Tha hat worn by ‘the mﬂn hisarrest: 1think on the:day' of his arrest < '
gn Saturday night was of a dark color: it Silas-C. kldred and myself'went in to seé Imﬂ*f
& ha ve been black. o0 L told Andreas that it was'the easiest thing fﬁf
¢t R‘ sumed -Tha hat on S,atufiday mght the world to clear himself, if he" sﬁa
hav‘e ‘been black : it was dar - 'where he Was the night of the ‘murder !
05 ﬂés-umm;i-r-l-l'ad no time.piece :. inferred. had said the pgqple*oFPe;esturgh were. agamst i
the’ﬁme frnm the” st‘ata of 1 wy. feell mgp, having him y* As'only a short time had elapsed, .if
slept. -« 1~ would'be fresh 'in the minds of those who. knew. -
C R,NELI% S.. CLARE; Sworn—ln July where he was. He sa,;,d he could show, where., .
e:r tf 011 Teﬂll Island, KPOW the, EIS\JHH al he stayed that nighl, 1 then asked him where v
ﬁg:l a litlle acquainted wn{h im . Saw it was? . He said.he stayed at'his sister!s:across
lu Thursday before. lbe dth of July, at the river; Mrs. Hydorn’s. [ asked him if thew :
m F::s hiouse: did not see him that week took supper there Saturday might. - He said- m
bel% Thursdays. 1'did uot see him again that. did, and ale his breakfast there'on Sunday morn~ -
week. . Next saw him on the . next Sunday ing, told Andreas’ that one ground' of' suspicion
evenine. On 'I‘hursﬁay; heard him say he was, wag- his having'so” much” money : having purﬁ
gmﬁﬁ" a a?, ‘did not aly where—-l don’ t recols. chased things in’ New-York. He said he had’
lect that be. ;qu an) lhmg,,gf hlﬂ goingto Jhave had ‘$100 ]a&ﬂﬁ fa; sm months, Hf.'. sald 1
i &Y' €even Ing, he. Said hﬁ» W% had "botght” a ‘watch’' in"New-York.

I asked
gm bhaf:e $100 in about aWeqk fg re- him where he kept his $100? He said his
coﬁ1 I hé Bald where h& expecie goﬂt sister had kept it for him.
lt:wi . t& W ﬂ Y d 33 tQ Tﬁhﬁte hB “M Cross- Examgneﬁ, —mm H'Hﬂfléss In Tmy that
Sat a muh‘ d he had bﬂﬂl} ,ﬂalkmg day I'cannot t1P  not in relation to 1,5 |
all‘ ni and was tlraf:l g.qc}valﬁel.y, this wasyter + mﬂetu&’lﬁvﬁﬁess at fhe examination. [
ab !{‘ o clock, on_ Sund: t must didomot! nmnmumaate y 'thing-about Jthb.’ '
have {;e ’Spturday mght to wh t referred1 ,eonversation, (o nsmtgn uandid afﬁ,eﬁﬂ %

) }{L ot back on Sunday morning: don’t 1 was sub ned._ s S ed about a week, .
" ef;t h!’: e said at wh ;;me,.n lffmmr - before tﬂe?gttfﬁ B? flﬁn f :
1C ha said. anythll;lg about ge B%q.. ALMIRA C, ROSE sworn : reside at West' =
abol ﬂay xﬂg I agked T}lmn F“k‘er e h‘-’- bad Troy, Amseme acquainted with. the prisoner,
28 !th any answer. ?ﬂ'm,hli My. husband;Emerson M Rosé, in; June/and
¢ ms sald on the. subject,. Don’t recol- July, kepti Grocery &nmﬁﬂaﬂdll}gnﬂﬁmuii
lect sh’n 1d & yﬁh;ng abo Lﬁef@ax;gn e he.saw. Hmammmﬁunday motning, 28th ot July;o .
had" rayq en. ';! Sa.L b&% walks.at _my-house; befare; breakfast; wgenwlpm
ng coslan nagd heRreaktast about 6. | Heeame uip stairs;dndiens s
f}ift.fM m .thﬁpnmnﬁ q 3[&41, for. my; husband. I told hiwa he:was inv:
W lm oh,T emm pl;ec.e g-bed.: He thenjasked, me toigointo megmu
'-he..‘ith af.! y ét of Miss with him ., He, went where. my chusband wag, -
Cornelia C ad some 1 went downyinto-the -grocerys himg - En'*
con :rﬁ'g,goj;l w mj'ﬁ 'S d 1,;}% h'ﬁ%fﬁ gone ook out.as hottle-and -asked me-for'someiof the
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best-gin. Idrawed a pmt Juf tha belt gm;

| ﬁrst mia. m tvore hoth* ﬂnngs ammihm
ubitinto the hottle. It held some more, d ‘neck s ate}y,mhctt shie first. got. them..
ertold me tofill it; and I did so. ‘He paid®me aftmvard;amx&d. them tagather and wore thcm:
twosshillings for it.  He  took a bill ‘out of ‘his on onestring :hadthem st upon one string:
packet : (it was rolled up: he told me it was a twoorthree weeks before herdeath. Had them;
ﬁve dollar bill. 1. said, ‘ Andreas; where have on:one: striig for-a year and & halt before hem
yml been 7’ He said, ‘shaam shbep_ L said: death. «For- tﬁe Jast 4 or Hiyears visited. Mrss
“ where?’ . He did not answer. me; just-at that Smith iwice.a week, often; ud, ‘was selibm |
instant,-and I spoks ‘ Hoosick,’’ and hespoke sent.overa fortmght!_ Have had frequent cofs.
"!Beteubu: we- both spoke -at.one: time. versations: with her .about the.beads, and. é%s
He spid, "yes ., 1 spoke-abont ~folks going to-amined themoften particularly:; we. nmkﬁ*
shear aheep for Reuben - Clark.-He danced(and-to each other about them She wore
sung about the floor, and I said, *There is a' beads at the different times 1 was. u;grg, dm
good-deal ot old J'xm about ym%mmn his 'the last 4 orH years; There wasa djﬁ‘m&q
Mﬁn ‘He also-got some pie,-and-cake and in the size.and fom of the beads upon the jtwo.
id all but afew cents—1I - could not- strings, -One.was a small bea with a: ‘neck to.
clt&n bill; - He said he owed my hus<-it—the other.was a larger size; ‘The last time,
bmd ﬁﬂy cents—I could take it out. Idid not I saw them was abouttwo. we?}p previ
change the hlll: he said he would callin the af- her death. . Noah Smith and wife composed.
ternoon. and pay. Do not how long he had family., [TheN Y. beads exhibited, and thi
owed the bill. I had not seen him before in' they resemble Mrs. Smith’s beads very ma
metal days—perhaps a fdﬂmﬁhﬁ—-&t the gro- particularly the small, ones; mmpEE _
cpw 1o string just. like the 'small. ones, of. the, ;
ﬁrou .Emmtmd-—rPrevmus to that fortmghtp man’s.make : made in ' the same monl sﬂ:’
1 had beenin the habit of seeing Andreas fre= large-ones resemble. those of. Mr :ﬁSmu Ve
quentiy. 1 knew Andreas when he - was a mueéh,} I have had my:own sms I,E».
child ¢ saw - hime onde or tmcpr whdn he-was-ed.over.into larger ones, - 1 often comparedm
a lad :knew his- parents. ‘-1t was trie that small beads with those of Mrs, Smxth. and they.
hisvr manner at- the: :grbcery that: mutnu%—-—- ‘were alike ; my beads were ma c{omr :
daneing, &c.,—was like his father. 1 first mother.. Ish,ould think Mr.-an ?@
learmed: on Monday, that Andreas was sus-/ had been . married :about mine or ‘
pectedrot this mnrder. : When 1 first heard den’t kBPW ut.more, I wasnot at n;“_ 8
1haf sAndreas wassuspected : a Mrs Clark was -at the time the beads were put upon un@ stringy

prasent, Jacob Hydorh: :was at my,-housge: the “Cross-BExamination.~- Rugsell: lWﬁmm,,q&-
dagrhe went ‘to Peﬂetsbmgh Mra Clark:was: ‘wholived at Petersburgh,made the small bead:
Labin Clark’s wife-—a{yoman that boarded with - Mr; ‘Wi has- been dead from 3 to5 years =«
me; My house is onthie Canal, just above the: abmﬂé*yearu I'think: was 'an'old man whex
weigh lock: it is deslgned ta m%ﬁmﬂa’w par- ‘he died’y had-lived in Eetersburg:h, as . long ac
son§ upontheCanak .- L Ieould mmamhen. HH carried on the busimeé:«

-Direct Resumedf-a-m Labm Clark mas on:of @ jewsll ver s nea Ihul an acqm
the Canal, and did not board with nt& Aat fhat ﬁm i:-lth hﬂ;ﬁf 5 _.l y..- 3 IRodoB-

time, - Calyin Green told meon M nday afier- 15
noon; ' that Andreas was suspected ; Ghe was on WTLLIAM H, ROCHENSTYNE W’Oﬁ'

t fixing for the 4th ot IRV He asked" reside in Watervleit, about 3 Thiles fmﬁ o
n;h:lr? if" ﬁm gfen Andreas,an ayl itold’ him - Hudson river, On the 3d ot J am -
when and ‘where " He asked me if T was Al- -board the steamboat, going tp
niifa Brodt, whén 1. wasa girl ¢ 1 told himt 17was on Moﬁda a_cousin, LRuacie,
wis, He then asked me if T did not know Hitn ‘went in company with me, and we Tér __:
a.ﬁdr I rep lled that 1 wa safd e I i ethﬂr ont E h OII the Heﬂdﬁék 1d :u ¥

wi lteﬂ that Andreas. ent down in the same. Saw ) -t
del:m oc:t ISlamth and h 1;% ‘%iutsepqctgd i mm‘ ‘on the 3d ; saw hin | first on board ihe bdht §

-York ; he went in the same &
) ?M Daj‘-Moming Smoﬂ f_:-;‘;u mn 10 ﬁew
Moww January %;1849 ''''' 4‘? ﬁ'?rsv? (,;awr, ed, wﬂé‘a Cﬁ

aET;he attmdance of lnchea was very ]a;ge, pev‘“er geeﬁ _____ 'bé oré fo my

i Gt vt B i o] BN B e e
3

‘Hfs AMY JON ES; 'was the ﬁrstfmmess He came up with s;m,’;e kind 1
called ;° nrde at Petersburgh ; knew Noah-and r eollecf what it was; we smile 1;17" xep
;fém ; had known them for ‘& number of ch as ectusu ‘tothe ban‘ drink, Al

y(f rguarteroi a mile frofh “them, “hesitation, we went, up. 1

140115 NEES often wsj.ed them, * T kneﬁr we stayé& round awhile

‘Mis, ‘Smiith’s  Kaving ‘two, strings.'of gold ‘dragk punch’, thére \was was'
,4&_ écl g.ltl\% ﬁﬁ;ﬁ Etni% Oft beads, pbto;; gthg Sgﬁn ggfet;? xﬁned ﬁqﬁﬂf ok a‘ y 5
. oah Swmith, and atter she married, the oon ; X 29 Th Yo
. 3,, she had' astnhg that t‘?beslt:mgfn:l to his again t%‘t aﬁemgbn. Don't 'recollect’ whe ‘
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I learned his name that day, 1 first learned 20 times, we drank with him sometimes, ke
his name in New-York; he bought a set of .f;ﬁggd forit generally when we drank with him ;¢
type and frame to-mark-his name ; that type 'we paid for some of the drinks; we returned
contained the name 1 know ‘him by now; and on the 4th. ' He was gone from us on the eveny:
that” ‘was the way 'I' ©came to know his ingofihe3rd, about an hour and a half, and
name.  We left the boat first, and he came returned not far from 9 o’clock—9 or 10, could -
to‘us’in the street ;' the name spelled by the not tell, not noticing the time. . Do not recols
type, was - -Andreas Hall. - We:three walked leetas he told where he puichased the box, or -
around some time to find a place te sjay over fiddle or wateh—neither the place or street.—
might : T have forgotten the name of the: Hotel [Shell Box exhibited—witness said it resem~
and street, it was not overa half a ‘mile from bled theone he had there.}] Think he paid
the Steamboat landing ; It was a public Tem« $2 for the panialoons—think the man. asked
perance Housé ; we - 'stayed'‘all night; my $3,60 for the vest—black satin ; did not see -
cousin and myself were not acquainted in New Andreas after the 4th of July, till I 'wae called’
Yotk ; I think it °was Dubning’sHoiel ; I, tothe examination, Think he had a pocket.
think ‘we ‘were in Broadway before we reachs book, -in:"which he carried the bills ; think it
ed the Hotel; the hotel” was on'‘the eorner was calf-skin; with a clasp on it; do not know -
on’'the left hand side of the street'as you go to what became of ‘that pocket-book. He said -
Broadway, and was betwcen the Steamboat oming back, thatI'must not say anything to-
The same night, he shewed a gold watch, chain, he-folks up home or’ up to. 'West Troy about
key, and Bracelet, which he said he had pur-- hisgomg to New York ; think he said it'more-
chased there, '(Wateh, chain and key exhibi- than once, but don’t recollect, |

ted: Thé key1 should think was the same: " - Cross-ezamined—The last time I wasin New
i never'saw one like it ‘before: I took it off the ' York was in September, 1847. Have not been -
+ Wain twice coming up: The watch and chain 'to'/New York sincethe 3d of July. Had mno
appear like the same, though 1 could not be po- business: there then—went for pleasure ; my -

-
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sitive. ~‘Bracelet 'exhibited: Nothing about it cousinis a young man like myself. . We were
which appears different trom the one ‘he showed
me:’ could not identify it.) He told “me he
id $49 for the watch: I'think he'said he paid
4,50 for fiddle. - Could not point out any difter-
ence between ‘the ‘fiddle and case (exhibited)
2ad the one I saw in Hall’s possession in New
York: only I think the things were whole then.
A general laugh, in which the prisonerjoined
’ith a smile.) | He purchased a shell box go-
ig down for $7.: This is all his purchases
. 4at I'recollected. 1 did not take any meals at
.2 hotel, -"We:all ‘three took breakfast at a
. siualling ‘house; did not give a dollar for a
akfast,;and 1 think not a half dollar. On
. »|r0at going down, they charged: my cousin
.., myself 50 cts each for dinner; {Iava no
wvledge that Hall paid more than.a half dol-
. wor any meal while in New York. I believe
..~ drank once or twice together while in New
. ork! he paid once; I do not know as we
_.fank more than once, Saw him an for the
box going down ; saw money in his hand, He
had a large roll of bills; quite a roll of them';
dont know how much there was of them.. Ha]i
said he had $277 when he left for New-York ;
don’t know when it was he told me ; he lodgeci
in the hotel at which we stopped that night,
Don’t know of any other business he had or dld
ib New-York, except purchasing those things
did not speak of any uther ; said he intende
to stay a week when we started; did not tell
why he did not stay a week ; did not hear
him say why he did not slay ; said he
was going back when we did, I think
ke said he paid $4 50 for the Bracelet—did not
say how he paid for it. 'We separated from
im at Ainany, I think he said he had spent
a $100 or $159, going to New York and back.
Did not tell of any other purchase. We did
not dine on board the boat. Hall drank 18 or

on board the boat when Hall spoke of our not
mentioning his visit to New-York, ecoming
up; I think it was, In New York, he said we
must not tell the folks we had been to New+
York, and could not find a place to put up,”
for they would laugh at us. At the time  he
spoke of the matter on the boat, I did not make
the same request, Idrank 8 or 9 times. com-
ing -up from New York; 1 think I and my
cousin did not ppay half the time, he paid the.
most of it, 'Hall was' liuely, from drinking,:
as he wasall the while. |
Direct reswmed.— Hall had a linen coat with
him ; said  he boughtgit at Troy, on the morn-
inﬁ,Of the 3d. ~ (60 B3
rs. SARAH ANN SMITH, Sworn 1 I reside
at the late residence of Noahand Amy Smith.=—-
Was intimately.acquainted with Noah Smith and

‘his wife, I married Noah Smith’s son, and am

now a widow. Knew during the lifextime of Mrs
Noah. Smith that she had gold beads. She had
two strings. They were of different sizes ; one
that belonged to his firet wife, and one that was
her own before her marraige to Mr Smith. 1 do’tu
know thatl ever saw the beads after they were
put upon one string | had not seen Mrs. Smith for
some time before she died. The bead® upon one
siring were larger than those upon the other; one
8iz> had necks to them, and the other had not.—

Beads in the New York box, exhibited ; thinks

oth kinds are of the same size and shape as thoss
Mrt. Smith had.] I arrived at the house of Noah
Smith at about 2 o’clock in the afternoon of Sunw
day, the-day the aead bodies were feund. 1 did
not examine the house on Sunday. Came (o Troy
on Tuesday tha day ofthe funeral, and the Surros:

gate told me totake the most valuable things from

tie_house and deposit them for safe keeping. 1.
returned on Wednedsay,I went to the house on
Thureday in company with the Administrator and
examiued the house. The house was fastened
np at 11 o’clock on Tuesdey morning, when they
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left thn hama for the chumh at: the ﬁmsral and
remgined fastened until Thuradu iy & fuund 12
gold beads on astring, in a bereau drawer ; there
were two sizes on the string, 9 large ones and 3

small ones; the emall ones appeared to be the 4mined the house some on that day;
when I first

saw them I readily identified them as a part of

satne as those exhibited in the box;

the two strings Mrs, Smith had formeriy owned.
[A dozen beads exhibited on a string: witness
thinks they are the ones she found.] Wheén I
found them, I left them with Mrs, Billings Hew~
ftt:  In my examination of the house, I found
$25,07 in money, I found it in two upper short -
drawers, in the same bureau in which I found
the beads; found the money in several different
places in the drawers—I think about 7 or
silver which was tied up in a piece of black
silk ; the -paper money fin two or three
pareela done up in pieces of paper. That
was all we found that day. After thay, when we
were prepareing things for sale, we found money
in several different places ¢ §6 in bills among some
bed clothes. Mrs, Barber washed some pillows
cases and sheets, and in the rinsing-waterfound a
piece of paper; I undid it, and found in iva $3 bill,
I afterwards found apecle, small silver changa,
to a small amount, in among the paperrags. I
undid everything myself, I found a 2 shiiling piece
in a-tin dish on a shelf on top of a cupboard, in
the kitchen, with nails, &c., the duston the piece
was thlcker than the silver. I afterwards found
about a dollarin specie in a work-basket, 1 found
money in other places, but they do not occur to
my mind, I found some in a stand drawer; two
25 ecent pieces. The whole amount of money
found was 8411 ; I did not find it all. AsI unders
gtood, adout $370 was fonnd on Sunday,and was
handed over to me. I never saw any tin trunk
there and none was found after the murder, that
I know of, ;

- Cross« Examined,—] started from Willlamstﬁwn
on Sunday before the 1st, bell for church, which
wentin at half-past . When [ arrived at Mr,
Smith’s the house was as full as they could stand,
and a great many outside could not get in, I think
Mr. and Mrs. Smith were married in 1832. the
year ?ravlous to my marrage. Mr. Noah Smith
lived in Williamstown at the time of his last mar-
riage, and moved to Peteraburgh s00n aftar, where
Mrs, Smith prevloualy lived.

Adjourned to 3 o’clock, P. M.

Afternoon Session.

| MIRAN DA HYDORN :
NewYork by my brother;to have gold beads ex-
changed for a Bracelet. Never let hlm have
gold beads for any purpose.

Cross-Examined.—A pair of sum tner ants
exhibited witness says they are one of the
two pairs of pantaloons he had when he went
away. 1 first learned that Andreas was arresi-
ed on Thursday. The officers were at my
house Thursday searching. =

Mr. BILLINGS HEWETT, sworn: I re-

collezt Mrs. Sarah Ann Smith giving some -
gold beads to me. I know Mrs. Smith: she gave

me 12, the Thursday after the 4th of July.—
I gave them to my father.  [The 12 beads ex—
hibited this morning, she thinks are the ones:
Judge WAITE recalled : I heard my daugh'
ter, Mrs. Hewett, testify. [The beads on the

$8 of He did not see thav it

what there was in the house, and. i
money how it was kept.

of 1ts éxistence.

I did ‘not send to -

stnng were shown to witness; Thmvh

-the same -beads given me by my daug‘t«&
There were 12 of them. [ wasat the house
‘Noah Smith on the Sunday, 2d' of Jnly eXw
Ianml
money there ; after the -brothers got ere and
the bodies were lafd upon the beadstead, it was
thought best to search the house for money . |
did the searching pretty much myself, the as-
sistance by -others was chiefly in muntmg i I
did not take the trouble to count, = . -

~Mr. TOWNSEND did not seethe pemnan-
cy of this testimony, and would object to' any
proof as to the finding of money in the how
ad any bearing.
 Mr.JORDAN thought it was proper to show
there was
Maney was the mo-
tive, or one of the motives, for the murder. -

The COURT thought how he kept his monw
could be shown.

Mr TOWNSEND cou.ld not see how. thli
proof ‘¢ould go to show that..the prisoner took
money from the house, The testimody -pro-
posed==to. show whether there was one Or one
thousand deposites of money in  the house-—
was of no consequence so tar as the fact thas
‘Hall murdered Smith, was concerned. The

object ' was to show tha' money was kept in

such quer places, that the prisoner was- aware
He did not zonceive the tes-
timony to be irrelevant. Mr T. objected fo
the proof that Judge Waite searched the hquﬂ
and found money in it,

Mr JORDAN said it would be competent
for them to prove thatat the time ot his mur-
der, Mr Smith had a large sum of money ;- as

-consututmg the motive to the crime. If' ‘'we

show that money was found about the -house
in such a shape as to require a careful -and
deliberate search, such as a. man’ committing

murder would not be likely to make; the mon«
ey in the house does not do-away the SUpposi«

tion. that the money was the motive 01 the
murder,

-Mr TOWNSEND
ments:

The COURT wanted to know: 1f it was nee-
cessary to press this point,

Mr. JORDAN thought it was. Suppnsﬁrtha
morey had been found in an open drawer:
Would not the inference be, that the mnrd.er
was not for money ?

The COURT desired the questlon to bem
ed.

Mr. LOTTRIGE About how much money
did you findthere, Judge Wait 2~ -

. TOWNSEN D ‘To that question T ob-
ject: not to the form, but to the substancc- of the
question. - f i

COURT allowed the uestmn

Wi itness: Don’t know how much was fmm&
I did not'find it. I found it in several parcels,
paper-and silver. - My opinion is there was con-
siderable more than $100in silver, -
Question—Where did you find the money ’!
Objected to—and allowed.

relttrated hts a.rgu«
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Witness: The largest portion of the silver,
mear ~$100, was under bedding, in a chest: and
drawer ; the beddingand money was atthe bot-
tom of the bagz of the chest, under the'bedding.
Pretty mueh the
and in and abouta stand; there were three tin

tin"cups werein the stand-drawer.  There was
in severalcotherplaces 'change found, tied up

other places were kept locked.I have seen uncle
‘Noah Smith open the tin trunk, and take out
a4 pocket-book, and  take money out of . ~1

could not ‘say how long ago it was; I should

balance of silver was found on think within the course of a year, I have seen
‘the inside of the trunk, and know there were
cupsysome in tea cups, some 'in saucers, - The wrttings and papers

] _lptm it ; the trunk was
8 or 10 inches long, There wag,funly,‘one,gq,;;
side door to_Mr, Smith’s house ; there was .

in® handkerchiefs; and 'otherwise ; in a work® window in the entry or stoop, with shutiers an
basket was some ‘tied upin a silk handkerchief no.glass; it was near the outside door. a per-
One portion in bills, §42 'was found in achest son of common. size could nut go through the

where the larger
the $42, was on the Farmers’ Bank ot Troy, 1
found it in one of thedrawers: it was tolled

portion of silvér ‘was found ; window conveniently ; it fastened with a shide

inside. Should notthink a common sized pet-
son ‘eould - go through the window. ~ dt- wegs

up snug in @ piece of paper; and, I think, laid about as high as you counld conveniently look

into the fold 'of 'some eloth,
& bureatl there were several parcels of paper
money : the amount I do not know. “It'was
generally done wup snug in brown pdper, or in
& mewspaper, and generally seemed (o be put
under or in something., I knew ot: Mr. Smith
receiving $1,00 in the month of ‘March. '
“o@rossexamined--1 have resided in Peters-
burgh something over 50 yedrs,; I knew of Rus-
sell Wilkinson’s residing there from wmy ear-
liest'recollection, till he died. 1 did not con-
tinue at the house all the time till the inquest
was held j I'stayed till very near night. The
citizens kept coming there' all day after my
arrival'- - House open all day, and citizens in
and out, ' I'believe I was not there on Monday,
but was ‘there on Tuesday, to the funeral;
there was alarge number of people ; the house
was open, and a great nuniber ‘of people in and
out of ‘the house: - lge AU
“irect: Resumed-Did not find a tin trunk in
the house on Sunday.. = = -
swMrs ANNY J N%,**Hﬂﬂueﬂw I am a
married-dady: 'I lived at my father’s 'at the
time of the murder ;-about a quarter of a mile
north from Mr Smiths ; not on'the main road.

The beds ‘were observed by me.

. Cross-Resumed.—Di

" LELAND - FAIRBANKS, Jr.,

In ‘the'drawers of out of, when standing on the fioor. There” are

3 windows in the east room, and a window in

the pantry.

Cross-Ezamined—I] am certain I saw the tin
trunk within a few montl (f B R SR
Judge WAITE re-called : I§did not observe

windows fastened; I observed one in the east

room that was not. The window by the side
ofthe front door was shut; do not know wheths
er it was fastened, or how it was fastened.—
The ‘bed
where 'they usually slegt, and the beds in'the
house were not tumbled on Sunday morning.
There was an out-house between the barn and
house, some 20 by 26 feet, The first out-house
east of the house 1s used for wagons, harnesses,

grain, &c.; probably 20by 25. Thenext is.a

corn-~crib; the next a gig-:pen.

not .observe any thing
peculiar about the windows of the East room.
There was nothing peculiar about ' the. outs
houses connected with Mr Smith’s [premises,
b _ , Sworn ;
HeardRichard Fisher testify to giving me
gold beads ; the beads shown to}’him on his
examination, were the beads he gave to me;

‘Was ‘in the habit of beingatold Mr Smith's fa- they were the only beads delivered. fo me;ﬁg

mily 3 “Mrs Smith'was anaunt of mine. Mr
Smith -hadca small tin trunk in his life time,
It was a small Japaned trunk, of a dark color,
with'a lock and key toit, Have seen it stand
in two different places. [ have seen it on a
stand in the room east of the kitchen. It was
a sort of parlor or spare room, and was so

Mr Fisher, Witness exhibited a string of 1

beads, at_various times identified, They were
the beads and. the only beadsjdelivered to. me by
Silas W, Waite; the same string shown. to-day,
toSarah Ann Smith’and Mrs Amy  Babecock
to-day, on the stand; in court. The shell-box
shown in conrt on this trial was delivered to

wsed, 'T'he stand and trunk were on the north me by John B. Townsend at the time ©ofihe
sidecof the room under'a looking glass, The preliminary examination, It was surrounded
otherplace, was on abureau, or chest of draw- by:the paper box, which was on it: here,. It
ers’ in the same room. [ should thinkwuncle contained a red covered book. whiehis now.in
WNoah Smith, usually kept the key. - the -box.. 1. contained a roll .ot bank  hills,
Question: What was usually kept in this amounting in all to $58. $5.bills on the Ag-
timdrunk ? . Objected to: - Allowed. ricultural Bank, Pittsfield ; one $5 bill.on the
~ Witness : Mr. Noah Smithusually kept his Chicopee Bank, Springfield; one &5 bill on the
writings and pocket-book there, "Could not'tell Adams, [Mass;) Bank; one $5 bill, Bank jof
at’ whattime [ last 'saw . the trunk : it was Troy; one $5 and a. 3 -bill on. the, Farner’s
within a few months. This is as near as Tean Bank; Troy; one §10 bill, Troy City Bank;
come to it. There were smaller tin trunks one $3 bill of the Merchant’s and Mechanicls
about -on the, table -in the kitchen;.without Bank, Troy; one §5 onthe Kingsion, -IN ¥y
lockssy (Fhere were : other places aboutthe Bank; ove dollar bilkon the Cabatville, (Mass;)
m;fmmaiackedﬁ The bureau drawers.were BankE; one: §lof the. Meclntyre Band, Essex
kept Jocked :-don’t recollact -whether the:chest Co.; this was all/the money in (he box ; rit had
fontwwas keptlocked, Do not know that any a‘few loose shellsin it, ‘T'he violin; case and
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vbow ‘were delivered to meé"
~whom without referring to m
wexamination; they were “delivered to” ‘me at
-the examination. "The watch, chain, key
slide, were délivered to me on the' mmmatfon
-and the box“and ¢otton around them; tﬁgether
‘with the bracelet—the same arh—cles shown to
“Wwitnesses on this trial, and they "have been"in
Iy possession ever'sinee. "1 kteptthem in my

' possession until they wére brought into court cial Advertiser,

son-this trial. " They wefe in a room that T
locked, and*were brought into Court by officers.

Cross~ Exvamined.—1 Kept them in my office’a pig “of me in the
“from fhe time I received them to the commence- afterwards pa.ld me a

‘ment ‘of this trial. © The box containing
-watch; chain, key and brace]et and thebeads
-in the ‘box 'and the 12 on the' strrng ‘were' kkept

in an iron safe,

no one else who had access to it. The safe was

generally locked when the office was }ett bm
notalways.’
[The beads m tha bOI ﬁnd t'he beat}s on’ th

’string, were exhibited to the jury for their par
ticular examination. ]

WILLIAM HYDORN,: Sworn : Lnre
West Troy; ambrother of -Jacob- Hydorn
my daughter s name is Eunice L. ; my  wife’s.
.name is Sarah. 1 know Andrqas Hall I saw
him on Wednesday evening, 5tn ot sJuly, at
my house. Hecame at 7 or 8 ¢‘clock; Idon’t ;
think we had a candle lit; I was in the front
room when he came m he said, ¢ How do
you do?’ I said, * Well as common how do
you getalong?’ Ho replied “First rate.”
then -asked me where Elisha (my son) was? 1
fold him he was at Harris’s, the other side of
the river, where he was at work.
he wanted 16 see mea minute. e then open-
ed the doorand went into the hail. He then
asked me ifI would goup to Jake’s for him.
JHe wanted me to go up and tell Jake to come

down—he wanted to see him. He said he had

heard there were 3 or 4 constables after him.

‘He wanted to see Jake, to see if he knew what '

they were after him for. I told him I could

but I did not care about going.—
gays he, if you wiil, T will do as much

ou some ftime or other. He then
aske me if 1 had heard of that murder
4n Petersburgh ? I told himv'1 had juast seen it
in the papers. ~Says he, does it say ‘who itis?
Does it menfion any names ? No, says 1; it
Says'any person or
posed me and Nick Liewis to be the ones; said
ke, God knows 1 am nof guilty of it, saysI it
18 a-bad job, whoever did do dit. [ then went
aiter Jacob; saw him, and hecame down. I

reiurned a mmu e:or twobefl .re Jacob reaghed-

the house ; [ 'was near the front door;
Hall wak in the front room. 1 did not see him
again till pext morning. He was-at my house

; If cannot fell b room door to‘call him to breal 8t, Bfﬁd; daid |
‘minutes ar fh% him, b fﬁ

and ‘to 'ha & on
u]:b to $700 or $S00

the $4,50. 'He paid the balance to my wife,

1 believe Mr, John B. G‘aE the evening of the 5th, that I know of
-had ‘aceess to the'sdfe ;' Mr. Potter also, most -asked

of" the time<<=Mr, George J. Potter: I lnow of son. The advertisement offered a I&waﬁ

He

He then said away, next moraing

“ o'u are here yet.” He sai
He said that Gll art
a day Or, two, (%é e rewar

), and Ve hlmﬂﬁ'
to some. one. He . took. bl‘éa Ty” “1“

‘Don’t recollect any cqnvérsat’ion t. lfhe br_
fast table. Did not see him un
at the examination. I took the Troy Com

The advertisement
that pa

W
per of 'the afterioon of the. 5th. Bﬁﬁ}ﬂ
know whether’ Hall saw it or not, He ‘bay

spring “a fort
chiollai'm ( “plg{.,_'

here 7

m,g éi

]ieved I 'was not present when he paid er
rought “no property or bundie with.

me if he might stay, but gave no_

$300: but whether for arrest or conyictio
‘both, I cannot tell,

[[t was . proposed to show by the mtnga,
.what' the advertisement contamed—trm irfm

- ~waived for thepresent.]

‘Witness continued : | saw Mr Gﬂbart
into the house. I went after him at Jacob’s i
» quest. Idid not see Andreas on the Sm; y
‘previous ; did not see himfthe week before, .,
Cross-ezamined—Jacob lived above the rl;m.l
road bridge, perhaps 80 or 90 rods. I liyed
in West Tr0§ about 20 rods north of the
change Hotel, on the main-street, On. the
evening of the 5th, the hall door was. open,
far as I know., I don’t remember as An e,u
complained of being unwell, There was. no
attempt to concealment of Andreas that night
or the morning, that I saw, When I.._wgn.t
fast table,

I left him at the b
[ dont thmk I told him Batte,r l
would would be after him. e
- Adjourned till 9 o’clock, to-momw ma:n.ii}g
Flfth day-—Morning Sesasion,
| TUEsSDAY, Jam:ﬂ&.
9o claah Aodbnsg
EUNICE L, GRIFFLN sworn : Am ‘the
daughter of Wm. Hydortt. Was sworn at'the
exatmnatidn, under the name of Eudaice 1.,

Hydorn ; have sihce married. In: Ju‘l Jast
lived at West Troy, at my father’s.” Know

‘Andreas Hall; knew him' for two ior three
months before . July

“On the might and afternoon of the 5th of Jul
persons, says he, they sup-

 mow live at Little Falls.

last, I was -at-home, On that ewmﬂg, T'ea
Ancreas Hall, -at my father’s house,” He came
I should think. betwrea: 6 and 7 o’clock; [twas
aiter sun down : It was not dark yet; it was
not light enough to read by davlighty this was
on the Sthoof July. I was standing in the!front

| think door when he came; I think I was aloneyithere

Wwas none of oir fami ly in the:door ; lfthint!lo
one. - -He passed directly by me into-the: house,

atmight, and' the' nextmorning—(this-was in-without' saythg anything. 'I remaihed ino ‘the
answer 10 a guestion- whether he stayed all doer.a few minutes;; 1 then went into the front
night.) The next morning 1 opened the bed- room, and found there my mother and Andraas,
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I think they were not in conversation. I think
mother went out ina few moments, afterwards.

'1'think he then asked me if we took the pa-
pers; Itold him we dic. I paid no attention.

" to.the question, and he asked me again, I then
" got the paper, ‘and he appeared to read it—I do
not know whether he

a light, after I got the paper, and set it

*ﬁn on the mantel piece. e appeared to
“read, and laia down the paper; I think he
“then told me that Jacob Hydorn, had  told
him the officers were after him, Shortly alter
“that, he said, “ there was great doings gofng

“on.” . I thought he referred to the 4th of July:

“Isaid ‘ there was nothing done here on the 4th.

“of July.” Said he, no, no, I do not mean that:

“they have ’.go_t; three or four constables out after
“Nick Lewis and me, suspecting us of the Pe-

“tersburgh murder. I don’t recollect any thing

- ‘more that cvening ; shortly Jacob came in,

think my mother came in soon, and I wentout:.

Jacob Hydorn also went in soon_after her, I
went into the back room, or kitchen. L gave
“Andreas the Troy Commercial Advertiser:—
don’t know what the date of it was.  Had not
read the advertisement for the murderers my-
~self. Andreas made the expression, ‘‘ there are
“great doings going on,” after he had appeared
“to read the paper. I saw him onece after that,
in the kitchen. I think Miranda,Jacob’s wife,
was with him. T went in with Miss Clark,
“and stayed but a minute or two: Andreas asked
if we had any thing to eat—that was all that
“was said; saw him next morning at breakfast
“at father’s; said he had a very bad headache,
“and would lay down again,  He went jnto the
bed-room. ' Next saw the officers have him, on
~the back piazza of father’s house, in the fore-
“moon. Said he, ‘Well, Mrs Hydorn, they have
‘got me now; go and tell Miranda where I have
. gone, Mothersaid she did not know where to
“tell her'you have gone. Mr Battershall said
‘he would be back in a few minutes, and tell
~her where he had gone. Saw Andreas on the
Sunday‘moriing previouns, at our house. He
came between 7and 8 o’clock in the morning,
and sat down, and said to mother, ‘Where’s
- William,’ she said he was gone out, she did
~not know where, My father did not cone in
.while he was there. Andreas said I have come
topay for that! pig—1 think itiis about time.
He then paid her a2 dollar bill and the rest
-in specie. I did not see. where he tock the bill
from. He said ‘he was tired and sleepy ; he
~had been up all night coming through the

+locks; he was going up home and going to bed.’-
' ‘evening of the 5th, made up the suspicion" ex-

- He then went off. I had not'seen : Andreas for
B or 6 weeks before this. 1 think there was
o other conversation passed between him and
-meon Sunday wmorning

-ihe btk of July, [ saw aimy_fathers';:.my fath-

a ) , 3
"Eid or not. I wentand

On the evening ot

Gross-Examined.—The front door of my

father’s house opens upon the main street, above

the Exchange Hotel. House on west side of
the street; it'is one of a brick row ; there are
six in therow ; my father’s house in the middle ;
the front stoop to my- father’s house, - joins to
that of the next house. T'he street is thegreat
travelled stree' of West Troy, from nerth to
south. . The Exchange Hotel, isthe hotel right
by the Ferry, at the foot of Ferry street. I
don't recollect as Andreas complained of being
unwell, or of having the headache, on the eve-
ning of the 5th.. ..  SoPy
EDWIN BROWNELL, sworn: I was the
Proprietor of the I'roy Commercial Advertiser
in July last, [b(iapies of the Commercial Ad-
vertiser shown Mr, Brownell, and he was ask-
ed if they were issued from the office.} = -
Mr. TOWNSEND .objected that there was
no state of facts raised, which would justify
the introduction of the contents of newspapers
in evidenc2s, |
Mr. JORDAN said he had only proposed to
show by tne witness,that there - was but one

edition of the dates respectively. Mr, J. then.

“asked wilness, if the papers in witness’ hand,

of July 3d, 5th and 6th, were of the regular
and only edition of their repective dafes ?
- Objected. to—and objection overruled,
Witness: They are. There was only one
edition issued @n each day. ' There was no pa-
per issued frommy officecon the 4th, .= o«
RICHARD ROSE, Sworn: I resided in
Troy in June;and July last, 1 was then jailer.,
I know Mirandi Hydorn. I was mnot present
at the examination at the Justices’ Court.—
Abont the tinie ot the examination, received
from Mirandi Hydorn a gold ~watch, chain,

‘box ‘around them, key. I delivered them to Mr
‘Fairbanks, [These articles exhibited—witness

thinks they look very muchlike the same:} -
Cross-Ezamined.—1 was at the jail when
Hall was brought there, on the 6th of July.
Question.— Was it generally; among the
peoplé with-whom you associated in-the eity,
for iwo days previous to his arrest, suspected
thav Hall was engaged in  the Petersburgh
murder T | % 91 ¥ag
Objected to. | |
~Mr TOWNSEND went on to state, that he
had no concealment as to the object of the tes-
timony. It was to show, that prior-to the eve-
ning of the 5th, when Hall first spoke of the

‘murder, there was a suspicion against him cur-

rent among the whole community in Troy and
West ‘I'roy: and that Hall, did not, on the

isting against himself, of his own head. That
it was reasonable fo suppose, that if the whole
community were impressed with the suspicion,
and warrants were issued, and officers onthe

~er and mother, Jacob Hydorn and his wife,
~my brother-in-law John Mickel, Miss Ciark,
-Andreas—these were all I saw, I think Anp.
~dreas and John Mickel talked about the mur-
+der, but don’t recollect any thing that was said
by them., - Tain Yar 9Nl Rauolbas  arol

alert, it is mot just to suppose that his own
statement that he was suspected, arose from

his own mind. -- 8
The DISTRICT ATTORNEY contended,
that 'it was not compe(ent to*_introduq:e geaneral



large portion of the time of the Court was

%

o' My TOWNSEND weént on to say, that a S know where
now remember that I saw thém again that day.
Don’t now recollect anything further on ¢

taken vp in undertaking to show that the first

statement by Hall, that he was suspected, arose

from his own imagination. [t was proper that

‘the defence should have the privilege of show-

ing by competent testimony, thie contrary pre-
sumption. He should have the right to answer.
The public prosecution makes an allegation
that because the prisoner knew he was suspect-
ed, that therefore he was guilty. We shall
show that there is no good ground for snch a

‘eonclusion, |

The DEFENDANT offered to show that it

was commonly talked in Troy, among the per-
sons with whom the witness associated on the
4th and 5th days of July last, that a man by
the name of Hall, was suspected of the murder
of Amy Smith and Noah Smith ; and that
several constables were actually alter a man by

‘the name of Hall on both of those days.

“Mr JORDAN, insisted that it should be

shown that the knowledge that he was suspect-

ed, should be brought home to Hall—either by

a printed or written publication, or by a verbal
statement to him, or in his presence, The iss

sue was, did. Hall know he was suspected ? 1f

‘he did, how did he obtain his information 2. -

The COURT ruled that the Defence might
show that the officers were in pursait of a man

named Hall, on the 4th, and 5th of July ' but that

the Defence might .ot show that it was commons
‘ly talked among witness associates in Troy, that

one Hall was suspected, without bringing the

-act home to the knowledge of the prisoner:

Wjitness says—
- Officers were in pursuit of Hall one day certains

before he was arrested; Troy constables,. Had

net been out myself lovking aftar Hall, previous

to the 6th,. 1ean name Henry Phillips, Joseph

F'. Battershall, Ezra Defreest, as constables in

pursuit of Hall,

Direét~ Resumed.— The constables informed me
they were after prisoner on the 5th. 1 was with
them on the 6th. - |

. Cross Resumed -1 saw Phiilips, Defreest and

‘Battershall, on'the 5th: I was not with them :
I do not Know that they were after Hall, of my
own knowledge. 1 am Deputy Sheriff. My

Ampression is that I advised the officers to arrest

his offering a reward of

Hall. I claim no share in the $800 reward offer-

ed. Did not go to see tag gxovemor previous to
00,.

" Direct Resumed—Don’t recollect posiiively that

I'advised them to go after Hall. I hada convers

sation with them on the subject. I had conver-

sation with Mr. Phillipe, one of the constables,
and with Mr, Stephen Reynolds.

bably advised them; but what particalar thing, I
don’t know. ' | have no distinct recolleetion of
advising either of them on the 5th to arrest Hall.
I saw Mr. Phillips and Mr. Battershall on the
bth July. First saw Mr. Phillips orf the corner
of Congress and Fifth Sireet, and Mr Battershall
at the office 4 don’t recollect that I saw Mr. Bat-
tershall afterwards on that day. Mr Reynolds
and I were standing on the corner of Congress
and Fifth, and Mr Phillips came along. Mr
Battershall and Mr Phillips were at the office.—
They talked about the murder while they were

' 'imiﬂ'ﬁ- FS R

I think I pro~

there. Don’t know whore they went. Don't

hat

day. I knew Andreas on the 5th'; did not sge
him on that day. DO S {

JOHN B, TOWNSEND, Sworn: On the Iét
of July last, resided in thie City of Troy. About

that time I received from constable Henry Phile

lips a paper box, enclosing a mahogany shell-box:
r Phillips resided’tn Troy. |The shell-box, &e¢.
exhibited to witness, Thinks.the same one he
he received.] The shell box was locked when I
Ireccivedit. I opened it, witha key. It com=
tained a red morocco bound book, and money—
bank'Motcs., [Book shown witness—jdentified,]
I think there were $57 in money,made a memor«
andam : [shown] there were $58. 1 locked up
the box and contents, and gave it back to Mr,
Phillips : he brought it to me to open. At the exe
amination, I received it from Mr Philljps, and
geye it to Mr Fairbanks. Thecontents were the
same OR the examination; as when I first saw
"HENRY PHILLIPS called. . . . -
" Mr. TOWNSEND obj:cted to the competenecy
of the witness, on the ground that witness claimse
ed an interest in the reward of $800 offered for the
conviction of some person for the murder.—Insiste
ed that the witness be sworn on his voir dire.
- Sworn accordingly : T claim an ‘interest in the
reward offered for the prisoner, In case of his cons

o

The COURT ruled that the testimony of inter-
est was sufficient to exclude the witness. 5

SARAH HYDORN. Sworn : 1 am the wife of
William Hydorn, saw Andreas Hall at my house
on Sunday, the 2d day of Jnly last,at about 7
o’clock in the morning. He paid ine some mon-
ey for a pig he bought of my husband, . 1 should
think in the month of  April previous, He asked
me where my husband was, as he wanted to pay
for the pig, as he thought there had been'fuss
enough about it. -He said he ought to have paid
{t before according to agreement, but it had not
been convenient. He said he had just' came into
West Proy. 1 think hesaid he had come off the
canal—am notpositive. + I took the money for the

pig, and went out, hnd was gone ten minutes,

and when I returned, he and my daughter we
taiking about boating. He said to me thatboaty

‘ing was very bad, ugly business, and did not aw

mount to much after all. He said he was very
sleepy and tired, and he believed he would go up
home & go to bed. 1 had known Andreas by sight

ever since he was a boy,I have seen him frequents

ly within the past two or three years. 1 thonght

he looked rather duliand fatigued; that his cons

versation was rather quicker: he spoke quleker

than usual. My husband, myself and Mrs. Grif
- Sixth day-—Morning Session. -

WEDHESD_AY, Jan. 24: 1349_
9 o’clock, A, M, ¢

WILLIAM H, ROCKENSTYNE, called
and aid not answer. : e

JAMES BARBOUR sworn: In July, resi-
ded in West Troy. Know the prisoner by
sight: did not know him then by sight. On
the Sunday morning before the 4th of July, he
was there, 1 keep a vcitualling cellar in West
Troy. He was there about noon. A man b

the name of Fleming, and others, were wi
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.him. They ate oysters, and Hall paid for them.
o0 s ,and Hall pa

in a roll of bank bills,

_thatevery position, eapable ot suspicionys for

the prisoner have paper money that day_time or times previous, in which they:were
~The roll was aboutan placed; was devoid of suspicion, 1t .was.

not

-anch. through, - He spent $1 at my. place that.right orjust, that at this stage of the -irial, the

day. I did not see him have
shat :_d.&}'.ﬁ HIOWE . | - |
wodOrosseBaxamined.—~My grocery is a fewdoors
above the' covered ‘bridge ot the side-cut: a
short distance above the weigh-lock, on the
-@ast side of the canal. ' My place looks ont, or
“fronts, on the canal. | | %
WM. H. LEWIS.~In the latter part of June,
X resided in Petersburgh, about a mile from the
late residence of Noah Smith, on the road from
there to Petersburgh village. 1 know the priso-
-Aer, and have known him for 10 or 12 years.
X saw him not far from the 15th or 20th ot June,
21 They PROSECUTION offered to prove by
‘the 'witness, that shortly before the murder,
“about the 156th or 20th of June, witness met
risoner first at dusk within one mile of Noah
mith’s house. Prisoner had a gnn upon his
‘shoulder, and a large table knife in his hand.
Prisoner showed the knife to witness, and ask-
ed him if he did not think it was good stuff’;
‘told the witness he was going to break off the
point, and have it ground sharp on both sides,
~and to a sharp point, and said he meant to car-
ry itabout his person. Witness told him he
ﬁufht not to carry-it; the authorities would in-
terfere. Prisoner said he did not care -for the
‘authorities; ‘he had a right to earry such a
‘knife, and would do it. Witness asked what
‘he ‘was going to do with' the knife, and the
‘prisoner laughingly replied, to ‘skin wood-
SRUDERS." = e

any other money

_ The PROSECUTION stated further, that

they intended to show that prisoner was at
-about the same time, repeate seen in the
evening'in the same neigl.borhood with a load-
ed gun on his shoulder.

. The DEFENCE insistéd that it :was not
‘competent to go into circumstances of the life of
‘Pprisoner, which have no sorl of bearing upon
“the'murder. * The knife was not a pointed one ;
“there were 20,000 knives in Rensselaer eounty,
_@s sharp as that. There was nothing suspic-
Jdous or improper in his position and appear-
ance that evening. The counsel stated that
_his experience as a public prosecutor, was, that
where there. was doubt.as to the propriety of
testimony, it was to be exclnded when a . man
wason trial for hislite, Then there 1s the gun.

when MrsSmith was killed with'an' axe. The
counsel said the object of this testimony was to
attack the character of Hall indirecily; to
show that-he wasa bad or ,&lfpi,cious tellow.
“This was the only cbject ol this, testimony,—
‘They had no right to go into it; - - 351 1 2

.« The ATTORNEY GENERAL asisted in
along and ingenious argument, upon: jintrodu-
LIDEIIRELESEIODY v o¥od o oi cvinisy. FERARE o
M TOWNSEND, fepéljedhe ide, ihat
the Defence could properly be placed in a, po-
hupn _Where.ﬁl.he.y,niust be compelied to show

LS

T was with him all the time he was there.
What has the gun to do with' this business,

risoner should be thrown in such a position,
_.fEe_ claimed that there-was not a doubt that

the testimony was irrelevant, 03 9¢ v
The COURT sustained the objection;tothis

testimony, and the witness left the stand, . .
PERRY HALL, re-calied : On my first:ex-
amination, I said the prisoner came  to my
house 8 or 10 deys before the sheep shearing.
He boarded with we, I do not knew pf his
going out any night with a loaded gun. I
think he was gone one or two nights, 1 can-
not tell what nights they were: I think one
was Sunday night : Ithink the first after ke
came, It could not have been the last Sunday,
as on that day, he and 1 sheared sheep all day
together, ' I know Giles S, Odle :—think it
probable [ may have talked with him about
Andreas being out nights. Do nol know that
Andreas ever had a gun or knife with him at
night. I'know George J. Potter, of Troy, He
came to my house soon after the murder Was
commiited ; some time in the fall, about the
time we were haryesting corn. . This was the
only time Isaw him there., We went  info
Sanford Hewett’s woods, hunting squirrels.and
partridges : that was all the ebject we had, I
had seen Mr. Potter beiore, in Troy, aiter the
murder was committed, I asked him .at .y
house to go a hunting., He did not come: out
on my invitation. . He said he cameout to see
if 1 could not raise some money to'pay coun-
sel, he was one of them. He-did not go huht-
ing after money, Hedid notfind any.” There
was nothing said between wus about the trunk
or money-box : nothing of the kind mentioned.
‘We started at eight or half-past eight in the
morning, and returned at about half-past 12.
It was a week day : I was engaged .an. corn
hgrvest, .1 had. been hunting before.during

that corn harvest : frequently went bunting.
Cross-Ezamined—Nr Potter arrived at about
dusk. the evening before ; stayed at my house
al night. I don’t know that he had any other
business than getting money for counsel., ]
think he'was counsel for the prisoner at the
examination before the justice: Shot 5 grey
squirrels: Potter shot at them, but killed none,
He left my house at aboul 2 or half-past'?
in' the afternoon, - He had a horse with hltﬁv{;-
Y¥ e

- .!
&

sheared sheep on the last Sunday Andreas
was at my house, at Joseph - Clarke’s -
Commenced -work at about. 8: .oelock ia
the morning. Joseph Clark lives:in :the
east part of the town, between 3 and 4 miles
from David G, Maxon’s. I worked with sAn.
dreas all tay. We gof through When the $un

was an hour or an hour and a half high. - An-

dreas then went home with me ; this“was the
day before ~ we “sheared ‘at Noah Smith’s,
David G. Maxon’s house is more to the wes
part of the town, My residence is at the s_ou_]tﬁ

east part of the town, . Joseph Clark’s: house is
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v

;zout C}:g;l;s from mine,
use 1o rks, do not
‘tion as When we g0 to axon’s house,

" Darect. Resumed—Diad mot shear ‘sheep -
inday . before.

3my% b

the

“not shear sheep that Sunday after I
ark’s, Did not raise any, money for
,Ptmcr did not attempt to raise any, He-

ﬁimlmcated his errand in the evening. I told last.
1 was not able, There were other conver- ‘the forenoon, Yetwegn 9 and ‘11 o’¢clock’

'sa'ions at that time ; after he started for home;
there might have been something said about it
the  next morning, and there might not. I
let And.reas have money a year ago last winter;
1 think it was $5. Don’t recollect letting him
have money at amy other time.

Five dollars & hundred dollars,

To go from my I was otherwise in debt, thanl have hnre ‘men-
in the same direc- tioned ; debts that were due. "

i &
¥
.

g5 Diréct Resumed~Justice - Nolton atfd“‘Mr
White told me that it was understood that "I

‘Do not know where 1 spent was bound for $100, I told them that T w
‘not know where Andreas wasthat not able and could no

raise any money,
"ELIZABETH HAMER, Sworn : 1n Jnl
resided on Green Island. 1 recollect setin
risorier at my house on Sunday, the 24 of
He paid me a small bill e owed e ’in
ﬁ‘é.w
him have a roll of bilts, “some silver, Hb
his money in a steel ’purse 1think: he' took the
‘bills and silver qut of the purse, and threw them
on the counter, He asked me if I wouldn’t like
to have'it. - He said‘jhe had a hundred, or over
¢ took-the money ‘out'and

was the Jargest sum I ever let him have at any Jooked at it, and was paying me a small bill=—

one time.

" Cross Resuned—i have not let Andreat have
any money since the murder. Have not raised

any. money for the defence of the prisoner in Was th

this case. Mr Pcotter has since requested me
to raise money for the cefence of the prisoner.
One reason why 1 did not raise money, was,
that I was not able: I am owing money, and
those I owe, are prosecuting me,

- Direct Resumed.—1 did not think I was able
to furnish any money. Rensselaer Stewart prose
cuted me: I owed him $2,50. A note of hand
for §7 was also prosecutea. These were all
the prosecutions. Sanford Wells prosecuted
the.note. I donot know the prosecutions were
eommenced to prevent me from raising money,
but think they were. The note had been due
a year, and the $2,50 for three months. 1 was
prosecuted again after the murder, for the sum
of $6 or $7, by Harry Stillman; Tt had been
due for some 5 or 6 months, or more. I think
{ had not been prosecuted before the murder.
The stories that had been told me by my neigh-
bors, make me believe that I was prosecuted to
prevent me from raising money. Giles S. Odle
told me that he had heard that I had bound my

‘Wednesday, atbreakfast, I had

‘He had owed the bill to me for five or'six Wee‘irs
1 did not know the man’s name. - The amount
of the mll was 6 pence or 7 pence, ‘‘The ﬂrgn

risoner at the bar.
SYL [AC. GILBERT,Sworn: In' J'u];
sided in West Troy. My husband’s name" i

Lyman Gilbert. I'have known Andreas Hall
since a year ago last spring ; saw him on Tues-
day before the 4th of July last -at abont6 o’clock.
‘He stayed that night at my hause and 'left on
‘Wednesday forenocon. During lhls visit, on
ersat)qn
with him in reference to a legacy e said, I
‘am going to have money from my grand fa.tuér’s
estate : my uncle has come down to ‘settlé’the
e;st ate. Thenexttime I saw him was at abt:rut
1 o’clock in the afternoon ot Thursday, the né:
day, at my house.—wag not'at my ouse r
Thursday, that week, to my knowledge. I ree-
ollect Bunday mormng °d July last: Prisoner
was atmy house, at about '7that morning., ‘Do
not know what his business: was : Idid nﬂt ﬂee

hnn I heard him speak.

Cross E:mmamd—l farmeﬂy teslded, in Sm;[d
Lake, what is now called Poestenkill ; four
. years ago last December, Andreas haf been

self to the lawyers for $100.  He asked me 1f employed in boatmg for my husband bei;oxe

it was s0: I told him it was not. I.do not know
that I,owe him any thing.. Do not recollect any
.other stories. |

Cross-Resumed—In that conversauon with
Mr Odell I told him I was not able; that X
owed; and thatif I did, those I was owing
mlﬂ. come Upon me, and take all I had from
me.. I think Mr. Odell told me that he would
not bind himself if he was in my place: don’t
reullact that he said it wonld ruin me if I did.
I.don’t tell what [ should, have done, if the
prosecution had not been commenced,

. Direet, Resumed—1] : 10ld Mr. Odell 1 could
agt raise the money, and he sa:d he would not
€o:it, if in.my place.

'~ in opposition fo the other Ferny ;.

July last ; the last time, in June last, at ;the
upper skiff ferry at Troy,  They were running
€y some-
times had controversies with the men of. (the
other ferry. The business was not sto Pﬁ
cause it was unprofitavle, but on accq&%
contention, Andreas before July had boar ed
in. my family ; he was thexe $avaral wgﬁ
since_ the 1st of March last. He boarde
our family the year previous. Andr?a.sl
dollars at our house in my possession. mMa:
last. I remember William Hydorn ¢o
afier my husband in Ju]y, Just, before Andxeas

was arrested,
prisoner, 1 lhﬁk s i

Direct reswneeF—The

Grq;s—Rmmd--I heard the a;ory told me by his brother paid, him tbe 50 dollars.

Mr.iOdell from Joseph D. White, and Irom
Justice Ndfian [,.think Mr. White toll me

%Ve the name of the brmher
{

I don’t, reco

at he said anything more. I{ was. ahou;

that the Teason why 1 was pmseculed on.a de- middle of March. The mmey was 11:1

mand or -
l hﬂﬁ bound m;melf to ;he lawyera for 3100

s, was, that it was understood He came into the house with it in

ﬁnk

bandapa. handkerchlel' he lald 1t qn,
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tel shelf, and went :,a.way_ and left it there for an

hour or so ; then came in and took it down and

.counted it. I know the amount only by judg-
ing by the quantity, and what he said, Dollar
pieces were piled 5 in a place ;
-dollars, and some small change.
on that day, that he had worked for his brother
through the winter.—[counsel added, brother
Perry.] I saw Andreas take the money away
“from my house; I nextsaw him towards night,
he had a suit nf' clotaes with him ; a whole suit,
throughout ; A black fur hat; a black broad
“cloth coat; a black satin vest wita blue sfripes ;
black broadeloth pantaloons; black silk cravat;
a pair of new boots ; a pair of socks ; a gold
ring, a silver ring, and a breastpin, All these
“garments were new. This was on Thursday,
the day before St. Patrick’s day. Said nothing
about having paid for these articles.I don’t reco-
lect his saying what he paid for any one article.
1 saw him have money after that Thursday ;
the Sabbath following ¥ don’t know what a-
mount. I saw it; it was in bills, I did not
pay attention as to the number; should say
there was more than one ; they were lonsely
in his hands. Betore that Thursday, I have
seen him have money; could not say what a-
mount; sometimes in bills, and sometimes in
specie; frequently saw him have money when
- he was at work for my husband; frequently saw
my husband pay him money when he was at
_work for him, in small amounts. Before this
Thursday, saw him_have trifling amounts of
money; no great-amount. A shirt was one of
‘the articles brought home on T'aursday; a new
“one; anda new pocket handkerchief, Don’t
know . what wages Andreas had when he
worked for my husband; think he had a dol-
Iar.a day on the ferry; don’t know how often
he had his pay; saw my husband pay him
several times, He worked for different wages,
at different times, Boarded with us most of
the time, when he was at work for my husband.
I can’t say how long he worked for may hus-
band in 1848; should think about 2 months ;
“think he worked at other business besides fer-
rying. | douv’t recollect whether he was on the
‘Jock with him last spring, or the fall before;
don’t know as he worked at any thing except
ferrying last spring. [ think the dollar a day
‘was over and above his board; derive my
‘knowledge from what [ heard them say. Fre-
‘quently heard them talk about the wages ;
‘heard no particular agreement, Andreas was
to have a dollar a day and board. He did not
‘commernce as soon as the river opened ; com-
menced about the 1st of April, 1848, My hus-
tand must have quit ferrymg in June but
cannot tell what time in June., It might have
‘been the middle, and might not have been as
Jate. My husband was not on the ferry him-
self. Andreas remained with my husband till
he gave up ferrying. After the ferry was giv-
en up, Andreas took one trip on the ()":a.na__l‘F I
think. 1don’t know ol his doing any thing
‘else., 1 knew he was engaged in ferrying, by
geeing him and going across with him. I

Prisoner said

arrangement that the hands were
they made atter9 o’clock at night, I{did not
hear made: I heard it talked of,

probably saw him every day; every time I went
to the door, I could see him ¢rossing the ferry.

Cross-Ezamined.~Don’t recollect an arrange-
ment that season, by which Andrcas was to

there were half have my husband’s boat, and ferry on his own

account. There wasan arrangement by which

the hands were to have what they could make
after 9 o’clock, at night, The lock my husband

had charge of, was four or five rods from our
front door. I have lived there a year and a
half: have been there through (wo summers,
1n locking boals through, the hands have to %ft
out upon the Eaths each sice, and see about the
lines, &c. I had heard that Hall was suspect-
ed of the Petersburgh murder, before Willi

Hydorn came after my husband to go 0 his

house ; 1 heard of it that day, about noon._

Direct Resumed.—I am the wife of the Mur.
Gilbert who was sent for by Andreas to go to
William Hydorn’s, He was appointed Lock
Tender a year ago last spring, and was lock
t nder during 1847 and 1848, [think Andreas

was not employed on the lock, last spring.. The
to have all

[ frequently
heard Andreas say he would work so and SO :
did not hear my husbanc say whether he would
doit. I do not know of my own knowledge
how much '‘money my husband paid Andreas
for work. | : | 3
Cross resumed—M
Troy, and is now
House.
ALBERT HALL, Sworn : Live in Peters-
burgh : am a brother of Andreas, and the only
brother éxcept Perry.: < " iz
" Question : Did you ever let
$507 © -
Objected j0. - |
Mr. JORDAN said an important point in
the case was the possession by Andreas of 'a
large sum of money for him, and  which he
was called upon to show where he probably
got it, ' It was shown that the day before St.
Patrick’s Day, he had $50, which  he said he
got of his brother. It 'is also shown, that “he
received money for his earnings. 1 wish 1o
show that he lied, when he said he got §50 of
his brother. 5 o aydaded
Mr. TOWNSEND insisted that the ‘prose-
eutiou called out the testimony of the posses-
sion of $50 in March, and were not entitled to
re-but that testimony themselves, This is not
an ecclesiastical trial against lying. If An-
dreas be found guilty of lying in this instance,
it does not illustrate the question as'to Whether
Andreas Hall murdered Amy Smith on the 1st
day of July last. Even if we were undertaking
to show the good character of Andreas, the
prosecution would not be entitled t0 show thaf
in an isolated instance he had told a lie.—
Mr. JORDAN fully agreed with the counsel,
asto the rule of evidence in regard to character.
They prove that in March he had $50 : and in
the spring he worked on wages, If not mate«
rial, why did they prove it? 1t was a strong

husband” Hves i WWest
believe in the Court

Andreas have
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peint for them to show that he had money, by,

which he came honestly, that he might speg for
the trinkets he bought, They seek to show that
the prisoner had the $50 in addition to his ear-.
nings.  Andreas says he got it of his brether.—
We wish tc show that he did not. 1f not,
where did he get] it? Was 1t or was it not, a
part of his earnings?

The COURT remarked that the answer would
not illnsirate whether Andreas obtained the
money of Gilbert for labor, as Andreas com-
menced work in the April fnl]owmg the March
in_which prisoner had the $50, .

Objection_sustained.

SILAS W. WAITE, recalled: I was the
first person that. entered Noah Smith’s house,
on Sunday morning. I examined the wounds
of Mrs. Smith as she lay dpon the floor, Did
not at any time see any gold beads. [Ithink I
first entered the east room.
any tin_trunk. My impression is I saw a ta-
ble under the looking glass, There were traces
of blood—tracks—that had gone from the body
on the floor, made after a person had step E
in the blood, into. the éast room, and throug
infoa bed-room in the south-east corner of the
house. There was the appearance of blood on
the top of a trunk which stoud under the east
window on the north side of the east room, It
was a wooden trunk,with either paint or paper.
onit. It was probably a two foot trunk, The
appearance on the top of the trunk was as
though a person had stepped upon it with nails
in the heels of a shoefor boot,& the heel had ben

serewed round on the trunk as was observable

by the print as though the per*on had turned a
little upon the heel. The window under which
the trunk stood was not fastened. There
tracks of a person outside of the window, which
went to the bank towards the north. There was
a field of oats in the south end of the lot in

which the house and barn stood: the path near

which Mr. Smith’s body was found led towards
the field of grain. The pasture was adjoining
the grain field, No weapon was found in the
vicinity of Smith’s dead body : strict search
was made.
Cross- Ezamined.— Went into the east room,

almost 1mméd1ately I opened the door to let

the others in before I stopped at the corpse :
then returned and examined the Corpse: othess
came 1in.

Direct - Resumed.—My oplmon “is; that I was .
the first who entered. the East room,

Cross-resumed.—My attention was probably
first called to the questmn of the tin truhk, at

about 2 or 3 o’clock,

SUZAN ODELL, sworn: I was at Perry
Hall’s in the month of June last. Saw An-
dreas Hall there. He left there the 27th. ‘of
June, 1 saw him take a shirt from the clothes
line; it _hac been washed, and was hung there
to dry. It had not been ironec.

Cross- Examined.—It was between 8 and 9 in
theé morning.

_Adjourned to 3o'clock, P. M, |

= .
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ed here,

I did nct see

ere

1 r

Aftemoon Session, |
: Three o'clock, P. M
[Tha number in attendance was larger thnm
yesterday, The number of ladies this after-"
noon, was not as great as yeaterday—-—tho slﬂl'~_
large, The Court House containing:- even:
more spectaters than could be seated, All the
doors of entrance have been clused throughnnt'

fhe tna]]

LELAND FAIRBANKS recalled The
watch, chain, key, and box and cofton, exhibit-
were handed to me by th:hard Rose:
they are the same as were handed me by him.

THE PROSECUTIGN rested; announc- .
ing thatthey were through except testlmany'
ghxch might be 1ntr0duced as rebuttmg eVi-

ence -

THE DEF:EN CE.l- .
Mr. TOWNSEND, of counsel fﬂr prisoner,
d said they would not make a formal opening— -
as both eounsel on the Defence would +um up,
The first witness called by the deferice, ‘was -
GILBERT CROPSEY, Sworn': Am the
Sherlff: reside at the jail, "Was not at ‘the
office’ ' when prisoner was' committed: Have -
known a hat there, that was' called Hall’s hat |
it was kept in the office.” It was ‘worn off b
off the prisoners: by Wllllam3tansell he'
brim was was 6 inches wide, certain. 1t was.
a straw colored.
Cross Ezamined—The hat was the color a

straw hat would be, a little worn. .Do not.

know what hat the prisoner had on when ar-

1ested : I was not at home,

ISRAEL S. MATTHEWS Sworn : Reside
in “Troy: am engaged in the Ready Made
Clothing business. 1 saw the prisoner ‘before
he was arrested last July. He left somet
money in my hands in March or April last, a"
my store, the 2d door above Congress street
on River street.  He left between $40 and 560‘
I rather think it was April: don’t know . cer-.
taia, Heleft the money in the afternoon, and
took it awayjhe next forenoon. He carried
away over $20. The balance he paid to me for _
‘a suit of clothes, y

Cross Ezamination—A. coat, vest, anc pantar "
loons, were comprised in the smt of clothes, no
boota shirt, bosom, pin, or a gold or silver
ﬁnger ring ; and I think not a cravat, socksor
pDCkEhh&lldkEl‘ﬂhlEI |

Direct resumed—Think prisoner never uﬁ:red'
to lend me any money. |

Cross resumed—The money left by prlscmw;-r'wE
with me was in April ‘or ‘March . I thought”
once that it ‘was®longer ago, but from a change
of clerks in the s...tmr it was about that time, r
am certain it was in March or April. dhiin

LYMAN GILBERT, sworn : [ am the hm-'“
band of the lady who was wom here this -
morning, Iknow the  prisoner. He was in’

- my employ last year ; a year ago last summer,

a part of 'the time. He was in my employa. y
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part of I tseas;m tht seasa‘n ‘he was row-
mg a'skiff - ferry. “T'believe he did not Jast sea-
sunfs hlm mi')oat of-me;, and run:it on his:own
.1 think he was net employed any
“§°
ne

e lack in f848 Durin the last days of
,.md the 1st and 2d of July

thatthere were more than two feﬂ%‘

between: West Troy and this ¢ity, The

from ;the. other slde-—( West Trog o

were kept on the other side. There were no

re r ways of crossing at that time, except
se ferries and the pridge. I was a“lock-
téﬁﬂél? by ‘appointment in 1847—but not ' last”

season. Itended lock last season. In passing
a‘boat throughta lock , the assistance of the
hands §s" necessary, in order to carry a boat
safely through. The hands have to get on
sliore—on the lock. 1 remember that on the
5th of July, William Hydorn came for me to
go down to his house. "This was about 11
o’clock at night; 1 had previously heard a
man named Hall was suspected of the murder
of Mr Smiih and wife—learned it some time
thmday had been. engaged during that day
on. the - qck near near my. house ; -am. not

ositive = whethér it was ' before - ‘or;; after n

inner.. I heard /Andreas Hall was suspected.

I wentdown to William Hydorn's. -1 snw.Jacob

Hydorn there and his wife : there were several
ot er persons there I did not now. My residence
wis at the Bide-eu West T'roy ; about a gquars

a‘fa mile perhaps

i
ﬁtya"omm I'was fit the house of J, ¢ob H}*dbrn‘

the nex} day! it was about a halfa mile north

ar’ mort
bout Fth
wastover fths of a:mile.

 east frfom mo residencé—making it a-

William's; direetiy; I had a eonversation in'which
Jagob took a part,.. Jagob Hydoin said that Hall
stayed at his house that Saturday night;- I sup-
pose he meant.to tell it to me. He gaid he would

swear to it if he was  ealled upon. I stayed
naaglg halfa “hour,_ pa;hapa quite: I nextsaw
u in . & Ceurt House, after his arrest,—

fﬁnﬁ;f to Wlﬂt&m*a that ulght the front
dgor waa upen: - |

gfﬁs-emmméd —_I said T did not have any con.
tion with Jacob Hydorn, direetly ; ;. there

others talking. Andreas Hail ‘sister, and
mme others, 1 don t recollect who. Hia sister was
Jadob Hydoen’s wife.  The c¢onversation was in
ﬂf&fkl en.
dorny
the'wasdn the kitchen at that'time. I knew Wy
Hydorn then. I don’t recollest whether he was

in’the kitehen when thatconversation took piace.

Idon’t know that 1 should now know W;j.._

jam’s wife, If I were to see- h;r 1 think . there
wm, geveral RO omen in the kitchen besides
Jac yd-.'ims wife at the time of - the: eon-

two or th r%e&, go,lllgbm gnd cm;]?l 1, kéew_
ne exc r&._ aCo OIn: |- ow: Cor-
na lia Gi:;?rb by sight, I ;mk

I @onld not tell whether Cornel

p}iane of fhe females. in
tlml'f

could not say whether William’s wife

there were as many as that :

, 1do mot know
ompanies:
-started.

he boats .-

-sent, excep

swer to it.
§ a little- mm‘a. from William

of ‘a>wile from William*¢=I think'it

1'do notirecollect that -
I had any conver~ation: with - Jacob Hydorn at

er,

1 did’notthen know Euniee L Hy-
sow Mrs. Griffin. I eould not tell whethey:

-house (0. W liam’s ;

I.did not know.,
her; at that ;me ‘think Ishauld. know her now,.

ia Clark was or.
%tchen at that

en made a remagk that he wanted: fQ
alone. I think he did not propose ngIrg to aﬂy

wae 0; was not one of the' females presen‘t
think there were about three females bes‘idés
Jacob’s wife—am not posittve—should think'
can name none of -
them, except Mrs, Jacob Hydorn., T don’t rdg
collect that there were any male persons
t Andreas and J acob: can’t rec “ﬁ |
._whethﬂr illiam was in the kitchen at ‘thg
time of the conversation. It is “possible that
William was there. I don’t know as'1 saw'"
any male persons in that house that night, ex+
cept] William™ and. Jacob and Andreas, Saw
no females in the house that I knew  exXcept'
‘Mrs, Jacob. Hydorn, Cannot be certain as to
the number of females in that kitchen, besides .
Jacob’s wite. . Don’t recollect any persona eRe
gaged in the conversation, except Jacob’s wife,
Jacobjand Mr, Hall, ‘T mean Jacob’s wife
by Mrs. Hydorn.” I believe I was notin ’thé
bed-room Gﬁ the kitchen. The stor ahm.‘tt-*
Hall’s being suspected of that murder was’
talked over, and Jacob said it could not be so,
as Hall staved at his house Saturday eve-
ring, the first of July. Jacob said he could"
not be guilty ds he stayed at hls house that
oht, and he would swear to it. I don’t re-"

=

collect Who was speaking at the time Jacob

mode this remark, I don’t recollect whether"

1 said anything to Jacob before he made the

observation ; don’t recollect as 1 made any an-"
William Hydorn went to call me "
down. 1learned after I got there, from 'the’
conversation, that . Andreas was suspected of
the Petersburgh murder, and was. in_a, fight,
and got his 1ace marked sndIundezswod-;_t at
I was wanted to advise wlth' him, The ma
was talked over by Jacob, Hall, and his sister;
they did most of'the talkmg [ was mostly ahear“i
1 went. first through the hall, into the kit<"
chen, * Andreas and 1 were in the lﬂtchen alone,"
a spell.  This was after thls conversation ; b%-_ﬁf
lieve we weré not alone. together ﬁequ:a the "
~conversation, Don’t recollect that I'heard any.
_conversation  between Andreas and Jacob” or
between Andreas and Jacob’s wite, in the beds
room. Did not go into the front room’ before 1
went home, after the conyersation with Jacob.
William found me at home, that dight, in bed,
I had been out on the 1{)0]:[ all 't '”"evenih
and Had just got ihto bed. I dow’t reconec{
whether [ ‘was in a tavern or grocery
that evening, before William came tomy houge. ”
I was employe b Mr Adams, Superintendent,
the last of June g‘nd by Mr Peck, the first of
July lziet::rg‘é V? eck “He was ap mtéd
lock tefider for thoke' two  10cks. " Ithl Tikely"
I had. been dripking thag evening |
drink when [ am dry. . Don’t rec lect of gomg
into any grocery. M:’ tavern that’ ‘evening.—~
Williamh _walked down with !Il;l?h Irtim
think no one
with me: hhenéw ent mta Wﬂﬁém’slh
the persons, thereé Were standin
_.thin%Andréaé Hall wheh we were‘ ‘in % i‘“’ﬁ‘
me

particular place, or make any motion to goin-



]

to” the’ Eecfci-ndmf ; 1 beheve utggtf gg&g g
d -out of the room ; 101, | X
retgﬁﬁﬂ ‘while I was' it “the kitChen—it is my | EﬁTHER | Swﬂ"n K know Jacob.
sgfon : am not dszmre It is. my' im- Hydorn, Saw  him. on. 'I‘hursda.{ mxt
3ﬂ‘tﬁat the conversation with Jacob was the 4th of ly, at. Petersbln‘ 7h e
bé‘fb?%’ they left the room. [ think I{!;ére was Moses’ and mjﬁ house. sthled

in drem did &th‘y thqrﬂ, a.ﬁcardmg[ o m? rei {

nffersation between Andreas and myselt after dreas Hall staid on the Saturday, night.
thB‘}r left'l ‘should think it continued five or ten he said he stayed at his house. .
minutes; may be not more than five, Don’t Cross_ Ezamined—1 did _not hun n&
rei‘dil&‘dl: whether there was an cﬂnversation quesuon‘ we were ta.ITnng abﬂutﬂ?n
in reference to the suspicions, affer they return- guilty; Hydorn said Hall c ntba L_g:_
ed ;’guess- not. ‘1don’t reébllect how long An- could’ntbe guﬂ'ty as he staye %tfu a.lﬁ RS
dreas rowed for me on’ the ferry last summer ; house thnt night, Mz Rese, the j '
think it was about two weeks ; he did not do Hall and two. or three others, were prés&nf.—-,-’
anything else for me that - recollect last year. Don’t recollect that he sa,td anything  about
I dont recollect that Jacob’s remark was in re- sweﬂ‘,l ERé%

to % question. “He, 'and Hall N ROSE, sworn : Reside in WG’I
orn,

W&l‘ﬁ'all talkmg immediate- Troy. 1 am, hqs"band‘ of Almira Rose, Who
ly “before that ‘and several other ladies in was examined yesierday. . I know the pr:

another paxtiot the, toom. Were falking. Tdon’t e.; he had some money sometime in June.. e, |
regollect that dvhad ssaid- any thing.« The rea-: oﬂ’ered to lend me some, and 1 took it&
sonywhy: k:supposed Jacob: meant I -should-un- gave it back to him, It was 3‘23 or $25 ;. twg
dersiand. it; was that 1 wassent for; that they 10’s and a 3 or 5—I think a 3. I guess hel_*]
wished to convince me that he was innoeent: me have it one day,a,nds Het him hnveﬂ ‘
I 4hink:, Andreas requested me-to lend -him: next: I think that was it,
money. in May-or June; it:;must have been ﬁCrass-Emmzmd.—-Gave no nom no mad@
someqveeks before, say 5 or 6.]-de asked any memorandum of it. Don’t reebl!‘ect wha”t .
me 4 or 5 weeks:before; -tolend. #im.a dojlar: bank the, money was upon : don’t know wheths -
orfwo: and 2 or 3 weeks before he asked me to/ er the mﬁney ‘was good or not.. Ga? the moneg;-
lend; l;u.m:W cenis.. Hall-boarded with mesome back. 1did not want to use. i not offer to-
when.he was notat work., not regularly,and:-pass it. [do not know the of the month
none for which, Lcharged him: anything, Idid; Thmk it _was the forepart or the muId,Le of the
not see the prisoner from Friday afternoon .at.month, It was before the. 4th of July; am
5 g;}lmk, ttll, Sunday - merning ; - was about certain of that' ‘He was at my store. ﬁnﬁ
ﬂrk durmg that fime. ._ . 1smot tell by any date or. event, when it w
%1 HYDORN,  recalled. I lived; onclet me have the money, ‘Cannot tell. wh‘,_, &4
and 6 or 7. months when. I came it was the week before the 4th of July or not:
thm sufe of the river;. I crossed the. bridge. .I.it was before the middle or about the mlddlé;
have passed the. brgmln the -night, and have as near as I can recollect: It was be fore hT
seen. what was called a waichman; kept there went to Petel;sbu h.to stay. . The lasl time
for, that purpose. Don’t recoliect. having seen;saw. him, he said he was. oinﬁ out to Eelem-
Angmas‘ straw_hat in the Sheriff’s. oﬁce. Did, burgh to work: the money was loanacl”
not observe his*hat a\ the examination,. - -/,  that: I cannot tell-about how long it was‘b

e that, e did not after thatapply to me to [
; Cross E%Tﬁ?;d'zl iﬁ‘;ﬁ"g‘?mﬁfi YR _ggey alter #ﬁe ik 2t the; mon'
¢ing in * Uiy day’ E”- * let him have {wo. or three shlllmg&ﬁhé
4tl.>” I'Believe | saw him wWhen he came in — was in asuit, and said he had . not. ;
Did'not, toimy recollection, say on that oceads- ough, Did not show_ the $23 9 }bgq
ioh; %Hat Andreas was at my hiouse on Satur: 5, 1gn pocket-Book o gl)u lga i h}r; m;
lieve itbert c&ﬁw in after my convel‘s&tion mongjc waa n, the. dr%:?r”ér e mm
mmwphmer in the bed-room. It T recols I;Eel Rnotice. ’* Y to see wlgat h;ﬂ ’*_
legt'right,"when Gilbert came in, Andreas'said 1 don’t reco ect ai bank ;hp;, ne W oUTE
he wanted f0 see Gilbert alone, arid I left 1h "Direct 1 res d—-I ke pt.a. VIQS% y a8 Offe,
g:g%mi?éfgmgmfge;mé R0 lishment, as in the «hﬁbl& of, Wﬁl A0
after Gilbert came' in ‘and before' I' Teft, but [ le:%rmgy ::;ggydgyb:nd P%aﬂns; L ou.f.% Paﬁ&-_
dik'not bear in mindwhat it wis, My wite : 800 ; M

id it back,
ands Cornelia Clat‘k‘» are -all' the females pal il 3
thesleitchen that-evening;that 1' recollects ors c"""m’”‘m‘f“‘f ‘e 2 shillings I Wﬂm

oﬁly*oth;er'famaies in the house that /I’ .saﬁ' tlﬁ# hav,e, e\ 0 ? e, Wdﬂ JHIBS ; am
night; were Wiiliam’s’ Wﬂe’&n‘d‘dhugﬁtér % dm'_. & TIn0 reisiooi lrj q Jon 28w 45
Direet ‘Fesimed—Thitk 1sav’ Luthe 1“ Wita o ] mum it was to.pay fi
when® 17 went " o?ﬂerdbwbh cglnx f&- dmw ﬁr bonds. I'E:mﬂ taiﬂgim
ctﬂ%b? whether T said to’ Lmher Sweet, th‘h L.the jus tjcep r fees. . L let have., ,
w&]ﬂ swear that' Andreas was at” my’ 'hibuse on ney— he had uotemug into. 41’1?:%’ E
Satifday night. ' Did not say t0 him 'that An- Th1s sTnI[mgsI lent Hall was before he went

.....
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Andreas having been at his house the Satur- .
day night before, e S T il

Mr TOWNSEND said he believed the tes.
timony for the defence was now through. .

Mrs WILLIAM HYDORN and daughter. .
were re-ealled by the prosecution. . They were
not in the house, . It was then agreed by coun-
sel on both . sides, that the testimmony. was .
closed. | _

The COURT especially enjoined upon the. .
Jjury their duty in refraining from conversation -
with themselves or others, and hearing conyver..
sation on the subject—and the testimony had =
been broughtto a close, = . ..
Adjourned till 9 o’clock to-morrow morning. .

to Petersburgh, 'When we were going across
the river, he said he was going the next day
to work somewhere. It was no part of the rea-
son why 1 did not use.the money, that I un-
derstood there was any difficulty about it. I
knew of no difficulty at the time 1 took the
money ; I heard of 1t, about the time 1 lent
him the 2 shillings. v g e = s
Direct resumed—Hall was suspected of the
murder a lfew days before he was arrested.
“Cross resumed—Heard it at a good many pla-
ces—on that side of the river, and on this side.
1 heard of if more than a day before he was
arrested ; perhaps it might have been a week ;
don’t know as it was a week, couldn’t say.. -
RICHARD ROSE, recalled: I do not know
that Bill Stansell wore away any hat, Hall
had on apalm leaf or straw hat, ‘when he was
committed. It was put in'the office, and re-

Seventh Day-Mﬁrﬂing Sessooﬁ.- » |
THURSEAY, Jan: 20, 1845, .
- 9.0'cloek, A, M-

mained there until 1]eft for the east the latter

part of August, The hat and Bill Stansell were

gone when Ireturned. Mr. Walker stayed in
the office while I'was gone. Tnere was no
other hat there they called Hall’s hat,
CORNELIA CLARK recalled : I saw priso-
ner have some money in April, 1 was at fath-
er’s house : it was paper money, It was un-
folded and laid out on his knee. There were
aite a nnmber of bills: it was a 5 dollar bill.
e took tde mouey eut of his pocket, He car-
ried all the maneéway
the size of only offe bill. ~ *~ e
Cross-examined,—Did not count ‘the bills
shotlld think there were 4 or 5 or 6, if not more
I did not ask “him what he had it"out for; do

not know.  1'don’t know'in what employment

he was ; it was before he began to ferry ; it
was shortly “after- Hydorn 'moved on to the
island, ‘This was not the last time 1 saw him
have money, " He almost always when 1 saw
him “had “money; * not a great deal ; some-
times he “had bills,- sometimes silver; I did

ook to see how much it was, Sometimes 8n |
ngt ook | . minds until forced out by contrary presump- -

he would have one bill; sometimes two. . 1 was
in ‘the kitchen at William Hydorn’s, the night

‘with him. T saw the

- JOHN B. GALE, Esq. opened the case for -
the defence by remarking that he would, inexpe:
rienced as he was, have left the summing up -
to his learned associate, if he could have
believed that his whole {duty to the Prise”
oner would have been thus diseharged. ' He
insisted that the case was initself a doubtfal
one, or the able public proseeutor of this coung'”
ty would not have called to hig assistance, the -
ablest advocate in the State of - New York,"-

‘The case is one of that peculiar character.
‘embodying such a mass of testimony that a "
‘master mind canmould, shape and color to his"

He wenton tospeak at large upon the dis« "
parity of counsel, and referred to the testi-"

‘mony and the persecutions of Perry Hall “in
‘Petersburgh, as showing the advantages of
‘wealth,and the misfortunes of poverty. |

Gentlemen: The only question in this cage
18, ‘whether the prisoner killed Mrs. Smith.
He'is presumed innocent until proved guihiy
and that presumption is 10 reémain in your

tions of the prisoner’s guilt, - |

Lyman Gilbert came in. 1 heard Andreas At the opening you were informed that the .
speak {o ‘Mr. Gilbert, and ask h'm if he had evidence wascircumstancial; and that in. casy:
héard the stories they had got about him, An- €8 of lhlﬁ_kmd it must of necessity be cirs
dreas ‘said he knew he was not guilty of that, cumstantia!——for the perpetrator does not takea
for he was not there at that time, 1don’t re- wilness With.him. He wonld makearemarkor
collect ‘of anything else. He did not say two _und_ey this head. The; counsel went into
where he was, 1left the room then, and Jacob an examination of the characler and circum=~.
Hydorn and Mrs Hydorn left with me. ~ I'don’t stantial evidence worthy of legal considera -
recollect that Jacobor his wife had any con- tion; that a greater degree of certainty is:
versation after Gilbert came in before I went requisite on a criminal case—~the jury being
out: was mot paying attention to what was bound to acquit the prisoner in: all cages of
ga'ﬂi;; 1 should have heard it, if any thing else doubt. Lord Hale laid down ihe rule thathe :
had ‘been said ‘Mrs Griffin ‘asked me if I would not convict a man of felony, even if the ©
would not like to go in and see Andreas.— property were found upon him, and he could:
She went in with me ; did not come out with not account for it, unless the loss of the props
me ; came out before, My motive in going erly was proved. BSeveral cases were quoted
in was not particularly to hear what was safd; by the counsel, showing the necessity of cau«
~ went in partly to see Andreas. I don’t recol- tion in the action of a jury. He went on to

ject how I ‘came 10 ‘go out, nor that anéth_ing remark upon testimony of the appenrance of
was said that Andreas wanted to see Gilbert a suspected person: as of doubtiul charaeter

alune, Don’t’ know why I went out when 1 These suspiCions, especially in the minds of

did. " Did not ‘hear Jacob say anything about those pre-disposed to believe thex trne, gaths
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er fearful strengih, until at last they become mitted, and the property stolen has been found.
thorourhly convineed, . 1. . roe o oo D She possession of any one, a legal presump.
1,shall examine the question in the follow- tion is raised thathe is guilty of the felony, Tt

ing  order, Fos o w4+ as-. ... hasbeenshown thatthe prisoner was afterwards
1st.—As to the Prisoner’s conduct before the in the possession of money, anc that he would' .
murder, | : soon again be borrowing of a friend fifty cents.

or two shillings. Such was his whole course
of life in regard to money, For the purpose of
this argument we will concede that he came

by this money dishonestly; if he stole the
money he could not show where he obtained
it; but it would be no evidence that he com-.
mitted the murder. ‘The prisoner is not bound.

to. show where the money came from; the
most that can be inferred. from it, is the bare -

The first testimony in.the order of time
was. thar of David G: Maxon, lestifying that
Hall and Nick Lewis were in conversation (0.
gether on a Sunday prior to the murder.
They pioved nothing else; but theobject wa-
fo get a simple innocent circumstance; upon
which the counsel might hane a picture of hor~
ror of his own creation. But the fact that
Hall was shearing sheep all day on the Sunx
day prior 1o the murder, dissipates all that
could pos:ibly be inferred by the counsel, or e 1N wi |
anyonelele. s givdzieisg o) mrien i f money. It is shown that he always spends

‘We next find prisomer shearing sheep for money freely, when he gets it, As to the next
Noah Smith, on the Monday prior to the murs point of testimony. i oy
der. No evidence of guilt can be inferred 3d.—The possession of beads on the 4th of-
from-a circumstiance so ‘entirely innocent. It July. Ido not pretend to deny the fact, that.
has been said by the District Attorney that the, Andreas Hall on thal day, sold beads in the.
pris ner probably then learned thatSmith had city of New York, which were exhibited here:

possibility that he came by it dishonestly,
As to.the manner 1n Which he EIPEnded th&p

money. This presumption is not necessary,
wor to be entertained; for it is insisted that
the fact was a matter of public notoriety in Pe-
tersbargh, Y RG]

“We next see prisoner suddenly leaving Pe-
tersburgh, going towards Troy.and on his way
saying he was going on a whaling voyage, &e.
The history of Prizoner shows that this eon-
duct is no' sirange for him. It furnishes no

resumption of his guilt in this instance.—

“hey point far more conclusively tothe suppo-
gition that if the prisoner possessed money;
or ‘beads, the property of Mr and Mrs Smith,
they werésiolen on Monday.

‘We next find him at West Troy, on Tues-
day, the day he left Petersburgh. As to the
whole matter of money; his saying that he
was 1o have money ‘and his having mobey,
prove nothing. The most the opposite : coun-
sel“can do, is to infer that he came by it
wrongfully; but this cannot be evidence in
his case. T eteld . |
-~ Again; It will be argued against him that
when he left West Troy on Friday, he did n.ot
tell where he was going. But 1his was in ac-

cordance with his u iform course of life, and
does not bear against him,

“Here the prosecution leave him ; and his
whole conduct thus far, is as presamptive of in-
Blocence as of guilt, and does not connect itself
with this murder.
~Then his absence from Friday to Saturday
morning. © That of itself shows nothing —it
barely shows that possibly he migh,t have been
at Petersburgh. Until there is u legal pre-
Sumplion that he was at Petersburgh; the pris-
ODET 1s not bound to show wher= he was, The
prosecutign 1:ave not shown vshere “he was in
all other times—even during thé week a
Wkich the'murder was com,mitted.
2d.—The possession of ynoney by the prison-
€r. “The possession of ID,oney iS presumption
of ownership. 'When a felony has been com-

But the possession here. again, is presumption
of ownership.: Mrs Babcock testifies that se-
veral months before the murder, Mrs. Smith
had beads similar to those exhibited, *Dr Huil
saw. a gold necklace upon her neck. This is
very indefinite and unsatisfactory, proof, Si«
milarity is not enough ; identity must be esta.
blished, and in this case it has not been done,
This identity must be shown; as though it was
ap isolated fact. It must be done. for this
point is the first on which we depart from the
presumption of the prisoner’s innocence. You,
gentlemen, have no right to regard any circum-
stances relative 1o the beads as of any weight,
until the identity is first established, ~ The op-
posite counsel will attempt to prove the identity
of the beads, by arguing in a circle ; that is to
say, to show that the identity of the beads is the

L]

only fact necessary to establish the guilt of the
prisoner, and hen claiming that the identity of
the beads is established by the presumptive guilt
of the prisoner as shown by other 'acts. This
may be very ingenious ; but it not sound, or
safe. It is also shown, that the same kind of
beads were manufactured in the neighborhood
for 50 years, and were worn by great numbers
of ladies. The counsel stated the argument
thus; the proof of iden:ity of the beads in this
case is impossible-—while estabiishing the iden-
tity of the beads from the presumption of the
prisoner’s guilt, is out of the question. ..
4th.—The manner of the prisoner’s return to
West Troy on Sunday morning, aftords no ar-
gument that he returned from Petersburgh —
He is not bound to show where he was, “until
they bring some proof affording presumption
that he was at Petersburgh, ' He says he was
tired; but working in the locks 18 fatigning
work.  The testimony has not been such. as
to call for any proof from the prisoner to show
where he was, B dcad
Next, as to the suspicions prisoner éntep-
tained that he was suspected, An aitempt 'is



~§,,Q§§ﬁ? ti}at he conceived the faet in his be inferred from the conduct of ‘@ person sue="
mind. 'll‘be _wish todo it on the prin¢i-. pecten or arrested ; and read from cases, shows'
g;%;théﬁi, ef thinks every bush an officer. ing that great caution should be used : ‘And
i 4t would have been_a strong point, it the proof quoted a case, in which an uncle was ‘beating:
- 'had been such as was des red by, the prosecu- achild, who was heard'to  say, “dear uncle,
tion- :‘ig- wit, to '_B'_IIlO.W.'IhaI: he must. have had don’t kill me,” and could not afterwardsbe:x
no.‘iﬁfbpmggiqn.oﬁ the subject, = . ‘found. And the uncle produced in’Court a child
‘They ‘introduce the testimony of Jacob resembling the one lost, for the ‘purpose of exs=»
orn, to thowa declaration by the prison- calpating himself, but the deception being dis-'
1at the papers said one Hall wassuspected, covered the uncle was condemned and execus:
ol Tr.ﬁB'Lh‘e;_ga_pgrs"slazld no such thing,. Wils'ted ; and afterwards, the ' child, when shebee
liam’ Hydorn testifies that before Jacob Hy- came of age, presented herselt as his heir. She
dore saw Hall, he (Hydorn) told Hall the pa- had fled, and concealed herself ata stranger’s:”
pers spoke of ‘“‘person or persons.” "It is not The counsel argued that the confirmation of:
pr’dBa‘b ¢ that tl.e prisoner went immediatély ‘Jacob’s testimony by his wife, was to be taken:
and stated .falsejy the contents of the paper.— on the principle that'a man ‘* will forsaker tather>
e fact that the Commercial Advertiser "did and mother and cleave to his' wife.” Jacobls
n refer to Hall, does notprove that he had course in going to Petersburgh, at-Hall’s exs:
not derived the fnformation before ‘this conver- pense, is no offset:to Jaceb’s ruling desire, afier
sation with Jaeob, from some other source.— he was-ar-ested, to elearhimself.. . 74000
‘e have shown that Mrs Rose heard of itpn I'have thus endeavored lo showitha’-none of
Mo ﬂ-fi that Winiam 'H)fdorn' heard of it gn- the sets '-oI-ctrcu_{nst&nces:to--w:hich_— 1 have re-
Taesday, that Gilbert heard of it at noon-on ferred; are sufficienttodestroy the presumption:
rednesday, We were not permitted to show of the prisoner’s innocence. 'T'hey: <o, not €8s
that the fact was' notorions in Troy and West tablish 'adegal presmmpiion of the: prisoner’s.
_'_ky;f" on Tuesday and Wednesday—and” the guilt. ' ‘Some leading fael -must establish that
soner.yas in both places—but enough ‘has presumption, or the other facts are to be re-
yme . out to establish the fact. "‘The counsel garded only as suspicious circumstances. f
%’ﬁﬁe&, that as the prisoner ‘and Nick Liewis any one of these facts establish nothing alone,
;;.’}diﬂicully about a money transaction ; they all establish nothing multiplied. No fact
&nd as he heard the officers were after both; has been established, which requires thc. prig-
the prisoner, knowing he was suspected, might oner either to prove where he was, or where he

have'supposed the officers wére after ‘both on got the money. - ynt ‘e oy ¢
the charge of the murder—ard ‘would, go to —There-are two other facts to which-d will
establish the innocence, rather'than ‘the guilt refer. Firsé—the tip-box, There is,nosortiof
of the. prisoper, “ " ‘" S im0 preod about the tin box, which connects it with
Lastly—The prisoner’s request of Jacob and thisc”se,” Atsome time within a year, a Wil
ﬂih*wng, that they should swear he was at their ness saw Mr. Smith take money out of the
houge.  Asto thetestimony of Jacob Hydorn: tin'hox:; and iy was motseen for some, moaths
‘was himsell arrested and confined several before the murder. The counsel commented
/s in_jail at' the time Hall was arrested.—~ upon the failure of identifying Hall as the man
is isa threat which might move such’a man who passed through' Brunswick towards Troy,
' ‘,5&g‘@b”fﬂjﬂql“n'.‘"'H__B'w_"a‘s arrested, and coun: late on Saturday night., -Mr. Gale. heldvthe
g[tnépl ed to clear "him from ‘arrest. Mr. attention:of the jury two hours and iwenty
rnér 'was employed : and Mr. Fairbanks, minutes. 5o oid) 1od :ylimiggomm
lf;s request, called on Jacob, at the'jail;and Mr LOTTRIDGE, District Altorney, said
N ¢ob gave to him such testimony as he thought he'did not inténd- to detain the jury any %{gat
‘5058 I[d‘r:_q;{il%_r;lbu_l;’e_to his release. “In one porticn length) of time, ds he was''to be followed by a
-of his testimony, I feared that he was extem- gentleman far: more able thanhe was-or pre-
porising, He swears that when Andreas ask- 'tendedito be. -He remarked in-opening, that if
ed. h m 10 swear that he was at Hydorn’s on there was a reasonable doubt:in the-mind of .3
Sat) di! night, he indignantly answered*ihat Juryman, ofithe-guilt of ithe - prisoner, he was
ﬂ;" lled upon he must swear to the trith, “Odt -entitled to the benefit of it.. - But 1l must bea
of the mouths of two witnesses, we have shawn doubf:that the:prosecution have succeeded in
that hedeclar-d Andreas was at higrrlilgu&,-:aﬁd producing testimony conclusive as tothe guilt
‘that he would swear (0 it. He ws'imprison- of theprisoner: ', I'think;! unless I de¢eive my-
“ed, because the prosecution were afraid of ‘him 'selfpthiatihe evideirce must vlace in your'mings
Ahen, and we. are now. . We theréfore ‘cannot a-conviction:of his guilt;beyond-the reach of
r. tezé.‘tﬁ@‘hd;e&s ever made any “such re--a doubt’ The prisOnér possesses a counten-
: .féét;utquﬁcdb;andj; is nof asking tob' miieh, -ance-of inteiligence. . ‘The counsel'paid a high
. ask _you !6:.100&:‘--?"%11* ‘suspicion upon ~fhe>6om pliment o the abilify, zeal, and eloquence

2} h'ﬂiegt Jacoh’;stegﬁm—nl' T o ROTH gl P*‘isﬂﬂﬂftcﬂmdh 0 V8! [OIMID2801g
. But suppcse we were. ip concede that Hall: Before kproceed with -an-examination of the
Fequested his sister and’ Jacob 'to commit so testimony, I will-notice rsome remarks of :the
high a crime, it does. not follow that’the priso- counselwhd hascpreceeded me: Afid-first, as
"EW“ ‘guilty of this murder. ~The counsel to'/my-vemark; -in iopeniug;-concerning the

v )

et 1

on'to comment upon what was'legally to ‘Wealilgofespectability, and' family connections
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jeceased. The counselsays, Mrand orin some of the outhouses, from which he
s Smith- were as I had stated, in affluent could observe who were atthe house, and what
¢ @r&p&hﬁ;‘_a’mes, but that the prisonner was poor was going on. |

and friendiess, and that the power of this fam-  The counsel commented npon the circums!
il :iﬁﬂ,’pgnce_ was brought to bear upon the stances under which the prisoner left Peters-
prisoner to crush him. This conclusion, the burgh oz Tuesday, as extraordinary, if he did"
counsel felt bound to repel,  Referred,to:the not contemplate the murder. His leaving'™
proseculions of Perry Hall, as.developed by his. without notice to his brother or the family; his."
testimony. = The counsel examined the propo«:saying he was going on a whaling voyage, &e¢.
sition, that the rdle of.evidence in criminal His, object was to prepare the public mindto
cages was different from that in civil cases.. I believe that the marder could not have beem.
claim. the rule to be the 'same in ci7il asiin cri< committed by him, as he had stated his destine. -
inal cases, Did not deem the matter of Hall ation, and had notagain been seen in Peétegge
and Lewis being together ‘on:Sunday near burgh. Bio ar1i11e 8 hlns
Maxon’s, of any partieular moment. As to At West Troy he was doing nothing; the:
Jaecob Hiydorn, insisted that the danger of the romainder ofthe week, except to furnish proof -
prisoner was the'same, if Jacob’s testimony that he‘was away from Petersburgh: he” was'c

was ‘wholly stricken out. not there even to visit his sister’s fa*qiily; Vit g -
He would now proceed to give his views of  On Wednesday, he tells Mrs. Gilbert that e
the tesiimony. was to have some money from his ;graugjfa{-‘:‘-j;

There can be no doubt that Mrs, AMY tner’s estate, and that his uncle had come
SMITH came to her death by violence.. The down fo settle the estate, People there knew .
blood from. her body was tracked about the he did not nsunally have money—and he was. -
house, No one can have a doubt upon this thus preparing the minds of the people. there; . -
point, : The evidence also shows that Mr, for his reception with. money.  On.Thursdayg..
Smith was murdered, and that Mr. Smith he told Mrs. Plumb thatwithin aweek "
coirld 'not have been the murderer of his wife: was to fall to him from a friend or relative.~c
He deemed the probable time of the murder of The testimony in the case, shows that that wago
some importance as connected with the prison- not true. S Ao
er at the bar, Mr, Smith was last seen going ~ The prisoner’s leaving his’ sister’s on Feis '
towards his house with a pail of milk; there day, without saying where he was going, 'the "
was not a bed tumbled in the house ; both had counsel deemed remarkable. When he wenf .
on their day clothes; the milk was unstrained. to work for Perry, he informed his sister an

.y
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The testimony of Dr; Hall was, that the ap- others. The, testimony shows thal it was  no
pearance of the bodies was such, as to indicate  usual for him.to leave without notice of .where
that they were murdered early in the evening. he was going, noiais sid isd) Y0010
The only motive must have been plunder. We havenot shown where he wasfrom Fr&hr :
The prisoner himself so stated to William Hy- afternoon till Sunday morning, but it was only ©
dorn. 'The 40 found in the house, shows because wecouid not. It is what the prisoner
that  this presumption is true. This' money and hiscounsel might show. . . o
was 'so securely hidden, that it could not readi- _The prisoner on his return commenced a series «
ly“be found. Referred to the testimony of Mrs ©f falseboods, designed to eover up his connection
Amiy’Babcock to the ract that a tin trunk, trom "ith this'murder: - No ‘one believes; that if niw:
whﬂg&‘gh'@ had séen her uncle take m oney, was. statem:nts about aldingh the canal boat  through «
kept in'the east room, and which. was. fdund"the 16 locks. waz true, the prisonér wounld have -

ST e d-t duce some one of th ging
W._.éf_l.the bloody tracksto the east room were I-:“ti;}dat gopart? even if not unao of tahl;lrgqmt::ﬁmu
made. . The counscl gave hisidea of the man- pame. On his tetarn hetells: Miranda,: that hes

EDE_I‘ mn Wthh the murder _WHS committed : that was tired ‘and sleepy, had not slept any in all:
it must have been committed by one well ac: night,and would go to bed and sleep till breakfass:'
quainted with;Mr. Smith, That he musthave but he could not rest even till breakfast, but goes::
called a! the door, and told Mr. Smith that the ‘to Williams’ to pay for apig. ' Mrs. Roseé testie::
caitle were In his oat field; and upon:My. fied ‘that his appearance: was unusual ; he hadio!
Smith’s leaving the house, volunteers ‘to’ assis his bottiefilled with gin, and producinga 5 dolé -
him, and taking tae axe in the entry,; follows’ lar bill offered to av g bill of 50 conts. ' 1 zid io
My, Smith on the pathy knocks him'down with. ~~ The Counsel remarked upon-Hall's paying bills
the axeiand leaves. him dead: Then! goes to exhibiting his money, &e., immediately on:/ his
the;Jiouse and’ despatehes Mrs, ' Smith—ooes Te!0rn on Sunday. He told his sister that heand

-

: they had net.been on tqe Canal so long for nothe
grassy: retnrns cand despoils ithe neck: of: Mrs, mgz..g{eaﬁl"h to convey to_her mind the imgy

Smith of ‘her: gold. ;b‘eads; bars the door for: Bre'iﬂ'ﬁﬂﬂ i‘hﬂt‘ fﬁgbblﬁiﬁ'eﬁﬂ th&‘.%ﬁw --W‘I‘Oﬁ“m“f

~ hig;own safety, makes a hasty search for: plan-ppon thé Canal, Prisoner told Miss Clark, thaf.

der,:;blows outthelcandle and decamips throueh 3'Wad been up all night, and had ‘been” walking -
the window with: his lander. . = PB LD g Ell*n'fﬂr-athag he -was tired and sleepy: V. ".-fif"m';_

The prisouer le{t West Troy on'! Friday af-> Counsel presented the fact of hislibefality,to his «:
ternoon. ~He:conld not:.go out invone night; sister in giving herdwo dollars; on:-Suaday, and:
comraft the:deed,and return. - During/the day, his'exchangiog Silver for:paper money  with hie;;

he was probably secreted in thie woods near by, Sistet in Troy oo Moaday, immadiately before he,,,

¥
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went to New-York and his asking his Sister
what present he should/purchase for her, a pres~
ent, in New-York—having become Suddenly:
rich. - s 57 201105 96"t

The eircumstances of the trip to NewsYoik
were commented upon, On his way down, we
find for the first time any evidence of the amount
of money—8277—he had with him of the money.
of Noah Smith, He said he spent §100 or $1560
in New York. s

Counsel commented atlength upon the purs
chases made by prisoner in New York; on the
evening of the 3d of July. He insisted that the
jdentification of the prisoner, asthe person who
sold a string of gold beads 10 Mr. Fisher, and who
purchaged a bracelet;, gold waich, elizin and slide
of him; and who purchased a violin, caseand bow
of Mr. Millet, was complete. Prisoner.is proved
to have been in New York on that evening, by
Mr. Rockenstyre, and that prisener left Dunnirg’s
Hotel to make purchases, in the evening, Mr, Mil-
let identifies prisoner as the person to whom he
sold the violin produced in court.On that evening
Prisonar told Miller that he wished to trade a
string of beads atajeweller’s shop, for his sister,
and when he returned to MilleUs store, a tew mo-
* mentd afier, he said he had made the trade, Mr.
Fisher identifies in coury, a watch he says be suld
on that evening, to the man of whom he purchase
od the beads exhibited in court.

Counsel noticed prisoner’s request to Rocken~

styre; not to tell at home, or in West Troy, that
he (prisoner) had been at New York—as affording
evidence, that prisoner thought his movemen!s in
disposing of the property in New York, had been
too sudden. =~ |

Counse) Insisted that the prisoner’s statement
that he and Ni¢k Lewis were su-pected, affords

roof that his statement was not derived from in-

ormation - as nobodyhad suspected Nick Lewis,
or charced him with any participation in the mur
der of Noah and Amy Smith. Mouney was the on-~
ly object of the murder. - We have notl been able
to show that the money in prisoner’s possession,
wasthe property of Noah Smith. The counsel
then reviewed the testimony of Mr, Gilbert—that
in March, prisoner had $50. a new suit of elothes
—money lefi— §60 left with Mathews in March
or April—a suit purchased of Mr. Mathews: —
ecounegel is ot opinion thai the two transactions
were ai the same thine; and tbat the money hap
by Mr. Rose, and seen by his sister and Miss
Clark, was the same. Certainly no one believes
that any of all three enms was the money prison.
er expending on his trip to New York. Just be~
tore he leit for Petersburgh, he borrowed 2or 3
shillings of Mr.Roee, and the day he left, 50 cents
of his brother, 10 eomplete a paymentfor clothing.

The COURT requested counsel to suspend his
remarks; in order to 1ake a recess for dinner.

Adjourned to-3.0'clock, P M. |

: Af ernoon Bession.

3 o’clock P. M.,

Mr LOTTRIDGE continued: When I left
off in the morning, 1 was speaking ot the man-
ner in which the defence attempied toaccount
for the money had.by the prisoner. 1 main-
tained that the mouey found upon the prisoner
alier the murder was not the mo..ey proved to
have been in possesion of the prisoner iu March
and April, or before the marder. The Coun-

sel adduced the deébts he owed before the

‘murder, and which were paid on Sunday, as

confirming this view. "The evidence is conclu-
sive that he was destitu'e of money at the lime
of the murder; and for a lime befo.é." Further;
the account rendered by the prisoner in jail 1o
Knuwlion,' was, thatthe money he expended
in New York, was a part or $100 he had laid'
up, and had been in the hands of his sister six
months. - Miranda swears that this is not true,

1 come now 1o the question of the beads, as

‘the beads of Mrs. Amy Smith. Referred 1o the

lestimony of Amy Babcoek, a neice of Mrs Smith
was inumate with her; had beads like one kind -
possessed by the old lady, had compared thems:
k‘new that _two kinds were put together; Mes,
Sarah Ann Smiih also knew both strings of beads;
Ina drawerin the house were found 12 beads, left

over unquesiionably, in making one string of

two; Mrs Smith delivered these 12 besds 10 Mrs
Hewetl; Mrs Hewett 1o Judge Waite, and by
Judge Waiteto Mr Fairbanke, and by him pros
duced on the trial. These veads compare pers
feetly with the beads sold by the prisoner in New
York, and the beads in New York, us testificd by
Mre Smith and Mrs Babcock, were like thosyp
owned by Mrs Smith. It is testified by Iy Ema.
eison Hull, that Mrs Smith had gold beads on heg

neck upon the day of the murder, and Mya Maim

Hull saw them 1hat weak upon her neck. No
man can doubt that the beads sold by the prisons.

erin New York, were the beads 1aken from the
neck of Mrs Smith by the assassin,

1 now comec 1o the appearance of prisoner on
Wednesday evening. He told his sister il she.
would swear that he was at her house on Saturs
day night it would save him. They were talks
ing about the murder of Noah and Amy Smith+
The counsel referred to the insinuation that prise
oner’s sister was influenced sgainst him in hers
lestimony, through fear of her husband, or to fa«=
vo’r his wishes He thought it inconsistent with:
nafure, as well as with the appearince of the
witness herself, and the furiher fact, that there
is mo co: flict with her testimony. It also cors
responded with the statements of the prisoner
himself, who repeatedly said he was not at bhis
sisters on Saturday night. The rounsel spent
sometime in reviewing the testimony of Jacob
Hydorn. Jacob’s declararion that prisoner was
at his use, was wrong, butwas made and of
pcculiar circumstances /

Mr L. commented at length upon this ats .
tempt to induce Jacob and Miranda to commit
peijury. |

The evidence is as clear to my mind of the
guilt of the prisoner, is as clear asthe sun ag
noon-day. He charged him with the murder of
Mrs Sonth on the 1stday of July last. He left
West Troy on the day before, under suspicious’
circumsiances ; we prove that beads upon him
and large sumof money the day alter the mur-
der, He was absent from home at the time of
the murder; and they have not shown where
he was, Where was ne ?—where wasne dur-
ing the day on Satyraay ? Was he where no-
being on God’s earth could see him 7 An at-
tempt is made to account for his possession of
money ; but aone as (o his whereabouts. The
counsel concluded by remarking that the pris-
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_omer's counsel might might have give testimony
3“ (0 the prisoner’s Iormerlxgodd‘ Character.

1 USixth day—Afternoon Session.

Mt TOWNSEND interposed.
The COURT siated that the presumption in this
ease, from this course, was in favor of the prisons

er. .

5 Mr, TOWNSEND, (for the Defence) said the
‘eounsel who had just sat down, had repeaedly
~ealled upon as to explain the circoumstances un-
der which he was situated.
-the trial, all the property in his possession was
placed in care of the District Attorney’s Assist-
ant: He thus had no means for procuring tes~
timony. The counsel said he would send mes~
‘gages by telegraph, and bring forward witnesses,
‘But should we send to Utica, Syracuse, Oswego,
“Watertown, Sackett's Harbor, Ogdensburgh,
‘Geneva . Rochester, or where should we send to
/ fing the captain of some one of the 3000 canal
boats, when the prisoner had helped through the
16 Locks. Where were the funds to come from
to produce witnesses, or to hunt them up ? Mr.
T. complimented the ability of opposite eoun-

sel. One came here, at the expeuse of the
county ; the other at the expense of the Treas~
wry of the Siate. Besides, the deceased had
xich and powerful relativas. taking a part in the
_prosecution ; and besides $800 reward was ofs
fered for conviction. Against what fearful odds
do we contend ! o ey 144

., Now what isthe rule of ]aw ? Itis, that the
prisoner is presamed to be innocent, until pro-
ven to be guilty. The public prosecutor can-
not come here with a single presumption.

- There have been instanees ot a committal in
this State. in which a great elamor was set up
by the populaee, at first, but which were ac-
guiesced in by the public soon after. The
eounsel instanced the case of Freeman, the
black man who murdered the whole family of
Vannest. Also the case of Polly Bodine, who
was convicled upon her first trial. A new frial
was granted and held in Orange coanty, and
Polly Bodine was acquited—and the public
judement ceicurred inthe verdict, The case
of Phelps, oneé year ago in this county, was
referred to. Mi Rundell, in this ¢city, was on
the jury ; and toshow the feeling in this city
at the titne, he would state that a son of Run-
dell caught arat in a trap a day or two afier,
and looking at him.'said, ““ You must die—no
Old Hunker Judge can save you.” The whole
gommunity was outraged; but no man can
gay, upon 2 trial like this, that the exci'ement
in the communityagains! the deceased should
have any weight wich the jury trying him.

““The counsel aluded 1o the exasperation of

the people in the case of Polly Bodine and
‘Freeman.

in reference to the gold beads, the counsel
admitted that it was proven that Mrs. Smith
had wold beads : thaton the 3d ot July the pris-
oner sold gold beads similar to those of Mrs.
Smith, in the cify of New York.

. '[Thﬂ counsel made an episode upon his

At the opening of

‘positions : —

mony of Dayid G. Maxon ; which had ny con-

nection whatever with the case. This man

must be convicted ; and for lack of good. testi-
mony, we must lug in that which is not pertin-
ent. . _' .
"_1'1!0 species of evidence were prodoerd, Lu'ptfn
which he wou!ld remark. It was p oved that
he was dull and sleepy—and you n u't conviet
him fur that. Mrs. Rose showed that he was
lively ; that he danced ; so that whether he
danced or drooped, he was guilty, These
things would never have been iniroduced. but
for the absence of good and material testimony
of direct circamstantial tesiimony, such asthey
desired. My friend Lottridge ~ays, ** It is not
necessary toshow thatthis was Noah Smith’s
money ; t was only necessary show that he
murdered Noah Srith, You must take these
1st. It was Noah Smith’s money, because
he murdered Noah Smith, | |
2d, He  urdered Noah Smith, because it
was Noah Smith’s money, - T
Mr. T. contended that if this was a snit by
the Executors of Noah Smith, fo recover the
money had by Hall, they would be nonsuited
in a Justices Court, There is not a particle
of#testimony going to show thaton the day of
the murder, or for 6 months prior thereto, Noah
Smith had in his house a dollar ol money
more than was found in the house. It ‘was
shown that at some time within a year, Amy
Babcock saw Noah Sinith take money out of
a tin trunk, At?2 o’clock, on Sunday, af.er the
house was full of people, Judgse Waite looked
after the tin tronk, and could not find any.—
Youare called on tosay, not only that the tin
trunk was there on the night before, but that if
there was one, il was nottaken that day befure
the search by Juage Waite. | A
I do not say it is impossible that the prisoner
committed the murder; but 1 do say it is im-
probable., He was last seen at about 5 or6
o’clock, in the ‘open street on Green 1sland
from 3 to 4 hours before sun down, Where did
he go that afternoon ? I call upon the prose-
cution to show. Did he go to Troy, where
every fourth man he met, would have kaown

-
Fy % 1

him. It he passed that bridge before 9 o’cluck

he must have been recognised. But where was
he auring that time? 'They can account:ior
him, on supposition, all the time, He might
hav: been in afield of oats all day. Oats are
not high enough at that season.. How did he
get back ? He could not return ‘without cross-
ing the river. He was well known on the riv=
er He couldnot cross the bridge, that night,
without passing the watchman, [t -across a fer-
ry, he would have been Jknown, and with:the
$800 reward offered for his conviction; the fact
would have beenshown. . . . consad
Again : when he went away on Kriday, he
had on Summer pantalunns. and a cl__ean shirt,
and had on the same when he returned. | He
must in all haman probability have worn them
during a walk 10 Petersburgh anc back, through

own restiveness at the introduction of the testi- the day on Saturday, and at the comuission of
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“the deed and wereworn ali, day on Saturday,
“and it is'proven, by the prosecution that- the
“elothing was without spot ‘or blemish. There
~%as a proof ot ‘blood hear where 'the old 'man
lay : and it was proven that the blood Was
“scattered all about the house, It was shown
'y Mr. Maxon,that the murdeérer had blood
‘upon-his’hands’; and by Judge Waite that it
was tracked about the house 1f there was
“plood upon the clothing, it must' have stiffen-
ed, and all know the difficulty of -extracting
‘8pots of blood from garments. ‘He had no op-
‘portunity to do this, The murder could not
have been earlier than 9 o’clock, and with 24
‘Miles to walk'to WestTroy. Tr was also dusty
‘and if he had washed 'his ¢lothing, the dust
‘would adhered, and been noticeable, - Isay it
“@was near an impossibility, that under these
circumstances, Andreas Hall could have com-
itled the deed. |
Again, How did he pass this city without

‘détéction ? He must have been seen by the
Watch. g d o

. The c¢ounsel commented on the failure to
prove that Hall passed through Brunswick.
But how could he get through this city, and
.cross the river, without observation ? Wquld
not the vigilant police have found the man or
men who saw him, if he had been seen? But
. X do notknow as the learned Attorney General
will attempt to make any thing out of the fact
Jthat a man passed Smith’s, in Brunswick, in
‘the night, with his coat off. . I have often tray-
.ersed the same ground, ia the night time, with
my ccat on my arm, from Troy to Williams-
town; and this may have been a young man in
T’_._‘_W,_il]:ams town co'lege ; or it may hayve béen
gome other young man who wished to make the
journey on foot, in the night, as the coolest and
mos! pieasant for such a journey on foot, Be-
sides, the man who passed Smith’s on foot, had
on a black hat: whereas, the prisoner at that
time, wore a straw hat, of s'raw color, with a
rim six inches wide, I think that this view of
the case, will dispel any suspicion that can be
drawn {rom this fact. |
~w.But, forsooth,a foul murder has been com-
mitted, and the prisoner must be convicted be-
gause he lied, or wished to have Jacob and his
gister Jie in regard to his being at their house
on Saturday night. The District Attorney told
you that the prisoner’s lying was an evidence
of his guilt: but when Jacob lied to sereen his
brothér-in-law, the District Atiorney tells you
that it was as all men would act under sueh
gircumstances. The counsel spoke highly of
the prisoner’s sister, and thought Jacob was as
fair'as mwen in general. He comun.ented upon
the absurdity of believing the prironer guilty
because he told a lie, or asked Jacob and his

Is the prisoner the only man who e e,r e
an . zﬁe o

when charged of crime? Counsel re
the cagse ot Bournes;tried for the alléged mur-
der of Calvin, a brother in-law, Calvin was
taken with derangement, was missing, and
there was a money difficnlty between them.
A bone was foundin a potatoe hole. Stephen
Burrows was a man of firm nerve, and denied
his guilt. - But Jesse could not stand it, and not
only hed, but lied agsinst himself. - He made
an affidavit that he and his brother killed Cal-
vin, and gaveall the circumstances, Boih weére
convicted, and sentenced; and the Legistatune
commuted the sentence of Jesse, because he
had confessed the deed; but Siephen was so0
obdurate that he was told to prepare for death.
A man in New York heard of the case, had
een Calvin since the alleged murder, went to
New Jersey, found Calvin and produced him.
and Calvin testified that neither of the Bour-
nes had ever raised a hand against him. =
The counsel read a case from Cowen & Hill’s
reports, in which a man was killed by a fork,
which bore the initials of the prisoner, The
witness saw a man like the prisoner near; 'de-
scribed his clothesy prisoner changed ‘thém:
they were found concealed in a straw bed : they
baa blood upon them. The Judge pressed con-
viction : and all but one juryman were for con-
viction, He held out, until all yielded, and he
was acquitted ; and afterwards, it was shown
that he was properly acquitted: He read the
case;toshow that an innoceut man man charged
with murder, shuffled and prevaricated in his
answers, and showsthatan innocent man press-
ed with strong suspicions, may often tell ‘1alse-
hoods. Let theprosecution meet the main faet,
that the telling of ‘the falsehood, by the one
charged, 1s no evidence of his guilt. €141
The counsel went on to comment on the in-

troduction of testimony that the prisoner dr ink
occasionally, and to excess on the 4th ot July,

‘It was introduced, because without {t, the case

was as baid as Horace Greeley’s head. 1t was
no evidence of murder, that a man drank gin,
or champaigne, or good old cogniac. S5

But it was said that this man, if found agui'l-ty
would be found to have been rioting suddenly
upon his ill-gotten gains. If he had gone toa
house ot debauchery, and got drunk, it might
have been an evidence that the money was ob-
tained to gratify a course animal appetite. But
we see him paying honestand small debts: and
taking a few oysters with a friend. He next
makes a present to his sister: and when he
starts for New York, he asks his sister what
present he shall purchase for her. When in
New York, did " he go to dens ol debau_cht!r_}f'i_?.
On his way down, he purchased a bux for

his sister ; the very beads which 1t is alledged

wife 1o fell one ; but that it was all well, or he took [rom his victim’s neck, he exchanges
satoral, for Jacob 1o tell a lie, when it would for a bracelet for ‘a virtuous, uncontaminated
ténd 10 sereen a brother in: law from'suspicion, sister, Is this the heartof a murderer? Even

It the ‘evidence was strong enough, or near
sirong enough to convinee him, without this lie,

in the expenditures for himself, he exhibited a

taste and refinement: he purchases a violin.

then ii'would be of imporiance. Butisnot so. Itis rarely, indeed, that a man who cultivates
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“also: if 1hat ome is guilty, Le? the Pr _ ad
“other is guilfy also. ‘The inference that itis were the beads of Amy Smith, you wou

aF

‘to apply his gains: he must have planned Fhﬁ,!‘_il?!, prove himself so. They seek to have
_presents to_his sister, __and,‘,the+_gurchase of a jury forget that the Prosecﬂtmn is bound,to
“yiolin, and have_contemplated | > the tion, T

“over Troy and West Troy,before hehad a word cated when fairly and properly administergd.
“10 say, on the subject, Bat it is said, that itis - The main charge is, that A.Odri_ﬂ'.s Hall myr-

“WNick Lewis was suspected. If any inference she had on her neck when she was murderg

~_Again : It isurged that the prisuner must be en from the bar, and next day I find it on the

I.f -h m
=
o F

r music, plans and. perpetrates such himself innocent. The District Attorng
fa.mtﬁcl; this. lfp.he;. had plang;% that ,'mﬂr-;ﬁﬁne'the same thing over and over again

at the sweet prove the affirmative of the propnsition, Tt

I
| If >

‘would be mingled with the wails of his victims. cannot prove the identity of the b s,
~ Jt was maintained that the prisoner was guil- must prove that they are not 1he beads of

-

?, beeause he said he was suspected,. We of- Smith. The Disirici Attorney speaks of e
ered to show that the. rumor was current all vindication of the laws.  The laws are vindie

&
&
-

evidence of his guilt, that he said that he and dered Amy Smith, because he had the be

is drawn; it must be, that Nick. Lewis is gujlty I am_{ree to say, that il the prosecutio

ually that the proved that the beads had by Hall on Mo

!

evidence of the prisoner’s guilt, is one of the bound to convict hitn. When they reach a

wicked inferences attempted to be drawn in this point in which we are called upon to prove our-

cause, selves innocent, to illustrate :—My coat is stol«

guilty because that Mr, and M:s, Smith were back of a man in Albany. I prove all the:
smurdered for money. Why, the District At- facts, and the man must be convicted, "Thisis
tornev in his summingup, twice declared that circumstancial evidence, He could prove him-
to have been the motive.: therefore, to follow self innocent, by proving that an hour before
up.the syllogism, Mr. Lotiridge was guilty of he pnrchased it at the corner of the .st'néét.i."ﬁ_l
is

-the murder. The District Attorney closed with I must prove the coat was stolen, and that.

the matter of the beads: and this wag{well, for it identical coat was mine. Suppose I went to

“comes nearer conclusive testiminy than any England . a brother should tes:ily that the coat

‘necessary,There 15 a gulf as wide and impassa- Hall wag indicted for stealing Amy

thing else. But thev have not proved what 1s looked like Martin’s coat : I am sure {t is his
necessary : and between that proof, and whatis would yon convict him of larceny : SAIPPJEJBB
mi'h’s

ble as that between Divesand Lazarus. They beads. We call Amy Babcock: Shesays she

‘have proved that the beads were like Mrs, has known Mrs, Smith intimately for many

Smith’s ; but they have aot proved that they years: she strung two strings upon one, and dif=
were her beads. This is the fatal point in their ferent kinds, 1 saw thema short tim'eti;ﬁfg;e
tes.imony. Tune fact that Mrs. Smith wore the murder: one kind were peculiar: I had a

- ¥

_'%‘nld beads, is not one of a peculiar character. string like them: they were made by Mr,
“Th

ey were generaliy worn in that section of Wilkinson, who_made mine, and made them

“the country: and the man who made them, for a great many years, up to 4 or 5 years ago.
“was a jeweller in Petersburgh for 60 ycars, and The beads exhibited look like Amy Smith’s,

died only 4 cr 5 years ago. Amy Babcock had Sarah Ann Smith says she had secn the beads
beads tike them. It was shown that they were of Mrs. Smith: 4 or 5 days after the murder
cast in the same mould. If so, of conrse, they found 12 in the house similar to thoss found in
were alike [ have two ten cent pieces and prisoner’s possession: that they were. alike.
two twenty-five cent pieces in my pocket; they Could they convict Hall of larceny 2 Noj; the
were casl in the same would, and of course are first point is wanting. Property must be est
alike : no persons can tell any difference- The lished, 1t has not beeu, and cannot be, .
most that capn be inferrred, is, that the beads beads cannot be identified as the beads of Amy
#8old in New York may be the beads owned by Smith. ‘ R
‘Mrs. Smith: but this is all than can be inferred.  If she were alive possessed of all her intelli-
| — ~gence. she could not swear that the beads found
After some conversation with the Court, Mr. in the possession of the prisoner, were her own.
Townsend gave way without concluding, and [The counsel here remarked upon the faet, in
the Court acjourned to9 o’clock to-morrow answer to the District Attorney, that if th
morning. & grisﬂner wernhacquithed.l'hfe D}vas séillfﬂ Eﬂder n-
| ictment for the murder of Noah Smith,] .
Seventh D_ay—-Morlling Session, ‘Counsel read from Starkey’s evidence, that
FripaY, Jay. 26, 1849, the rule of circumstantial evidence where the
. _ 90'clock, A. M. ‘evidence is accumulative ; going to show, tha¢
. Mr. TOWNSEND resumed : The danger, Where a variety of difierent coins was lost, ap
when aan is under accusation is, that while the same variety fonnd upon another person,.
ihe tongie and mind repeats the idea that a man was not to be regarded as conc usive, if th
is innocet uniil he is proved to be guilty, that coins could not be identified. It might raise
in makitg up a judgment, we are governed by probability, but could not be regarded as con-
the idea that if he is innocent, let him prove clusive, There is no proot that Mrs. Su;q
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‘has his pocket-iigok stolen in a room in which one who was iinpatiently waiting tor dead men’s
there was but one othér person, the case I insist shoes. Daniel T, Main, a winess who saw
‘upon ismade out; Butif there had been 20 Mr. Smith with the pa:l of milk that night, was

:
-

-
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‘%4 such beads as these, at any time later than well as work. Tl iy?
~ 3 weeks before her death. I call on them to tain thro’ the 16 locks he must of course have
_prove that.she had not sold the beads to some walked back to West Troy; so that the twe
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_ When he had aided the Cap-

]
F &
.....

one, and thus they came into the possession of stories hang together perfectly to a hair.

i™ L

"Hall, or that she did not give them to Hall on  Others may have committed the murder, [

“Monday, when he was shearing sheep. To donot know who were tae heirs of the property

convict, the prosecution . must prove a case,so of Noah Smith. The fact that $411 were found

that.according to all ordinary possibilities, It in the house, might go to strengthen the pres-

could not be btherwise. For instance: It a man. umption that the murder was committed by some

persons in the room, the whole case is altered. a near neighbor of Smith, was poor, an{, who
Mrs. Smith had 14 days, at least, to charge off told a falsehood in this case, in an attempt to

‘the beads. She may have taken 'them off at raise a suspicion against Hall outof a simple

nighr, and some other person may have taken and innocent circumstance. He testified 'that

' them, The prisoner 18.not ca,lle& upon to show Hall on Tuesday morning passed hls house at.

W

| |
I
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‘where the beads cawe from; for it hasnotbeen avout sunrise, when he could not have passed,

shown that the beads Hall had were the beads as is shown, until about the middle of the fore-

‘of Amy Snith. | | s noon, :
.. The counsel remarked upon the rule allow- . The Counsel said he had thus gone throush

ing the prosecution the last samming up, as an the facts of the case. He again referrea lothe
.outrage upon humanity and common sense.  Burrows case in Yermont to the case from Ros-
. There are several fables brought before the coe, of the uncle who was execuied tof the mur-

‘attention of the jury in this cause—a series of der ofaniece who was alive—to the case in the

fdbles. The counsel went on to remark upon note to Cowen & Hill’s Notes to Phillips? Evi-
the proof of Hall’s leaving Petersburgh on dence, in which the invocent prisvoner suffered

“T'uesday, and which was insisted upon as an on the presumed evidence of his guilt—-as all

Yevidence of guilt. It might be suggested, that showing a man, under the pressure ol circume-

=
]

=

L

L

he left because he had sheared sheep two days, stances, may be guilty of lying, and be inno-
and his back ached, not having been in the cent of the crime of muarder. A man may, un-
habit of hard work for many months previous ; der excitement or temptation, commit an efror,

~and he ‘thought he would preler a whaling voy- and at heart be a pure diamond. The concla-
_age, or any thing else, to shearing sheep or sion that, because a man has committed one er-
‘any other such kind.of work. He said he was ror in conduct he will commit another, is not

‘going on a whaling voyage. Is that any evi- justifiable.

"dence of guilt? But there is not a particle of  To convict the prisoner, you must deem that
“evidence which furnished by the conduct of it is proven '@E‘Yﬁﬂd a reasonable doubt, that
‘Hall, after this murder, which excites suspicion the prisoner twice passed by 40,000 inhabitants,

;that_ he was the murderer. #Vas the fact that from West Troy 1o Petersburgh, leaving two
‘he went to New York on Monday and returned hours before sun-down,and returning two hours

on Tuesday, are evidence of guilty. His after sun-rise, and was seen by no human be-
leaving Petersburgh, goes to show him a light- ing who can be brought to take cognizance of

“headed way, sick of work. the fact: and that, too, among those who knew
1t is stated that prisonersaid he should have him, But when he went upon the canal, he
‘money the next week. This may or mayv nor went among strangers, where none could track
‘have weight. If this boy was not on trial for him. You must believe he went where every
murder, I shoufd say that when he was talking body could track him, instead f going where

_it_o those women, he was doing what is called he eould not track himself.

gasing, He said he should have $400; it he = You must find on your oaths that $0 vast a
contempiated the murder, would he have quantity of blood was shed: that he got it ap-

stated «hat sum? DBesides, there is the impor- of his hands and left the marks upon the wall,

tant fact, that after the murder, $411 were found and tracked it about the house, and yet  his

‘in the house. clothes were without stain, |

. ‘But there is one point on which I cannot be  Yonr verdict has nothing to do with your be-

‘mistakens The prisorer is not a fool, Could lief forall the ordinary purposcs of life: but a

he possibly, if not a fool, have exhibited pub- legal evidence. 1t not, the verdict should be—
licly on every occasion, immediately after the ¢ not proven.” . s> d [ 8

crime, the money he had obtained by murder. There is no evidence going to prove directly,
¥ Again: Men [ollow tkecanal and gamble; that Andreas Ha'l was in Petersburgh, or that
.and show the money thus obtained. But it his shoes were bloody. Bu' they ask you to
‘Will be said the man Wwas not on the canal, he inler these mountain facts, from the nferred
said to all tthers, except Miss Clark, that he facts, thatthe beads had by Hal'in Ney York,
had been working on the canal, and that to her were the beads of Amy Smith, Srike the
he said he had been walking. [t wasshown by beads out of the case, and What circimstance
Mr, Gilbert, that in locking ‘hrough, the hands of importance remains? i
must gef on shore; that they must walk as The circumstances do not keep the case and
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the beads are recognised to give foree to
ecircumstances. How does the case stand ? On

the beads ; that ‘Hall had beads like them in

New York on Monday night, and that there-

fore the beads belonged to Mrs. Smith.

" 'The counsel again gave a summary of the
‘preceding points, which he thought was neces-
sary for the jury to econsider proven, before

thev could convict the prisoner. -

-wv/The tact that the beads were of different
- #izes, was the only other important fact in con-

|

pmection with the possession of the beads.
prisoner had been seen about the premises
mear the time of the murder, would have added
.greatly tothe importance of the matter of the
beads. Butyou are cailed upon by the prose-
cution 1o say thatthe beads were Amy Smith’s,
because the circumstances were suspicious;
and that the circomstances were suspictous,
because the beads were Amy Smith’s.  And

-fhat, the money prisoner possessed, was. the

moncy of Noah Smith, because the circumstan
ces were suspicious; that the circamstances

were suspicious because the money was Noah
Smith’s.

- r

[

. munity, whether a man who had forfeited his life,

fal weight of responsibilily resting upon the
jury,and alluding to the powerful and eloguent
manner in which the case wonld be presented
b, the Attorney General.

Llﬂi'.f_JDR-D'AN, Attorney Generaﬁ rose and said

the case 'ﬁ#as truly one of momentous importance:
of life or death to the prisoner,—and to the com-

‘should be suffered to retain it, and again prey

f

wpon society. It has been charged that the pros-
‘ecution were desirous of convicting the prisoner,
‘without adequate proof his guilt. If you believe
the prisoner innocent, bring him in so ; ‘if guiity,
discharge your duty firmly, and bring in your
verdict accordingly.

- 'The gentleman has done ample justice to the
facts of the case, at least twice; and the matter
of the beads at least three times. The subject

seemed to trouble the gentleman very much ; and

1 do not wonderat it. The gentleman had ably
defended the prisoner, and I honor him for it.

~The argument with which the gentleman set out.
was, that the prisoner had no money to get wit-
nesses with, because his brother Perry had been

intimidated or persecuted. No application was

made to Perry, for money for witnesses; it was
made for counsel, and Perry did not furnish that
because he had made up his mind that he was
not able. Is not such a pretence absurd, that
this is the reason why the prisoner at the bar,did
not bring some witness to show where he was
on the Ist of July. I have not heard the aver-
ment that a human being saw him upon the ca-
nal. Iaom ata loss to know what his counsel
would say, if asked where he was. They say
he was upon the locks, but don’t recollect the
name of the captain of the boat, or of the place
where it hailed from. On the 5th, he did not

Lf

- __The counsel concluded, by stating the fear-

‘Where was the murderer ?

kuow any of these things, It is urged. there
may be such a man, but out of the thousands we
cannot find one. = Now, if on _the 1st of July last,
the prisoner did as he alleged, did he do it with-
out knowing the name of the captain and boat ?
and if he knew, could he sp soon have forgotten?
I address you, gentlemen, as men of common
sense. | | so¥ iad
Let us see whether he could not have obtained
testimony. 'The counsel went into an examina-
tion of the situation of the canals of the State,
to show that every boat on all the canals in the
state could have been examined. -Baut . this was
not necessary. At the weigh locks at Albany
and Troy, boats are weighed and registered. He
knew the hour at which he helped the boat thro’;
and he could have examined the register, and as-
certained the name and destination of every boat
that had passed, and by examining them, could
have found men who would have recognized
him. If they could not recognize him, they
could testify that there was a man along helping
them., The prisoner has not named a name’
which has not been produced in Court, as a wit-
nessor proposed anything in reference to testimony
that has not been done. = Thc counsel seemed to
be impressed with the 1dea that we were bound
to show where the prisoner was. from Friday
night to Sunday morning. We concede thata.
man is presumed to be innocent, until proved

guilty. . But that presumption can be overcome,

and the prisoner be bound to show his innocence.
If a man who had not a dollar, was_ traced to a
spot where a robbery of $1000 was committed
and the prisoner was found possessed of $1000,it
would be a presumption of his guilt.. . ~ .
If the prisoner was where he ought to have
been, he could have shown where he was, unless
he was alone. But itis said that the prisoner
could not have crossed the river without having
been seen and recognized by some at the bridge
or one of the ferries. S
The case is an indictment for the murder of
Amy Smith, The counsel here described; the
situation of the house, barn, and outhouses, - of
the premises of Noah Smith, and the yard in
which the cows were milked opposite the barn,
and not 150 feet from it. At about dark that
evening, he was walking to the house with .a
pail of milk, and in less than fifieen minutes was
a corpse. Did not the murderer know when to
strike the blow? The man who did the work,
must have been acquainted with the premises.
It would  not do to
wait long after dark, for the door would be bar-
red ; it would not do, to do it before, for fear of
detection. ‘Who more likely to do it, than the
man who left West Troy on Friday evening.
The murderer must have been concealed in some
of the out-buildings. Five minutes before, Mr.
Smith was seen ; in five minutes more, the
door would have been barred, and an outcry
would have been raised by the old people, and

an alarm raised.

“Old Mrs. Smith was foully murdered, and shall
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the foul murderer be allowed to escape? We bail bond ; contracted a debt of 6 or 7 cents
o 'char Pliﬁ'a:t Andreas Hall is the murderer. 'And with, Mrs. Hamer ; dg#‘eil_."Gilbér:tw ‘ffgr:hqsd
“Wwho'ishe'? He is a man 24 years of age, of in-. for two years;. owed William Hydorn for. a/pig ;
~'gelligence, of taste, of a very peculiar kind. (I borrowed 50 cents of Perry before he-qkar
“will not'explain what T mean by this.) He was Petersburgh, and: 7s.and 6d safter he got there,
- brought up ‘in Petersburgh, and when his brother and before he returned. = As.soon as he retumned
“miet him recently, after not seeing him for four on Sunday he was exhibiting $300 or $460, in
“yéars, he met him, and asked him where he had 5 and 10 dollar bills!  and immediately goesto
_been for that time ? | . paying these debts and taking oysters withhis
J9LPMy. Townsend interrupted Mr, Jordon, and friends. He went into Barlow’s at 12 that day,
“inkigted that he had falsified the testimony, in andtreated F. Craig and -another friend:to oys-
“géying that prisoner had ‘been out of the knowl- ters to the value of a dollar, He :exhibits the
“gdge of Perry for four years, and that Perry money.everywhere in-a: swaggering style. . 2On
~@sked him where he ‘had been. A very spicy Monday he goesto New ¥ ork and pays $49:for
‘and rough passage here occurred bhetween Mr.: a watch, when three days: beforehesould not
“ordan and Mr. Townsend, in reference to these pay the smallest debt, -and in; the meantife’had
- iriterruptions, in'‘the course of which, Mr. T. sta- not earned;a dollar 'or had a' debt due. t6kimn.
“ted that he should continue these interruptions— He makes other purchases, and in the course of
mg ‘as the  Attorney General continued. to: his:transaetions, fortunately for the causé'of jus-
“falsify the testimony.—which Mr. J. replied, to tice, he:produces a string of beads. ' The Coun-

“$hat he supposed he would, for = ssel tell us that the .possession of money s pre-
1 #Dogs would bark and bite, | sumptive evidence of ownership. If an honest
27 For'God had made them 80.”] man is seen in possession of a sum of money,
-~ TLoud applause followed this quotation, - the presumption is that: the money is his own.
~ Mr. Townsexp replied that *some dogs had The Counsel ‘ré-stated “the case ‘of his sudden
‘been thrashed for it,” possession of money and asked. what the jury

-+ Mr. Jorpon rejoined, pointing to Mr. Town- would inféer? That was what he called presump-
“sénd, “And there are some young dogs that tive evidence, what would be inferred from .a
“ought to be.” . given state of facts.” g g =
- - "Laughter and Cheers, and some hisses. The mere fact that he was in West Troy on
“7"'The Courr interposed, and remarked that this Friday evening, and could have been to Peters-
was too solemm an occasion for laughter and burgh during” his absence till Sunday merning,
“merriment to be indulged in; and although the does not of itself furnish any proof of suspicien
“Yaw required such a trial to be public, the power that he was the guilty party. But if he-could
‘wested in the Court would be exerted to suppress have been there ; if a crime had ‘been commit-
‘any further exhibitions of the kind, and if un- ted, he was found in the sudden possession,of
successful the Court House would be cleared of money and beads which are believed to have be-
“the audience, | longed to the deceased, and these circumstances
- TIshall not ask you to convict the prisoner on- are themselves of a suspicious character, 1 thi
‘any one circumstance, or any two. He left West the law is that the prisoner is c¢alled upon to
“T'roy for Petersburgh about the 18th of June, to show where he was. 28
“work for Perry to the close of harvest, about the”  He weould now read to the jury the law apon
_middle of Angust; and .after remaining about circumstantial evidence: and read from Cowen
“ten days, hoeing corn and shearing sheep, and and Hill's Notes on evidence. e
~had not fairly entered upon the main business of  If you believe the prisoner committed the muar-
“his engagement, when we see him with his coat der, and nobody else, you are bound to find him
“onhis arm, suddenly leaving. Did he leave be- guilty, Youare to base your verdict upon a ra-
~eause his back ached ? the Counsel informs us. tional belief in the guilt or the innocence of -the
“Doeg any body believe that? On the Sunday af- prisoner. The Counsel dwelt vpon the state-
“ter he arrived at Petersburgh, he was in compa- ment in the Note, that weak juries were some-
“ny with Nick Lewis, the man whom Hall said times dlarmed by the cases of wrong conviction
“was suspected, with him, of the murder : in con- from circumnstantial testimony. The opposite
‘versation by the road side. On the day after he Counsel maintained that in finding the prisoner
arrived, he sought an interview with Nick Lew- guilty they swore that he was guilty. A case
‘38 On his way to Troy, he said he was going was read to disprove this idea. A verdict is the
~on a whaling voyage ; leaving his trunk, fiddle, conviction of the jury. The Counsel remarked
“and most ‘of _his clothing. Does he proceed on ‘upon the possibility of the conviction of an jn-
1o New Bedford? No; on Wednesday he loiter- nocent person by circumstantial testimony,; but
-€d about, and on Thursday, and on Friday, till the cases were rare. All we ask of the jury is
“6 or 7 o’clock in the afternoon, he was loitering their sober and rational judgment.
about.  From Friday afternoon to Sunday morn- ~ Mr. J. commented upon the case of the man
“ing he is gone, and.nobody sees him. Up to who was killed with a pitchfork, to show that a
that Friday night, when he leit, he was,as pen- jury were not to be goveined by staitling cases ;
ess a8 ever Lazarus was when he Jay at the quoting from Judge Thompson, formerly o ﬂw
gate, He had just borrowed 50 cents to pay for Supreme Court of thie state, showing that ﬂ;g

#
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extreme cases were 0. objection to circumstan- amiable and virtuous sister, and she asks him
4id] evidence ; and-fhat fair and-legal inferences where he got it 2. No matter to her. mm@d f
ate to-be drawn from facts ‘and -circumstances; quiry,he toldher;, ““none -of your business.” H

and that: this testimony was' oftén more- reliable désired to make his peace with Mirandi, and a

than direct testimony, as the witness might-be her if she does not want a dollax. for. ﬂge 4thgi
snistaken. ‘The case of the Bourneswas review- July ; and finally gave her-a 5 dollar. bill for. a
edi/ The Connsel then went on to-show that the 3 dollar bill ; an expenditure of money, simply
prisoner had stated afalsehood in regard to leav- that hissister might in a suitable manner by a
ing $100 in money with his sister, and attempt- little frolic pay suitable respeet to the birth-day of
edto induce his sister and her husband to'swear her country.. - -~~~ =0 o onele sdi af
falsely in regard to his presence at their house '~ ' f 5
on' Saturday night. - He regarded this course as glatgad
si-deliberately devised means of escape froma & otodw g 3 aclock, P. M, .,
just conviction for the' .commission of the crime. = [At the opening of the Court, and before, the
-'. Nothing can be made out of circumstances in Court House was cramned to its utmost capacity,
it o stocH wubpisious. . Fhe case 1001668 than 400 ladlies cdnsFEiin o periton of
of ' the toins was referred to. ' When a marni con- the audience.] | v o
fesses himself cuilty of a erime it is strong, pre- M=. Jorpan resumed : I have shown that the
sumptive evidence of his guilt, as the confession, prisoner on Friday, the last day of June, was des-
is against his obvious interest. If a man steals titute of money ; that he knew that Mr. Smith
a’piece of cloth cut from a loom, and the thread| had considerable money ; that the prisoner. had
of the warp of the two correspond, it is strong time to get to Petersburgh and back ; that the
presumptive evidence that it is the identical piecey prisoner eould have secreted himself during the
of cloth. A connected series of circumstances, day in the-immediafe vicinity of the house; that
such as flight, concealment of the money, and Mr. Smith was murdered and robbed on Satur-
false and fabricated statements, are strong pre- day evening,and- that on Sunday morning the
sumptive evidences of guilt. ‘Bur if he knew prisoner -had an abundance of money ; are cir-
the old man had money, the prisoner Was out of cumstances: of themselves sufficient to call upon
money before ; had large and uncommon quan- the prisoner to-acéount for the manner.in which
tities of money the next day, and Mr. Smith’s he procured: that money. - 400 B
money was stolen; he is called uponto show -~ But there are other circumstances: the giving
how he came by the money. What hardship, his money to his sister on Sunday morning, to

~ Aiternoon Session.

for & man of his business, to show ? Did he gam- frolic away on the 4th, as he ‘proposed.

ble for it? Why not call witnesses to show the
fact ? ‘suppose he stole the money. Could he
not show that the man of whom the money was
stolen-lost money at that time ? * Would he not
prefer a conviction for larceny, and the States
Prison for 3 or 4 years would be preferred to
risking his lifte. Wouid not something be done
to show that the money was obtained without
wading through the blood of those old people ?
It s painful to bring ourselves to believe that
any human being eonld perpetrate such a crime ?
Is there any modesty or delicacy in his character
which would prevent him from doing it as readi-
ly as any other person. Iwas penniless the day
before, was in possession of large sums the day
after the murder; but I cannot condescend to
show where that money eame from. In the month
of March, Mrs. Gilbert says—the tailor in Mareh
or April,—prisoner had $50: but we find him
purchasing a full suit of clothes, breast pin and
two rings, which must have reduced his money
to $8 or $10, and this was about the time Miss
Clark saw him have a few bills* upon his: knee

nd. about this time, Mr. Rose. saw him have

23.  After this, he had no money, except what
Mz, Gilbert paid him for 8 or 10 days ferriage, and
beﬁrg he went to Petersburgh to work; he  was
penniless. - Arée your hearts too soft, or

explain where he got this money,

your) This inspired the lady with

Monday morning he went to New York in com-
pany with two young men, inviting them. to
drink, and paying for it himself. =~ It is the man-
ner in which he spent his money. = In those two
days he must have spent more than the earnings
of a half day in drink. He bought a watch for
$49---a gold watch. He could not lay up over
%10 per month : ‘here are five months:labor gone
for this worthless bauble. Here is a fiddle: be
already had one at his brother’s: and we have no
evidence that he ever played a tuee. Here were
a month and a half’s wages for a fiddle : making
six and a half months’ wages spent in the time,it
wonld take to eat a breakfast. The. P““‘rh?m“?f
clothing was well enough. It is all inconsistent
with the idea that hé earned the money honest-
ly. 'These facts are énough to raise a  pre-
sumption against the prisoner, and call upon him
to attempt to show where he got it.. If he could
I would be al-
most ready to yield all the other facts of the case.
Under the head of circumstantial evidence, the
counsel referred to - the case-of Col. Sharp in-one
of the southern villages. A beautiful and accom-
plished lady mave advances towards Col. S Fig;
with a view to a matrimonial connection, whiel

were treated with eool politeness by Col. Sharp.
an inextinguishable

headstoo weak; t0 believe that he came by thisfhate. * A man named Beauchamp afterwards
- money dishonestly, when the prisoner fails to/married her: but one of the prior conditions on

show any thing about'it; - He shows it to his

her part, was, that he should avenge her fancied



insult. ~Beauchafp went about twenty miles to night. = He told Nathan Nolton; in the jail, that
1811arp’q place of residence ; called at a hotel ; he was at his sister's on Saturday night. gHg
Ewent to' ' Sharp’s house, met Sharp at the door said he had the beadsof his sister. He said the
stabbed him with a dirk knife ; went back to the money wasa $100 deposited for six months with
‘hotel with no stains of blood upon his . clothes: his sister. All these statements were false, When
r‘tmnl returned to his residence without suspicion. conversing with Jacob and his sister, about hig
‘But Mrs. Beauchamp afterwards dropped a re- being suspected of the murder of Noah and Amy
mark which led to enquiry. It was found that Smith, he asked them to swear that he - was at
‘he had purchased a dirk knife,and that his visit their house on Saturday night ; thus attempting
‘to the place of Sharp’s remdence was without any to induce them to swear falsely ; they could save
‘ostensible business.  On these facts, he and Mrs. him. It is then true, that after all these instan-
Beauchamp were convicted and sentenced, and ecesof falsehood and prevarication, he attempted to
'the afterwards confessed the whole affair. suborn his brother-in-law and sister, to commit
The case of Green, in this county, convicted perjury. Itis a case in which any ‘explanation
fﬁr puisoning his w1fe, was briefly recounted. of the manner in which he obtained the beads
‘Green was the nurse of the deceased ; he bought and money, if by any erime short of murder,
arsenic as he said, to kill vermin ; He min leda would  dissipate all the evidence of his guilt.
powder in her drinks ; ; all these things were - Where was he from Friday evening to Sunday
proper and innocent; but they were connected morning?  Where take his tea on Friday eve-
with the further fact, that in the stomach of -the [ning? . Where lodge ?. He "was not.in hell ; he
-deceased was found arsenic: and on these facts certamly was not in heaven ; he must have been
‘the prisoner was convicted. | somewhere on the face of ‘God’s earth. - If he
- The beads, in this case, form the keystone ofYhad been struck by Heaven into non-existence,
the arch of the testimony. Aboat these, there is\it could not be a more profound secret. He
‘one silent fact which speaks trumpet-tongued. mi ght have been kept thus secret by a great ef-
It is conceded that the beads exhibited in coutt, fort but it must have been a great effort. Where
were sold by the prisoner in New York. One of did he breakfast, dine and sup on Saturday?
“the beads was cut, as' though with the knife of Where could he have been, not to have been
‘the assassin. ' But it is'said, we do not identify seen? = The opposite Counsel tell us he was up-
‘the beads. In this, the cnunsel are mistaken. It on the canal. But how did he get there not to
is not shown, that another such a string of beads be seen ? Where was he? He was where he got
‘a5 Mrs. Smith wore, ever existed in Peters- those beads ; beads which were identified by a
‘burgh; or that any body else ever had a string of curious chaifof testimony.. No man stole those
:“beads which like these were intermingled. N one beads from the neck of Mrs. Smlth but the one
“in this shape were ever seen in a jeweller's shop, who gave the mortal blow.
or any where else. It is not pretended that Mr. - These, gentlemen, are the facts. I leave them
“Wilkinson ever made any but the smaller beads. with you. The Counsel went on in a strain: of
S0 that the identity is to an eminent degree of eloquent remark, in speaking highly of the abil-
certainty. It is almost impossible to: identify ity dmplayed by both the Counsel for the defence,
‘any description of property, positively : but it and in stating to the jury the duty they had to
can be identified to a reasonable certainty. The discharge.
‘counsel referred to the case of O’'Donnell, convic- Judge Wright’s Charge.

‘ted last week upon the identity of an organ. Has | -
‘another such a string of beads as Msr. Smith pos- The JUDGE, after rem arl{mg upon fhe re-
sponsibility resting upon the jury, went on to

‘sessed, ever been heard of, in ancient or modérn state when Killing was ]uﬂuﬁ able ; when it was
times? No. Amy Babcock knows: that the manslanghter; and When 11 was murder

‘two' strings,---the one of larger, round ' beads, .
: | ) 4 is Honor then went on and gave a state-
and the other smaller with a neck to them, and ment of the leading testimony in the case,

‘Thdﬂt ‘the tW‘z_ were 111*31'“:1";5}116‘]11.0“ Bthed:m“fé which he had colla ed with great clearness, as
and worn so for a yearand a ha cads WE™ 1o the following points :

®ween upon the neck of Mrs. Smith up to the day o

‘of her déath. The prisoner said he had them of N;ﬁl S'Ell:fhkmmg oers Amy it and
hlB gister: that was an evidence of gll]lt The od. '—'AS to the gﬁld beads and charged that
jéweller in'New York testifies that' the beads yyo tastimony left little doubt that the prisoner
‘were upon a string, and that the large and small g51a the beads in the eity of New Yerk.
‘ones’ were intermingled. Are not these facts  34__As to the pnsonerswherﬂbouts from the
sufficient to call upon the prisoner to show where time he went to Perry’s to work, until hisar-
‘he got them ? and to afford a presumptive evi- rest: and the Judge rema, ked that a satisfactory
dence that they were the beads of Mrs. Amy account was furnished of all that time, except
Smith ? from the Fricay afternoon before this murder,
" "These, gentlemen, are the facts of the case. to an early hour on Sunday morning.

“The conduct of the prisoner hos been a tissue of = 4th—As to the possession of money by the
“falsehood from beginning to end. He tells Jacob prisoner for a time before the murder, and im-
‘and his gister, that he was through the locks. He medlately after.

~informs' Miss Clark, that he was walking all ~ 5th—As to the prisoner’s 3c¢°umlﬂg for ih"
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ctation and the possession of the money, in = Seventh, That the ¢onduct of the defendant
‘fferent ways at differenttimes. & before and after the murder of Amy Smith,proved
6th—As tothe conduct of the prisoner at the in this cause; will not authorise the jury to con~
time he was first suspected of the murder, . viet the defendant of the murder; unless the jury
Under these several heads, the mass of tes- ghall find that the beads or the money alleged to
timony was collated with a fullness, order and have been in the possession of the defendant,

perspicui'y, and was stated with a  candor, were the very beads of Amy Smith, or the very:
which reflect the highest credit upon the abﬂil}; money of Ar}rrny or Noah Smith. kg

and ;integritv of the Judge. . - |

_His honor,charged, that if the Jury were sa-
tiefied that the beads produced were sold to Mr
Fisher, by the prisoner, and that they were the
beads of Mrs. Amy Smith, it was strong tes-
timony against the prisoner. | v

His Honorcharge | that circumstantial tes-
timony must be received with great caution—
that if there was a reasonable doubt in the
minds of thejury as to the guilt of the prison-
er,h2 should be acquitted—but that if, on a full
view of all the te~timony, they should believe
the prisoner guilty, they must find their ver-
dict accordingly without any regard to the con-
sequences.

Mr. Townsenp, the Prisoner’s Counsel, asked
the Court to charge the Jury: |

First, That the Defendant’s character is pre-
sumed in all criminal cases to- be good, unless it
shall have been attempted by the defendant to be
shown affirmatively to be good, and then alone
can it be attacked by the prosecution. _

Second, That the defendant is presumed to be
innocent until he is proved to be guilty ; and that

the burden of that proof rests upon the prosecu-

tion'; that a mere balance of probabilities against
a defendant will not justify a conviction.

"Third, The defendant cannot be called upon
to arcount for the possession of the property of
Amy Smith, or Noah Smith, until it be proved
beyond a reasonable doubt, drawn from the evi-
dence, that he has been found with such
in his possession.

Fourth, The defendant cannot be called upon
toshow where he was at the time of the murder
until the proaecutign have proved affirmatively
by direct or circumstantial evidence beyond a
reasonable doubt that the defendant committed
the murder. |

‘Fifth, That the money in the possession .of the
defendant is presumed in law to be the property
of the defendant,and that the Jury are not author-
ized to find that it was the property of Noah
Smith or Amy Smith, until it be shown by proof
beyond a reasonable doubt, that such money was
the property of Noah Smith or Amy Smith, and
that the burden of such proof rests upon the pros-
ecution. | |

Sixth, That the beads alleged to have been
seen in the defendant’s possession are presumed
80 be the property of the defendant, and that the
' Jury are not authorised to find that those beads
were the beads of Amy Smith, until the prosecu-
tion have proved affirmatively that those beads
were the very beads of Amy Smith. That mere
evidence that the beads were similar will not au-
thorise the jury to find that they were the same.

property

Eighth, That the Jury are J u‘ﬁgeﬁ of ﬁoﬁh- the

Law and the Fact. |

The Jndge charged in subetance 'as requested
by the ‘defendant’s counsel, exéept upon the
seventh Point. In regard to which the Judge
declined to charge as requested,‘and the counsel
for the defendant excepted to that -part of the
charge. d 82000 TolH

The jury then rétired, and after an absence
of 20 minutes, returned into Court. L D903

The prisoner was immediately sent for, (he
having been taken to the jail.)" WOLGE 79

Upon his return, the verdict” of GUILTY
was announced by the foreman of the jury.—
The jury was then polled, and ‘each juror ans
swered as is name was called—GUILTY.

Some of the jurors were affected, even to
tears, i | =
The prisoner displayed no emotion whatever,
but evidently took a livelier interest in the as=
pect of h.s case. o wod . big

The Prisonér was then remanded, where-
upon the Ccurt adjourned to 9 oclock to-
morrow morning. ,

Eighth' Day-=Morning Session,’
SATURDAY, Jan. 27, 1849,
9 o’elock, A. M.

She Cour” met pursuant to adjournment, and
after ‘the sentence of Barney O’Donnelly at
about ten minutes to 10 o’clock, HALL was
brought into Court by the officers. He was
constd rably affected and downeast.

The District Attorney then moved the sentenct
of ANDREAS HALL, for the murder of Mrs
AMY SMITH.

Judge WRIGHT then said: Andreas Hall,
stand up.

The prisoner rose, when the Judge askec
him if he had any thing to say ‘why the sen-
tence of the law should not be pronounced 2 .-

HALL’S SPEECH.
HALL said he had something to say.  He was
satisfied his trial was a fafr one. The testimony

in general, he was satisfied with. He was alsg
satiefied with his counsel, and he thanked the

Court for assigning to him so good counsel, and

of his own choosing. And he was also satisfi d
that the jury did not intend to bring ina verdie!
of guilty wrongfully.. . v o ih 1y
I expect to die. I mustdie. It is ot a light
affair to enter into the ha ds of the ever-living
God, [The prisoner was dceply agitated, an
was incoherent here, as he was throughout his
whule speech. :INo human power counld give
it as it was spoken; but some of the points
we can.give.} r noele o |
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1 I'mustnow prepare todie. I must malke a
“sonfession, to be.
nd’I will confess in the presence of you all.
My formercharacter was attempted to be gone
‘nto, - /The court did all it could for me. "I
sanwever beblessed with again being in hu-
‘nansocicty, . 1t M1
+ I must die. My true confession 1 will make.
" eannot doas I would, it 1 had an education. I
iave had the fortune in my life to have 18
‘nonth schooling. 1 wasbound toa man in Pe-
‘arsburgh when 1. was 9 years old; I went to
‘chool two months in each winter; inthe last
yinter I went to school six weeks.

-1 have read the Bible and some histories and
ther books. I have read the Bible from Gene-
is .to. Revelation. I do not find any place

vhere I can screcn myself. Iam aware that

he all:seeing-eye of God is upon wme, and has

‘ver followed ‘me at every step of my. life;

nd I thank earth and Heaven and God that

uch is the case, Iam to die. The jury tho't
ae guilly. Iam arrested,not for pelit larceny;

.or for grand larceny. It wagthe beads that
4id me all thetrouble, We all must die.. I
ow declare before God and man, that I have
ever stepped foot in the town of Petersburgh
ince the T'uesday before the 4th of July. It is

aid, how did you come by those beads ? 1 have.

o:doubt they'were the beads of Amy Smith, It
ast;be them, for there was. a resemblance,—
here was a mistake in Mr. Fiisher’s testimony,
‘don’t think he meant toswear false: He said
he beads. were on a string when Isold them to
im,  They were not, They were done up in
 piece ot cotton cloth, and tied up with a
tril‘léﬁ ‘The string was in a hard knot, and I
‘ould notuntie it, and gave it to him to open.

¥ willcomé to the point. I was at Noah
‘mith’s, shearing sheep on the Monday before
‘te¢ murder. +Onithatday [ committed the ¢crime
‘hich has breught me here. While my broth-
toPerry was' gone, sowing buckwheat, there
'as'a Sheep,sheared on one side and moton the
‘ther, got away, and run about with the fleece
angihg-toit. Noah Smith had bro’t out a pith-
r of cider, and we had drank it up. Noah
‘mith: went after the sheep teo catch if, to save
1e fleece that was on the ' sheep, as the wuol

-oultdeatch in the bushes and be scattered. I

ok

yme ‘¢ider, Thatwas whatI.went for.—
'oundra string of gold beads lying, on a, stand
ear the.doox, There were other beads lyingin a
iucer, and ' in different. places round. The.

ﬁi‘;hﬂ and went into_the house after

\d Jady had been stringing them. As I went.

iy 'she was just going through the. door into
ie eastroom. She did not see me. 1first tho’t 1
'ould take them, and then thought I would not.
ut 1 concluded to take tkem as she did notsee
iﬁf”[]a’gﬁk them, and""hid them' under 'the
s¢ch tree where” we sheared ‘sheep. ‘These
¢ the beads that take my li%e :—and because
Wotild not confess this crinie, oli*God t 1 am

i stffer ‘death. T'must die, and if I lie-about
118, the worst i§'my own. T have searched the read that book, can dou
tible, and find no place where I can look ' forl ast day, the trumpshall sound, and

prepared to meet my God-—

country. This I never shall change.

I must die, I shall die happy ; but my soulis i

escape. [implore God to pardon my sins. =
The money. Where did you get the money ¥
You have been idle a goud deal of your life.
I know that was wrong, andthat I ought to be
punished for it. Bat how dreadful the punishy
mcnt! I have beenon 'the canal. Thereare:
many Germans travelling on'the ecanal, as every:
bedy knows, who have a great deal of money:
There was a German on the canal Jast sum=
mer who was robbed of a box of money, and
no account has been heard of it. I stolethe
money and hid it in the dust, ‘where no light
could shine upon it, and out of the sight of
men. I borrowed 50 cents and other small
sums of money, toscreen me, and make people
bélieve I had no money. Beforel went to Pe~
tersburgh, I hid the money, and searched the pa-"
pers for any advertisement of the theft. I said
to my brother, lend me 50 cents to pay on the:
pantaloons, so as to make them believe I had :
no money. Went home with my brother.
It was attempted tobe shown thatl was ar-
rested on a money case. It was then argued
that I had no money. I have got todie by 'the
gallows, Oh! that I could die a natural
death ! But I must die by the gallows, and an
innocenter man was mnever hung. Thisig=
true. PhE
As to Noah Smith and his property, I know -
nothing. He said nothing to me onthat Mon«
day, that he had any money in the world.—
Jacob Hvdorn has wickedly sworn false. Jacob::
Hydorn told meon Wednesday afternoon, that:
Green told him that the officers were after:
me, and that I and Nick Lewis were suspee- .

ted of the Petersburgh murder. Jacob advised
me to go West, or some where, until. the sus-,

picions against me were over. I told him I.
was not guilty, and I would not run my. .

Jac”q_{ -

has testified falsely. 1 forgive him. I will for-

give every man, and all the world.

Jacob came into the house, and said, did you,:
see Green? Isaid I did. He asked me what
he came for? [ told him to-get $2, and that, k.
paid him. He said that was not what Green .
came for. He said Green told him that. the offi~/:
cers were after me, and that I afnd Nick Lewis
were suspected . of the Petersburgh murder. I,
was in the house, with a fiddle in my: hand, like, .
an innocent man, not caring for these suspicions, .

I was glad the court granted me good counsel, .
at my .option.  The court had done_ all it could, .

agony. - I must die in the vigor, of youth and..
the bloom of health. It is agonizing to die for
the murder of Noah and Amy Smith, Every

body thinks I'am guilty, and it is said that wha

¥ Ehy
-
¥

every body says must be true. But 'what  says™
that book, [meaning a small Bible 'prisoner held”.
in his hand.] There is no way of esc eft
but by repentance,  ‘That is the only Wi} e
giveness. . I must plead for mercy,
doubt that God' will forgive ‘my sins. N6 ofie™
who has read that book, can gbﬁbt “that at the ;"
the déad shall™
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Y, SpPIoRraLe an beautiful passages of Scrip-. Thesentenceofthe Courtiis' that ot ‘the fifs"
ture flinstrating the destiny of the "_ri‘gite" us and teen.day-of March mext ; batween: the hotrs of
the wicked.] ESNAlI9Y9 YO DOIIDD £ .!Ehghtfo clqck in the forenoon, and feur o'clock
odon’s.doubt these things. - But I fear not. i0- thé:aflernoon of. that day, youw belung h
Im iﬁiﬁrej“djﬂ@va,gamlmejn :thiﬂi'-?eryj thﬂ HECk, uatil you:. be dead. And m?
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this case is perhaps as good as

Antonio Ratto, at this Session of the Court. -

of the murder of ' Noah and” Amy Smith, must As soon.as Barney. O’Donnell, was brought
drink, the: wine. of . thie: wrath of ~God, which ia-into Court, at.9 o'clock,, the District Attarney,;
red out without mixture., ., Am I guilty moved hlﬁ sentence ‘for the murder of Antonio
'_,tg_t_lt murder ? No! 'Thes.elhands were never R_ﬂftﬁ- A g B e 2 e
lifted to take, intentionally, the life of any hu- Judge WRIGHT * said*—Barney O"Donnell,"™
man‘peing/’ But Fmust die for this crime. I stand up:: Have you any: thing to say why thew
mugt enideavor to make peace with my God. I ﬁe%%@?—% Oi l_ﬂw 11%“3 Ehﬁil}d&?t* be Rl’oﬂmﬂblcﬁﬂf%tir
r will; forgive me, for.Ishall come humble,, Donnell replied ‘—Nothing to say ; but am,
%h'ﬁ‘ 11 R%A 0ead 0 180 1 | a not 'gﬂifty © which he asserted two or tﬁFee’_‘:imm“}‘

as a child. I never thought I was to die in this _ | ne O Or three times.
way, ‘Tt'neéver appeared to me that I could die ~'The Jupek then pronounced sc!}t‘ence;"auﬁ 15
solodimesintpho TogoulbHardly Bitieve thnt T'waslows :bo20 =0mow =i 1o 9mios = dinsoq a0 1ok 28
bronght in guilty. Alas! T must die! I must BARNEY O’'DONNELL :—After a full,and
give over and be willing to die. : impartial trial, in which you have had the aid of
The prisoner here sat down, whereupon Judge able Cﬂunﬁel 1n your bﬁhﬂlf, ﬂ.nd, on _account Of
‘WrienT immediately requested him, addressing your youth, the sympathy of all, a jury of the
him by name, to rise. The Judge then delivered country have found you guilty of the awful crime

-

L

the sentence of the law, as follows :—

SENTENCE OF HALL.

Anbreas HauL;—A Jury, almost of your
own selection, after a full and protracted invos-
tigation ; in which you have been defended by
able Counsel, have found you guilty of the
murder of Amy Smith.

For the crime of murder, the law justly for-
feits your life. In the vigor of manhood you
are soon to terminate your connection with all
earthly scenes, Had you sedulously cherished
pure moral principles, you might now have
been a respected and honored citizen, and a
source of Joy and consolation to your friends,
Buat Alas ! unguided by moral feeling, in an
evil hour you committed that crime which cuts
you off from all hopes from men, and for which
you are now to suffer. In the biief interval
that will elapse before you bid adien to earth,
let me intreat you not to delude yourself with
any vain hopes of pardon, or even a commuta-
tion of your punishment ; but if you have never
belore thought of earnestly seeking the pardon
of that Almighty Being, who vouth-afes mercy
even (o the most guilty of his creatures, that
you set about speedily with a contrite and peni-
tent spirit, to ask it, consult diligently that
Holy Book, which you hold in your hand.—
The law will give you time for preparation to
meet your God although you gave it not to
your aged victim, Let me then beseech you,
that casting aside a]l hopes from men; you em-

of murder.

It is not my intention now to harrow up your
feelings by recurring to the frightful circumstan-
ces under which, with a premeditated design,
you suddenly terminated the life of Antonio
Ratto. If there be a spark of the better feelings
of humanity in your heart, scarcely a moment
has elapsed since the deed was committed, in
which, as the memory recalled the circumstances
of his death, you were not condemned by your
own conscience.

The punishment which the law inflicts upon
your guilty act is death, and it speedily awaits
you. You will soon part with the scenes of earth
forever. Indulge in no delusive hope of pardon
from men, but let me implore you, that during
the brief period that remains to you on earth,
you earnestly seek pardon and forgivness from
that Almighty Being that you have so grievously
offended, and in whose presence you are soon to
appear. If your shortlife has been a guilty one,
it would ‘ be terrible indeed that you should rush
into the presence of your God with all your sins
upon your head. I beseech you, therefore, whilst
you may, to zealously implore in your behalf the
aid and intercession of that blessed Being who
eraciously promised forgivness even to the peni-
tent thief upon the cross. Let not the short pe-
riod that remains to you, of life, be wasted in
the indulgence of impious thoughts or vain hopes,
but strive to fix your thoughts and hopes, eagerly
and intensely, upon the glorious realities beyond
the grave.



i

The sentence of the Court is that on the fif- speech—and upon which we forbear comment;:

teenth day of March next, between the hours of

eight o clock in the forenoon and four o’clock in
the afternoon. of. that day, you be hung by the
neck until you be dead.  And may God have
mercy on your soul.

[The prisoner seemed a good deal affected up-
on the delwery of hissentence. ]

[The prisoner, when he came into Court this
morning, exhibited none of his wonted com-
posure and  indifference,
answer to the question by the Judge, however,
was made in a clear, firm fone, He soon gave

_way; however; was much agitated; was éxceed-

ingly confused, disconnected, and incoherent
in his remarks. We could not possibly, in
many cases, report his style ; which, from his

His first remark in.

as it iz accompanied by the testimony on“the’
trial-~during the sentence, and whén ‘he 'fm
the court, he shed tears, and his fﬁcé”fwlﬂ
deeply reddened by excitement. |
He quoted many beautiful passagu ﬁ-om
scripture with great accuracy and apposite-
ness,and whxch from their frequency, we coufti
not fully report. His skill in this p-‘.l‘lll‘:llh;’:
which must have astonished some, is explained
when we state, that in repeated instances im
the course of his lite, he has been profmdl;
a pious exhorter at religious meetings.  The..
speech, at its commencement, had a prodlgionia

effect upon the whole audience—exciting the

- sympathies of stout-heéarted men, as well ag’

bringing aulible sobs from hundreds of ladies_r
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want -of education, ‘and ‘trom  his habits of UpoR every side of the house, At that time it,

thought, and his confusion, was very bad :—
So we have contented ourselves with giving
all the important statements he made, using
as far as possible, some of the words used by
him in each statement. At the oldse of his

NGO

was supposed from his language, that Hall in--
tended to make a clear contession : bat the mo-

ment he made the statement that he stole the_
beads, anicy chill seemed to pervade thewholm:
house, | £ | 3 o g



